
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD 

Place: St John’s School, Granham Hill, Marlborough, SN8 4AX 

Date: Tuesday 8 February 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Aldbourne, Avebury, Baydon, Berwick Bassett & 
Winterbourne Monkton, Broad Hinton & Winterbourne Bassett, Chilton Foliat, East 
Kennet, Froxfield, Fyfield & West Overton, Marlborough, Mildenhall, Ogbourne St 
Andrew, Ogbourne St George, Preshute, Ramsbury & Axford and Savernake 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 

Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services 

Officer) on 01249 706612 / kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk or Julia Densham 

(Community Area Manager) on 01249 706496 or julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk. 

 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk. 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Unitary Councillors 

 
Peggy Dow Marlborough East 

Nick Fogg (Vice Chairman) Marlborough West 

Chris Humphries (Chairman) Aldbourne & Ramsbury 

Jemima Milton West Selkley 
 



Items to be considered Time 

   

1.   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions  
 

 

2.   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 18)  

 a. To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 23 November 2010. 

b. Matters arising.  

 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  
 

 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 19 - 24)  

 To include, but not limited to, the following: 
 

a. Public Protection Enforcement Policy 

b. Results of Waste Consultation 

c. Local Flood Protection 

d. Councillor Code of Conduct 

e. Street Trading 

f. Outcome of Leisure Facilities Review  

 

 

6.   Partner Updates (Pages 25 - 36)  

 To note the attached partner updates and receive any further 
information partners wish to share: 
 

a. Wiltshire Police 

b. Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 

c. NHS Wiltshire 

d. Town and Parish Councils 

 



e. Marlborough Area Development Trust 

f. Marlborough Downs Movies  

 

7.   Marlborough and Villages Community Area Partnership   

 To receive an update on the partnership’s activities and respond to 
the request from the unitary councillors to allow the Community 
Area Manager to liaise directly with the Marlborough Area 
Development Trust on the production of the community area plan.  
 

 

8.   Air Quality Management Plan (Pages 37 - 44)  

 To receive a report from the Public Protection Service on the 
decision to declare an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) for 
Marlborough. 

  

 

9.   Police Authority Budget   

 Gill Mortimer from Wiltshire Police Authority will give a presentation 
on the future of policing in Wiltshire.  
 

 

10.   Engaging the Parishes (Pages 45 - 48)  

 To receive a report on the outcomes of recent consultations with 
parishes.  
 

 

11.   Youth Transport Mapping and Gapping (Pages 49 - 94)  

 a. To receive a report on the outcomes of the Youth Transport  
Task Group.  
 

b. To receive a report on transport and young people in the 
Marlborough Community Area from Liam Tatton-Bennett.  

 

 

12.   Local Health Forum (Pages 95 - 96)  

 Cllr Jemima Milton will give and update on the activities of the forum 
and request funding for the Marlborough Health Fair.  
 

 

13.   Visiting Cabinet Representative   

 Cllr Lionel Grundy (Children’s Services) will be attending in Cllr 
Jane Scott’s place which was previously advertised.  He will give an 

 



overview of his cabinet responsibilities and answer any questions, 
including those submitted for Cllr Scott.  
 

14.   Funding (Pages 97 - 162)  

 a. The Wiltshire Councillors will consider 9 applications to the 
Community Area Grants Scheme, as follows: 

 

• Marlborough Town Council - £5,000 

• Baydon Parish Council - £2,977 

• Winterbourne Monkton and Berwick Bassett Parochial 
Church Council - £810 

• Little Dragons Pre-School - £991 

• We Love Marlborough - £861 

• Marlborough Area Development Trust - £1,391 

• Wagtails Before and After School Club - £995 

• Ramsbury Neighbourhood First Responder Team - £3,400 
• Rambury and Axford Parish Council - £2,217   

 
Copies of the completed application forms and grant application 
packs for the Community Area Grants Scheme are available from 
the Community Area Manager or electronically at 
  
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm 

b. To consider whether the area board wishes to delegate 
authority to the Community Area Manager to deal with 
specified contingent matters between meetings.  

 

 

15.   Any Other Questions   

 The Chairman will invite any remaining questions from the floor.  
 

 

16.   Evaluation and Close  
 

 

17.   Future Meeting Dates   

 To note that future meetings of the Marlborough Area Board will 
take place on: 

 
Tuesday 12 April 2011 - Kennet Valley Village Hall, 
Lockeridge 
Tuesday 21 June 2011 - Venue to be confirmed 
Tuesday 6 September 2011 - Marlborough Town Hall,  
Tuesday 1 November 2011 - Broad Hinton Village Hall 
Tuesday 7 February 2012 - Kennet Valley Village Hall, 
Lockeridge 

 



  

 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

St John's Community College
Granham Hill
Marlborough
Wiltshire
SN8 4AX

St John's
Community College

1:40,000

St John's
Community College

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
�������������������

����	�� ������������������������������������
������������������� !"�#���

��
	��� $%�!�&�'(���$)�)�

�
��
����	�� *+))�,'�

����������	�� -+"	�,'�

�

����.������/����0���12����.�����3�.��'��2��.���4��

5�&��� 6�������� 7��'�/����/�  ��&�/�.� ����/��8����4� )�$"#� *)99�)� ��� 7�:'���8�
;�&��+��������<����.3���+��&+2;�

��,��.��&����(�������3��=�2�/��>.���(.����������+����.3���+��&+2;�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
=����=3��.��2',3���.�7���(�2����������'.(2�08�7=3���'��8��=����!�/;�6����
7
���(���2�3�?�.�8�7��/��=3���'��8������=����@�'�'��
������7?�.�� ��;��08�
�
�����	
� 	!�	�	�
�
�"	�
=����6��2������3A:�3���,��76����/���������'��/��������.;8��
�
���
#�����$���	���
=�������.����2/;�����7=2.��'���=���8�����=������/3������'(���7�2(��/�����.,���8�
�
%##��	���
@2�������.3�'�7=�''2���0������
������8��
5�&���6��������7��'�/����/� ��&�/�.�����/��8�
��&����2���/;�7���3��0.�B',��&�'���.�
������8�

������=��;�7��������3��0���������8�
���������',����7��������
�/������3��0.�C� �����./���8�

@�3�������.�7���������	
����
�����

��
�

�������������&�����������
���(�2��������.3�=�2�/���D�������3�E�/;����
��0��������.3�=�2�/���D����0�������
�����/;���..����C�?�����(�2����
��;��������.3�=�2�/���D���(��2�3��.���
�������������C�?�����(�2������..��������.3�=�2�/���D�@�'�.�5���3�

Page 3



�����$�����	�
�
�

60������C�?�.���&����������.3�=�2�/���D�
��0� ,������
��'.(2�0�C��F���������.3�=�2�/���D� 3��������..�
�
���
�	���
?���.3����6����C���./2�� ��&�/��D�
�;��6���;����

���(���2�3������������.�=�''2���0�������������.3�,�D���/3�����.�C�
�/3����
��'���.�

���(���2�3��������&���,'������2.��D�
������=��;�
�
�	��	����#������������

	�����	��''�
��
�������

	�����	��()�
�

Page 4



�����%�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����*�

������+��#�����	���������	�������	������� ��
����,+�

$	+��� =3���'��G.�?��/�'������B�����2/����.� �

� �3��=3���'������/�'����&��0��������3���������������&�������3���+�
�3��=3���'����3�����&����������3��?���.3����=�2�/���'�'(��.�����
����/��.������������/�����������2/���3�'.��&�.�����3��'�������������
���3��3������.3�/�2�/�����,��.������&�.������������/�+�
�

�

$9+��� �,������.������(.��/�� �

� �,������.������(.��/���������/��&������'�=��������0������@����
��&��.�D� �&����;������.3�=�2�/�������������..�D�
���(���2�3�
�����=�2�/�����==����������0��?���.3��������/���5�����2������ ��
@�3�>.� /3�������/3����=���;���
�����5�������&�.���F�������
 /3���.�����@���������D���2�3���&���,'���� ��&�/�+�
�

�

$*+��� 
��2��.� �

� �+��3��'��2��.�����3��'�������3��������#��/��(���$)�)������
��������.���/����/����/��������.������(0��3��=3���'��+�
�
(+�
�����.����.���+�
�

�+� ?���.3�������/�.�������'��/����������������,,��/�����+�
�

�3����3��
���(���2�3��������&���,'������2.��(����&�����
��������������3��,��/�..�������.���������3����3��
/�''2���0������'���������2���/����/���3��

���(���2�3��������&���,'������2.�������&�����3�'����
��0��2��3���'������.������./2..��3��?���.3�������/�.�
,��H�/�+��3��,�������.�'�����3�����3�����/������2,.������
���/�'�����������&��&��+�

�
��+� ����I2����0�B..2�.����
���(���2�3+�
�

�3���
���(���2�3������=�2�/���3���&����������,�����%��
7��(���;�������I2����0�
�����'���������,���������3��
'������.������������������3������8�����3������12����0�
'�����'����,�����,����.�����
���(���2�3+�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-�����
�	������

$-+��� ��/��������.����B�����.�� �

� �3��������������/��������.����������.�+� �

Page 5



�����"�����	�
�
�

$#+��� =3���'��G.�����2�/�'���.� �

� �*������	�����	���#	
+��
B''�(���.��� �3�� �5� ��������� ,��,���0� ����.����� ��.� �2������ ��
./3�'�� ��� 3��,� ,����/�� 0�2��'�(���� ,3���� ���� ��3��� ,��,���0� ���
�3���2�2��+��
�
�
�*���"	��	����
	���	�
�	��.������#������
�	����!����/��
�
?���.3���� =�2�/��� ��.� ���;���� ��� �F,���� ��.� ,������.3�,� ���;����
���3��3��/��0�����������,���.3�/�2�/��.�.3�2���,��(��'.�(��/�2.���
(0���&��.���������/��������.+�
�
�
�*�$	�!�
������&�
�/	����!	�.�
�	�01''��	�����
�3�� $)��� =��.2.� ��.� /�'���� :� �3�� /��.2.� 3�.� /����/����
�����'������ �(�2�� �3�� ,�,2������� �&��0� ���� 0���.� .��/�� �-)��
7�F/�,������#"�8+��3����F��/��.2.����������������?���.���.����(��
���$*�3�
��/3�$)��+�
�
�
�*� ������
�
���� ��� ����� ��� �"	���+2� �������2� �	"�3	�2�
���������
��������������+�
�������� �3�.�0����?���.3����=�2�/����.;�����.��?���.3���� 7��.� ��2��.'�
2���8� ���� ��/�''��������.� �.� ��� �3�� �2�2��� ����/����� ��� ��2��.'�
���3��� �3�� /�2��0�� ��;���� ����� �//�2��� ����/�,����� ���2/����.� ���
=�2�/���.,��������&����3����F����2��0���.+��
�
� �
	*����
���!�
��+�,��
	
��
�#���������	�����	���

���(���2�3� ����� ������ ��������� ��� ��&���� �,,��/�����.� ���'� ����
/�''2���0�������.�����.�����3��
���(���2�3�/�''2���0�������3��
��.3�����',��&���3����,��'�.�.�������(�����.�(�����//�..�
�

�

%)+��� ���������,����.� �

� ���
����	������	�
�3����������2,�������.���(2�������3��3�����������.������+�
�
�B����.���.���������3�������3(�2�3����,���/������,���.����������
���0��&����(������6�/�(��;��3�/3�'��0�,���.3�/�2�/��.��������
�//�..+�
�
�3��=3���'�����&�.����3���3����2�����������3�.�2,����3���&�������
���������3��(����'������>.���,�����:'���������,���.3�.+�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�����
$��!���	��

Page 6



�����	�����	�
�
�

���
����	����	����� 	���	��	�"��	�
�3����������2,�������.���(2�������3��3�����������.������+�
�
�
�;��6���;������.��'�����3������������,����.4�
�

•� �3�����0����2.��������,�����������(������.3�2�����.2����3���
�3����/3�'��0.���������2����0�.��,������&����2���/�..��0�
/3�'��0�����.+�

�

•� �?���.3����6����������./2�� ��&�/����.��&����(������/���0�
�2��3�'�������.����0�&�.��.������0�&2�����(���,��,�������3��
����+�

�
�
�$�����
����	�
�3����������2,�������.���(2�������3��3�����������.������+�
B����.���.���������3��4�
�

•� �3����,�������(��.�3�������(�������,�������� �&����;��
3�.,����+�

�

•� �3��
���(���2�3������������
�/��������3�6��2'�.��������
���2,���2���(��������.������3����3���������
���(���2�3���F��
�,�������������'������&��2�����(��/�����'��+�B����.��3���
,��,�.��������;���3��3����3�������2������3��&������.+�

�

•� !� �?���.3�������������������3����.���/���2�.�.�.��&�/����3�0�
����/�'��2������3��/�����������3��������?�.�������.,������
 ������+�

�
�
��&�������������!��
	��
�3������������2,����.+�
�
�
���������
������4����
	���������
+���	�����
�	����!�
5��4���6�
��/3�����.��7
��=���=3���'��8���&�.����3��4�
�

•� 
��=�����2���(��3���������'�����������#�@��2��0�$)���
������������.�����+�

�

•� �3��.�F�'���3���,����3�������(����/��/2�����+�
�

•� �3��/�''2���0������,����,��H�/��3���(����,�.���&��0�
��/��&��+�

�
�

Page 7



�����9�����	�
�
�

�
�3��=3���'����3��;����&��0(��0������3����2,����.+�
�

%�+��� =����6��2������3A:�3���,�� �

� =����6��2������3A:�3���,���7=�(�����
�'(�������6����/���
������'��/��������.;8�������2/���3���,��������������3������;�
12�.����.����'��3�������+�
�
�����.�'����(0�=��������3A:�3���,����/�2���4�
�

•� ?���.3����=�2�/�����.�/�''���������'�;��.�&���.�����
,����/�����&�����.��&�/�.+�

�

•� ?���.3����=�2�/�����2�������(�����.����/�2�/�����F���F��0���+�
�

•� �&����3����F����2��0���.�=���������&���'���������.����
?���.3����=�2�/�����������(��/2��(0�$-J+�

�

•� ����?���.3����=�2�/�����,���'���.��������/�����$J�/2�.����
�3����(2����.+�

�

•� �3��=�2�/���'�0�3�&�����,�.�,����.�'�������.�,�������
��&�.�'���+�

�

•� �3������.���,������0����,����/���3��'�.��&2�����(���,��,������
�2��/�''2���0+�

�

•� ?���.3����=�2�/�����.��������;�������/��.����(�����.+�
�
�
I2�.����.����.������'��3����������/�2���4�
�

•� ���.�?���.3����=�2�/����F,�/���3����3���������(����0�/2�.����
�3����2/������(2����K�
�����������	
������

�

�

•� ?�����/���'0� ���2.� /3���.�(��(�����/��������3����2/������
(2����K�
�����������	
������
���	������������	���������������	��������

�����
�
�

•� ���3��0.�,��H�/�.�����/�.��(������.�D����.�0������(�����+�
������������������������	������������������������������
�
�

=3���'����3��;���=��������3A:�3���,�����������������3��'������+�
�

�

Page 8



�����*�����	�
�
�

�
����.�����12�.����.����.���(0�=�������0�������������&������=�������
�3A:�3���,�������&��/������3��'��������.�.����2��(����+�
�
�
I�*�����������..�����3��?=�6����/�.��.���� �',������� ������.�� ���
,���.3�/�2�/�����,��.������&�.������3��������������3��.�/����0����
���2�����0+������.��/�2����3��/�(�������,���.,��������3�����������4�
�
�+�B.��3��������12�&��������.������3��,��&��2.�L=2������ ,����������
=�2�/��� ��&�/�.M������3�.�0�������������(����������'�����K�
�
I�+��:�?�����G��3�&������.���12�&����������$)�):����(2������/3����.�
�� ���������� ��.����� �3�/3� �����.� (�/;� ��� �3�� /�2�/��.� ���������
�,,��&���(2�����������.��3�.�$))#:�)�����/�',���.��+�
�
�
$+� B� (����&�� �� ���2��� ��� �� .�&���� ��� N�-'� ��.� ����/�.�� ����������
2�����0� ��:������.�����+� ?3��� .�&���.� ����� �/3��&��� ��� �3�� ���.��
0���K�
�
I�+$�:��3��.�&���.��/3��&���C�������������3���.,�/�����2�����0�����
�.�������.4�
$))#O�)�P�N-+$'�7�/�2����.�,���!B+�*#�.2('�..���8�
$)�)O���P�N	+-'�7����/�.���.�,���(2�����.���������,���8�
�
�
%+�?3�����.� �3��.������2'(��.� ����?���.3�����=>.� ���$))-:)#�����
?=����$))#:�)K�
�

I�+%� :��3�� ���������� ���2��.�.3��� �3���2'(������ .����� �����.���/�.�
����?���.3����=�2��0�=�2�/����2����� �,��'(���$))-+�6��2��.�����
���:./3���.+�
��

��
����
+�
��
���
$	������
�

�	����	�
�
�
�##�
$	������
�

�	�!����+�
�
�##�
$	������
�

5�=� 9$"� "9#� �		�

!?�=� ")"� %-	� �#�

 �=� *#"� *")� 	"�

??�=� $*-� $$)� 	-�

?==� %-)$� %$"-� 		"�

��
��� )710� )180� 9:1�

�
����3���.������,����'�.����.���/��=�2�/���.���������.�����������3������
?���.3����=�2�/�����&������.�����3���/�2������	-	*+��0�
��/3�$)�)�
�3�.�.�����3���/�2���3������2/������	9%-�7:$�#8+�
�

Page 9



�����-�����	�
�
�

"+�?�����3������0� ���2����/��.� ��� �3�� ���.��0�������2�����0K� B�� .���
3���'2/3������3�0�/�.�K�
�
I�+"� :��3�� ������/�.�� ��� �3��$))#:�)�������� �������� ���2����/0�����
�������� ������'���.� ��.� N#+	'+� � !���� $� ��� �3�� �//�2��.� ��� �3��
$))#:�)� ,2(��.3��� �����/���� .����'���.�� ��,������ �3����3��
�F/�,������� /�.�.� ��� .�&����/�� ��������� ��� �3�� '�&�� ��� L����
=�2�/��M� 7
��8� ��.� N*+�'�� �3�/3� /��� (������0.���(�������
���2����/0����N9+"'�����������'�������N)+*'+��
�
�3�� ������ /�.�.� ��� �3�� �//�2��.� ���� �3�� �����/���� 0���� $)�)O��� ���
���������N$+$'+��������0.�.�����3��(����/�.�3��������3���//�2��.��.�
.3����(����4�
��
$))#:�)4�
���2����/0�C� �&����/��P�N*'�
�2�'�����������.�����0�������'����P�N)+-'�
������'����������P�N�+*'�
��
$)�):����������4�
���2����/0�C� �&����/��P�N�+%'�
�2�'�����������.�����0�������'����P�N)+#'�
��
�3���������2'(�������',��0��.�'�������2������.��/���,����$))#��.�
�%)������3�/3��3���������2'(���������2����/��.�������������
����.�
9$+��
��
��"��
���	��"	�	��
�
�3�� ������ �'�2��� ��� ���2��� .�&���.� 7.����0�� ��������� ��.2���/��C�
,��.���� /�����(2����.8� �.� �� ��.2��� ��� �3�� �%)� ���2����/��.� .��/��
�,���� $))#� �.� N%�	9-�*$)+))+� B�� ��.,�/�� ��� �3�� 9$� 
���
���2����/��.� .��/�� �,���� $))#� �3�� ���2��� .�&���.� ����
N$�*�"�*##+))�
�
�3���������$"����2����/��.�����3����.���/��/�2�/��.�,��������&�.�����
��0�� (2�� �.� �� ��.2��� ��� 
��+� �3�.�� ���2����/��.� /�.��
N%�9))�)))+))� ���� ����&����� ���2��� .�&���.� ��� N��9�$�)))+))+�
�3�.�� ���2����/��.� ��/�2���� �3���� ��.���/�� /�2�/��� =3����
�F�/2��&�.+�
�
�
	+�?����0����$��,����������.2�������2��3���/�.��.�&���.K�
�
I�+	�:�0�.�0����$���/�2�����2��3���/�.��.�&���.��.�����/�����(�����
7�F���/�����'�����/�2�/���.2('�..������/2'���8�
��
�

Page 10



�����#�����	�
�
�

9+�?3��� ,���.� ���� (����� ����� ��� ����/�,���� �3�� /2�.� ���������� �3��
��&�� ,���������&���K�B.��3��������.��'��������3���������,��������
/�.�.��2������3��,��(�(���/2�.K������(���0�/2�.+�
�
I�+94�,���������.� ���,�����..�������2/��(2����.��.�����.2������ �3��
��&���'���G.� =�',��3��.�&��  ,������� ��&���� 7= �8+� �3�.� �.�
�����/2����3�2�3��(�/�2.���3��������������.�����'��������?���.3���������
���� (�� ,2(��.3��� 2����� ����� ��/�'(��� ��� @��2��0+� ?�� �F,�/�� ���
3�&�� ���'�;��(2����� ���2/����.� ��� $-:%	J+� �3�.� �12���.� ��� N")�
'�������,�2.���F��0���+���
����

;	��� 17<'1� '1<''� ''<'0� '0<'(�

��
��� 5��� =�
��������6�

9+9%� �"+�$	� �*+*9� �-+�"	�

��
�
�
*+� ���� '��0� ���2����/��.� ���� ����/�,����K� ?3��� ����� (�� �3����
/�.�K�
�
I�+*� :� �.� ,���� ��� �3�� (2.���..� ,����� ��� ���� ��'���� ��� .�&��
N-'������� �3��2�3�'�;����$")�'�����'����,�.�.� ���2�����+��3��
/�.�� ��� '�;���� �3�.�� ���2����/��.� 3�.� (���� �.��'����� ���
N	'������+�
�
��0� �2��3��� ���2����/��.� ����� �����'����� (0� �3�� (2.���..� ,�����
�3�/3� ��/�2��.� �3�� ����� ��� ������������������� N%)'���� .�&���.� ���
$)��O�$����&������������.�&���.���12���'�������N*)'�����3���,�����+�
 ��,.�����(�������;�������������0�����.��3�����3�.��.�&���.������(��
��2���������3���'�0���/�2����2��3������2����/��.�B�� �.� ��������0����
,��/�����2'(�������/�.������3�.+��
�
�
I$+�� �2����� �3�� (2����� /��.2�������� ��.�� 0���� �3�� ����/3���
��/2'���� ��.� ��.���(2���+�� �//������� ��� �3�� ��/2'�����
��,���'������ �2������ �����.� N9)-+*� '������+�� ����&���� ��� �3��
,��.��������������.�.�������3���?���.3����=�2�/��>.�(2�������.�N-%%�
'������+�� ����.�� '�0� ��� 3�&�� �� (���;����� .3������ �3���� �3��
��������/�����N$""+%�'���������.�.,���K�
�
I$� :������� �.���3��3� ��&��� ����0.�.���� �3����������/��(������� �3��
���� ���2��.���3�� ��������� ����0.�.� ��� N9)-'� Q=2������ .,������� ���
=�2�/��� ��&�/�.Q���.�/��������2��(0��3��,��&��2.�=6������������2��
.,����������/�����������.�'����0����:��,��������������.��&�/�.+�
N9)'�:�=�������C�=���� ��&�/�.�7�+�+���.�2�/�.���,�8�
N$�'�:�=�,�����6����/����

Page 11



������)�����	�
�
�

N�)%'� :� ��&��2�.� C� �������.� �+�+� ��2.���� C� =��F� (�������
,�0'���.��))J��������2�����
N�$'�:���3��� �/���� ��&�/�.�
N�%'�:���������� ��&�/�.�C�=�''�..�������
N�$'�:�?�.�����.,�.���
�

=2������ ,����������=�2�/��� ��&�/�.�
��
�

� N>�'�������
 =���
 �
7 /3���.����� �2�����&��� �3������/����� /3���.�������
7N$""� '������8+B�� ��������� �3�0� ��/��&�� ��3��� �2������
�+�+� 
�������� ����  ;���.� =�2�/��� �2������ ���� .�F�3�
���'��.� ��� (����� �3�� ������ ��� N$	#� '������+�  /3����
�2������ �.� ����� ���/��� ���./3���.+��3��=�2�/��� /������
.,���� ��..� �3��� �3�� ����� ���/��� 3���&��� ��� /�2���
,��&����������������2�����8+�

$""�

�
=�B
���!��!��6�
B
B� �

�
�)9�

�
������ ���B=� �

�
"�

�
���
B=�
B����B� �

�
*�

�

� ��
 � �!�� ��

��B� O��=�B�� � �!��
���
B=���=��� �

�
�+*�

�
���
�� �=B�
�=����6����
��������
��

�
"#�

�
���
��  �=B�
� =���� 6��� ����
�� ?B���

�!��
O��� B=�
��B ��B
B�B� �

�
%$�

�
���
��  �=B�
� =���� 6��� ����
�� ?B���

���!B!���B66B=�
�B� �

�
"%�

�
����B�B!��=�

�!B��� �6����

�
�+"�

�
�B��� ��6�?����6������� ��!����B�
�?�� �

�
)+"�

�
����� �6�������B!B!�O���66B=�
�!���
�!��
�!��=�!�� �B�!�

�
)+*�

�
 ������=
��!B!��

�
%�

�

�B!��!�!=���6��RB �B!������ �

�
�*�

�
!�?� ����� ��B
�B!�� �!�� �����
B
�����
�!� �

�
$)�

�
�� � ���B=� �

�
9�

�
��� ���
�� ��6� �� =�

�=�B�!O� ���� ����
���=�=
B!�O���=�=
B!��=�!��� �

�
$$�

� �

Page 12



������������	�
�
�

 ���� � �!�� 
�B ���� =�!��� O� ���5 � �!��
���!� ��=� ��

�)�

�
����B!�� ��!���� O�!�B��!
�!��
����
���

�
	�

�
�=�!�
B=�����
��
�!��
�3�� =�2�/��� ��&�.�.� N�+%� '������� ��� �/���'�/�
��&���,'�����3�/3���&��.����.�&�����N�'��������F�������
�2������7�+�+��3���2�2���H�(.�,��H�/�.8�

�
�
�
�+	�

�
�
�!!B!��

�
-�

�
��� B!��

�
$*�

�

%$+��� =�''2���0�B..2�.� �

� �*����
��	���	�"��	��#������������
��
=�2�/���������.����2/;�����7���������������������=2.��'���=�����

?���.3����=�2�/��8�����@�3�������.�7���������	
����
�����

��
��&��������,��.������������,��,�.��.������������,,���/3������/��
�����/��/2.��'����//�..+�
�
�����.�'�������'��3����������/�2���4�
�

•� �3���',�����/������3��,2(��/����������3��2�3�����3�����3��
����/��������F�',�����.���&��������'�'(�������3��,2(��/�
�3��3�����2��������2.�����������;�������&����2.�/����/������
.��������������������3���+�@�3�������.���&�.����3���3��
��2�����&�.��������3�.��..2�+�

�

•� ?���.3����=�2�/��������������3��;��(�2����.�/2.��'��.��3��
�������3�&������������//�..+�

�

•� ���,�����2������/�'������3�&����������&���������������
/�2�/�������/�.��3����3�0������������//�..�/�2�/���
.��&�/�.+�

�
�
�3��=3���'����3��;���=�����2/;���������@�3�������.������3����
,��.������������������������3��'������+�
�
�
�*��������/��
��
��
	
+�������
�
����
=������/3������'(���7����������������������2(��/�����.,���8���&����
(�����,��.���������������.,���������12�.����.+�
�
�����.�'����(0�=�2�/��������'(�����/�2���4�
�
S�B����.���/�..��0������&����/���,��;����,���/0��.��3��'�&��
������.�����=�2�/���3���(��2�3�������3�����2��,���/��.����'��3��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-����
 �
	���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



������$�����	�
�
�

���'�����.���/��/�2�/��.+�
�
S��3����3���(����.�'��.�F�32��������.,��.�.�����3��/��.2��������
��������,�������+��

�
S�=�2��0�������.,��.�.�����3���(H�/��&�.�����3��.������0��(�������
���������/�2�/����,,���2�����.�.3����4�

�
�+��&���3��'����.2,,���������/���'0��.��3��'�.���',�������
�(H�/��&�+�

�
��+�!�F��3��3�.��.2,,��������'���������.�����.>�����.�����
,��;���+�

�
���+�
�H����0�.2,,��������/��/�,�����(�����������.�����

,��,�.�������:�2.��E���.+�
�

�&+���.'����'�H����0���.���������3�,��,�.���(���.+�
�

&+���������'�H����0���������3������������,���.3�/�2�/��.�
.3�2���(����������T(20�(�/;>�����/���,��;�'�����'����
�,,���2�����.+�

�
�����.�'�������'��3����������/�2���4�
�

•� 
���(���2�3������/�2�/�����2�����;������,��������.�����/���
,��;������.��3�.���;��0����3�,,��K�
�������������������������
�
�

•� ����
���(���2�3�,��;����/�.�.��F,�/�������(����������
�3����3��������./��.������,��.K�
����������������������������������������
�
�

•� �3��������/��.2�����&����/2'����3�����./�2������,��,������
/�',��������������;��,��������3��.2�&�0+�

�

•� B���3������������(����0��2�2���/3����.����,��;����������.�
��2���0�2�(��/�'����(�/;�����3�������(����������./2..K�
����
�����������������������������������������������������
�
�

•� �3���������/��/���.��&����3��(�������,���/0��3�����.�����.�
����2.��.�����������'�0�,�0�'�����3���������+�
�����������		
��		����������������	���������		������������	����
������
�
�

•� ��&��?���.3����=�2�/������;���3�������3(�2�����/�2�/��.�
�,�������3����/���,��;����,���/��.K�
�������	�������������	�����	�� �������������������	��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 14



������%�����	�
�
�

��	�����
�
�

�3��=3���'����3��;���=������'(������������������3��'�����������
3�.�,��.��������+�

�
�
�*�>����������!��
������������
�������
����
�3���-�����������.�3���(��������/���������./��������0�(2��������
N$	)�)))������3���..�..'��������.���/��������.'���:./��������.,����
./3�'�.����(��,�����..�������3����/�''2���0�����.�:�
���(���2�3�
�����������3���(��������/�����N�%�9))+�
�
�3����������������/�����!�����;�
�����'����.�������3���������&��
./3�'�.�.���/����(0��3��=�''2���0����������.,�������2,���2���
(��/��.��������2������3����F��0���+�
�
�	�������
�

•� ��	� �	����	���
����� ���	� �+� 
�	� �������
+� ��	��
�����!��
� ?���!� #��� 
�	� ������ ����	� 
����!��
� ����
��
�&�+� ��!��"	�	�
� ���	�	�� #��� 
�	� ���������
��
�������
+���	��&	�	���
	�*�

�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	���������!!��"	��
�	�!��!�����
���	� �+� 
�	� �������
+� ��	�� �����!��
� ?���!� 
��
�!
���	� 
�	� 3	���� �������
� ��� ?	��
	� >��	2�
���������
�� 
�� �� ������� �������
� ��� �
�� !�����
+�
���	�	*�

�
�
�*�$�
�&�+�����
	������
	����	�
6����������3��.�&��������3�����.������������������2'(������
��12�.�.����������������(��.�3���(������/��&��+�?3���������.�����
���.�(������'�����3��/�.�����,��&�������������������3��"$$������������
(��.���12�.����������.�,�..�(������,��&�����(�2���))�����(��.�
�/��..��3��/�2��0+�

�3������������,��.����*)������(��.�����3��
���(���2�3�/�''2���0�
����+��3����3���(������12�.�.�������������������%"������(��.��/��..�
�3��/�''2���0�����+�
���(���2�3������������3�����/��&������
����/���������*������������(��.+�

����3��%"���12�.�.���/��&������/���3��3��0.�����/��.�/��.��������3��

������������/�����.����(���3��,��������.4�

�

���(���2�3�
�+� ��/������=��.�O=�������(�2��
$+� ����3���� ������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-�����
�	������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 15



������"�����	�
�
�

%+� ��'������O6�&�� ����.������
"+� �����'���=��.��

?�����(�2����
��;����
	+� ���(��,��/����3�����3��,3����(�F�2.������(�+�

�
��'.(2�0�
9+� =�������
���O�.3��0����/��
�

�	�������
�

•� ��	� 	����	���
��������	��+� 
�	� ��
�&�+���##��	���
#���
�	�������
�����#�
��
������&	�	���
	�*�

�

•� ���
� 
�	� ����
���� #��� 
�	� �	"	�
�� 
��
� ���� &���
!��"��������+� $������!� ����	2�  ������+� ���� 
�	� #�����
�	�������&����	�	
�
	��
��
�	���������
�&�+���##��	�����
������
�
����&�
��
�	���������*�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-�����
�	������

%%+��� =�''2���0������������ /3�'�� �

� �3��?���.3����=�2�/�����.�/��.������������,,��/�����.�����3��
=�''2���0�����������.� /3�'��$)�)O�����.�������.4�
�
��,��.�����������.�'����(0�
���2,������2������(�3�������
���(�2����?�(.�������2,���
�
��,��.�����������.�'����(0�
����(��2/;�������(�3�������5������
�����0�������������+�
�
�	�������
�
��������	��	���
	�?���!�&����&���	��=(2:71�
��!������	�
�������
����&	�
�	���
�
��������&	�����	@��!�	�
*���
�
�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������
�����������������	��������������������������
������� �
��	����
������
!�����������������	��"���
��#������������ �
��	�����	���
���������
��
��$����
����������������!�%��	�	�#	������
�������
�
�	���#	�����
�����
��#������

�����
����&����

�������
������
���������������
��
�����

�&��
�
�����&����%
��#������
�����������������������������������������
���
�����#���
������
�	������
�����������	�������������������������	������	����
'��
�������
���(�
�

�

Page 16



������	�����	�
�
�

�
�
�	�������

A	��	
�4���	+�4����
	�$����&����&���	��=02111�
���	��"	�
�	�
�����	
	��	�
��
��+�
	�������	!���	�&�
�����	&����	�	##���	�
�
����	�����������+�
	�*�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������
��������������������������������������
���������	�����)*���)�
+��

����#	�����������,
����������������#�������������
��������	��������������������������������%�

*
���#&�����
����
����#�����
�������������������������������	�����
������
��������������
����
�������(�
�

%"+��� ��0���3���I2�.����.� �

� �3������������12�.����.+�
�

�

%	+��� =��.�� �

� �3��=3���'��� �3��;��� �&��0(��0� ���� ���������� ���� ��&�.��� �3���
�3�� ��F�� '������� ��2��� (�� ��� �2�.��0�� -� 6�(�2��0� $)��� ���  ��
@�3�>.� /3���+�
�

�

Page 17



Page 18



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                         Agenda Item No.5 
 
 
Chairman’s Announcements, Marlborough Area Board, 8 February 2011 
 
 
Public Protection Enforcement Policy 
The Public Protection Service is reviewing its enforcement policy, and is 
seeking views from interested stakeholders.  
  

The policy deals with the entire range of legislation administered by the Public 
Protection Service covering all environmental health and trading standards 
powers, as well as any relevant community safety and emergency planning 
laws. 
  

The policy addresses the practical application of Public Protection 
enforcement procedures and aims to provide a fair and effective approach to 
any enforcement action taken by officers of the authority. It seeks that any 
enforcement action must be compliant with all relevant legislation and 
guidelines, and must be fair, clear, transparent, consistent and robust. 
  

The draft enforcement policy is on the council's website. 
 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/environmentandplanning/publicprotection/publicpr
otectionenforcementpolicy.htm 
 
 
Waste Consultation Results 
Those of you who attended area boards during the summer will recall the 
presentations about the council’s proposal for changes to Wiltshire’s Waste 
collection and recycling service. 
The consultation finished on 20 August 2010.  We would to thank all the area 
boards for their support throughout the consultation period. 
There is a report on the full results of the consultation that can be seen on  
http://www.intelligencenetwork.org.uk/environment/ .  There is a link from the 
council website. Or if preferred, hard copies can be made available.   
In brief over 10,000 people responded and just over 70% were in favour of the 
proposal. However the results show that support was varied across the 
county, with some areas showing a lower level of support. 
A report on the consultation was considered by cabinet on 19 October 2010. 
Cabinet resolved to go ahead with the proposal, subject to the detail in the 
Comprehensive Spending Review. In approving the proposal cabinet  

Page 19



 
 
acknowledged that support levels varied and that major and targeted 
communications will be essential to inform and reassure those residents that 
have concerns. 
The proposed service changes are planned for summer 2011, and residents 
will be kept informed throughout the process. We hope that, as with the 
consultation, you will continue to work with us as we develop the detailed 
design of the services and the programme for service commencement. We 
will be putting together a plan for communicating the service change roll out  
which will be relevant for the communities of the individual area boards.  We 
will share this with you all in due course.   
 
 
Local Flood Protection 
In the event of flooding the Council’s priority is to the elderly or infirm when 
assisting people and the protection of commercial property to prevent 
environmental pollution. Although we will do what we can for affected 
householders we urge those in areas of risk to take precautions themselves.  
 
In order to help communities protect themselves from flood risk, Wiltshire 
Council is introducing a scheme to supply gel sacs, these are similar to 
sandbags but inflate when in contact with water. The sacs are filled with a gel 
that expands when wet, but when dry they are virtually flat. This means they 
are simple to store and far easier to distribute in an emergency. They inflate 
when immersed in water, allowing a protective flood barrier to be built quickly 
to protect doorways and airbricks. When the flood has abated they can often 
be emptied, dried and reused. 
 
In some places where there is a known flood risk, the Parish or Town Council 
may already hold a limited supply of sandbags for distribution in times of 
emergency, and the gel sacs can be used to augment these supplies.  
 
Local communities are encouraged to appoint a local Flood Warden who can 
co-ordinate their response and be the main contact with the council’s duty 
officers. Those parish and town councils with flood wardens or local flood 
working groups can seek advice from them on the numbers of gel sacs likely 
to be required for specific locations. 
 
Parish and Town Councils will be able to: 
 

• Purchase a stock which they can hold in the community for distribution 
during a flood event or 

 

• Having identified properties that are at risk, or are known to flood, 
purchase the gel sacs on behalf of the householders 

 
By buying in bulk Wiltshire Council was able to negotiate a discount which 
would not be available to individuals. The gel sacs are available to Parish and 
Town Councils for £2.50 each. 

Page 20



 
 
Town and Parish Council’s wishing purchase gel sacs should complete and 
email the attached form to Sarah Peterson (sarah.peterson@wiltshire.gov.uk, 
telephone 01225 713377). 
 
 
Advance notice of Area Board consultation on Street Trading 
Wiltshire Council’s Licensing Committee considered a report of the future of 
street trading at its meeting on 30 November 2010.  
 
Currently there is no harmonised street trading policy for Wiltshire Council, 
this is due to the former District Councils choosing to control street trading in 
different ways: 
 

• The North and West areas operate two different consent street 
trading schemes with different fee structures and different 
conditions. 

• The East operates a prohibited street (trading) scheme for a 
limited number of streets in the town centres. 

• There is no street trading scheme in the South area as Salisbury 
District Council did not adopt the powers in the 1982 Act.  
 

The Licensing Committee agreed to introduce a new harmonised consent 
street trading scheme across the Wiltshire Council area. This will provide a 
flexible means of controlling street trading activity. There is scope for the fees 
charged for a street trading consent to cover the costs of administration and 
enforcement. It would also be possible for Wiltshire Council to generate 
income through the introduction of a new harmonised consent street trading 
scheme. A consent street trading scheme would allow greater scope for local 
decision making.  
 
Council officers will produce a draft scheme to formally consult on with 
external stakeholders (area boards, street traders, members of the public, 
local businesses, town and parish councils, farmers markets organisation, 
chambers of commerce and MPs), and  invite general comments and 
feedback. Survey/ focus groups will be used to ask specific questions on 
controversial aspects.  
 
Formal consultation with area boards will be taking place in January and 
February. Due to the priority that Wiltshire Council has attached to the 
introduction of a new street trading scheme, this project is operating on an 
accelerated timescale.  Therefore, council officers will  be unable to attend 
area boards in person, but will provide an executive summary of the draft 
scheme and a consultation document accompanied by a complete draft of the 
scheme. 
 
Please return written responses on the draft scheme and consultation 
document to the Licensing Team as soon as possible. Written responses 
should be emailed to alissa.davies@wiltshire.gov.uk.   

Page 21



 
 
If members of the public would like to complete the survey form individually, 
paper copies will be provided at the area board and can be found on the 
Wiltshire Council website at  
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm  from the middle of 
January. 
  
 
Outcome of the Leisure Facilities Review 
Wiltshire Council's cabinet has considered the results of the extensive 
consultation exercise undertaken between July and October and approved a 
refined proposal which shall; 

• Retain a strategic view and ensure that the indoor leisure facilities are 
a key component of the emerging community campus programme. 

• Ensure that the indoor leisure facility service in Wiltshire will be 
enhanced which creates more opportunities for local people to actively 
pursue a healthy lifestyle. 

• Give a clear message about the Council’s commitment to providing 
high quality and efficient local services. 

• Deliver a refined proposal that has been directly shaped by local 
people. 

 
The refined proposals as set out in the report will provide; 
 

• The specification for new leisure facilities in Trowbridge, Melksham, 
Warminster and Durrington/Amesbury as part of the wider campus 
development project. 

• Improvements to Devizes Leisure Centre, Five Rivers in Salisbury, The 
Activity Zone in Malmesbury, Marlborough Leisure Centre and Tidworth 
Leisure Centre as part of the Workplace Transformation Programme. 

• For an indoor Bowls facility to be included as part of a Campus facility 
in Melksham. 

• For the provision of a grant of £400K to the Wiltshire School of 
Gymnastics in Melksham. 

 
The Council has been clear about its proposals to transfer some of the local 
facilities to the community to manage.  The Council will now consider the 
proposal to transfer these facilities in a wider strategic context to enable it to 
assess the impact of a potential transfer alongside other council buildings and 
services. This will enable the Council to consider the practicalities and options 
for wider campus developments.   
 
Whilst the investigations into campus opportunities are completed, the Council 
will not be looking to alternative management arrangements for indoor leisure 
facilities as a single service.  The Council’s approach is intended to retain 
community involvement in the campus development project as it is recognised 
that local input is critical to success. 
 

Page 22



 
 
This refined proposal for leisure acts as a pre-cursor to a report that the 
Workplace Transformation Team shall present to Cabinet in the early part of 
2011.  This report will set out the high level principles behind a sustainable 
and affordable campus development project and consider the financial 
implications associated with this refined proposal for leisure. 
 
The Council will continue the on-going dialogue which has already been 
established with local community groups regarding the local management of 
facilities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 23



 
 

Page 24



 
 

Delivering Safe, Satisfied and Confident Communities 
Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 

 

 

1

Wiltshire Police 

Marlborough 

 
Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 

Marlborough Community Area Board 
 
 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 

Team Sgt: Ben BRAINE 
  
 Marlborough Town Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Stan BOARDMAN 
 PCSO – Mark BRAITHWAITE 
  

Marlborough Rural East Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Jeremy BATCHELOR 
 PCSO – Jonathan MILLS 
  
 Marlborough Rural West Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Sarah WATTS 
 PCSO -  Polly RITCHIE 
 
 
NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, current priorities 
and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
. Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

2. Police Authority Representative: Councillor Christopher Humphries 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  

 

3. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 
 
Our Neighbourhood Policing Teams have concentrated on a variety of issues involving anti social behaviour, 
traffic matters, and crime.  We have continued with the priorities previously notified i.e. the three town 
priorities revolving around anti social behaviour (ASB) in the town, St Martins, and raising Police visibility in 
the High Street after dark.  These have been positively supported by patrol Officers and instances ASB 
appear to be decreasing 
 
 

 
 

Page 25



 
 

Delivering Safe, Satisfied and Confident Communities 
Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 

 

 

2

Wiltshire Police 

Marlborough 

 
A great deal of work was done by the Force researching the series of burglaries that occurred in and around 
Marlborough.  Proactive patrols and then arrests in London followed from that.  The whole operation 
impacted on communities as the Beat Managers concentrated on patrolling during specific times primarily 
during darkness thereby reducing their visibility within parishes. 
In the coming weeks I expect to be reporting to you further on the Vision Wiltshire Project which is 
concerned with taking Wiltshire Police forward in the current political & financial climate.  
 

Crime Performance – Marlborough Community Area 
 

MARLBOROUGH CRIME  DETECTIONS 

  JAN 2010 - DEC 2010 cf previous year 
 

JAN 2010 - DEC 2010 

cf previous year 

  2009/10 2010/11  + / - % Change  2008/09 2009/10 

Violence Against the Person 140 100 -40 -28.6%  64.3% 37.0% 

Dwelling Burglary 33 23 -10 -30.3%  3.0% 4.3% 

Criminal Damage 177 135 -42 -23.7%  11.3% 3.7% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 73 101 28 38.4%  1.4% 2.0% 

Theft from Motor Vehicle 84 87 3 3.6%  2.4% 1.1% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 19 12 -7 -36.8%  15.8% 25.0% 

Total Crime 743 726 -17 -2.3%  24.5% 14.5% 

County Division is compared with 15 most similar divisions in other Forces.  Currently we are performing 

well e.g. ranked 1st (out of 15) for All Crime and 4th for Violent Crime 

 

 
Anti-Social-Behaviour – reported incidents  
 

1st Quarter 

1Jan-31Mar10 

2
nd

 Quarter 

1Apr-

30Jun10 

3rd Quarter 

1July-

30Sept10  

4th Quarter 

1Oct-

31Dec10 

YEARLY ¼ AVE 

09-10 

101 133 129 91 113.5 

 
 
 

Inspector Andrew Noble  
January 2011 

 
 

Page 26



 
 

Delivering Safe, Satisfied and Confident Communities 
Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 

 

 

3

Wiltshire Police 

Marlborough 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Page 28



Report for Marlborough Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

December 2010.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

5

9

11

5

4

5

7

6

5

9

6 66

4

5

3

5

7

5

1

4

8

7

5

6

3

2

5

4

3

6

4 4

2

4

2

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

2

3

7

3

2 2

3

1

4

10

1

3

16

13

8 8
7

10

5 5

7

5

7

2

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

18 16 15
11 9

12
8 6

11
15

8
5

54 52 52

46
43

48

38
34

38

61

47

39

77

62

68 70

62
67

74

45 46

87

71

52

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 04/01/2011  18:21:47 Subject to change

Page 29



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 00

1

0 0

1

0 0 0

1 1

0 0

2

1 1

3

4

6

4

1

2

1

0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

0 0 0
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6

2

5

2

5
6

4
5

3

6
7

3

14

16

12

16

12
11

5

9 9

20

15

11

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12

37

13

5

12

29

16
19

10

4

25

10
14

1 5
3 4 4

2
10

3 4 3
2

33 0 0
6

8
1 1

3
2

1 1
0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Marlborough Area Board

Valid on: 04/01/2011  18:21:47 Subject to change

Page 30



                                                                                                     Agenda Item No.6b 

 

Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service has launched a new thatch information pack, in a 
bid to reduce the risk and consequences of fires in thatched properties. 
 
Although fires in thatched roofs are fairly rare, the devastation caused can be 
immense and such incidents are also very resource intensive for the fire and rescue 
service. 
 
Over recent weeks, the Service has been building up a database of thatched 
properties  and it has now started to contact these homeowners to offer the new 
information pack. This covers everything from how to prevent a fire in a thatched 
roof, to what to do in the unlikely event of a fire starting. We will also be offering a 
Home Safety Check , a personal  visit from a fire fighter(free of charge) to discuss 
fire safety in peoples thatched homes and business’ 
 
This new initiative is aimed at protecting our communities and heritage from what are 
some of the most difficult fires that Fire fighters in Wiltshire have to deal with 
 
 
The Service is also working with a master thatcher, who has been running 
awareness sessions for firefighters to help them better understand how to remove 
thatch from a building affected by fire. A training DVD will also be produced to 
ensure all crews are fully informed. 
 
If you have a thatched property, you should hear from Wiltshire Fire & Rescue 
Service over the coming weeks. However, if you would like to know more about the 
information pack, visit www.wiltsfire.gov.uk or call 0800 389 7849. 

Page 31



Page 32



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.6c 

 
 
NHS Update – January 2011 
  
Government announces new vision for public health 
The Government’s new vision for public health, ‘Healthy Lives, Healthy People’ was 
announced by Secretary of State, Andrew Lansley, this afternoon.   
 
‘Healthy Lives, Healthy People’ also sets out how funding from the overall NHS budget 
will be ring-fenced for spending on public health in a recognition that prevention is better 
than cure.   
 
Local government in Wiltshire will take charge of public health from a national budget 
which could be in the region of £4 billion.  Wiltshire Council will continue to work with 
Corporate Director of Public Health and Wellbeing, Maggie Rae, to provide professional 
advice and leadership around key challenges like reducing harm from tobacco and 
alcohol, improving sexual health and ensuring the local population is protected from the 
impact of major incidents and epidemics such as pandemic flu.   
 
The Department of Health is seeking your views on these changes.  Have your say by 
responding to the public consultation: 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/@dh/@en/@ps/docume
nts/digitalasset/dh_122347.pdf 
 

Investors in Carers scheme launched 
They provide care for ill, frail or disabled family members worth £511 million a year in the 
UK, and yet carers often pay a price in terms of jobs, friendships and even health. 
Carers are twice as likely as others to become ill. 
 
Now a new awards scheme will reward GP practices and others who give special 
attention to the needs of these unsung heroes and heroines. Aimed at GP practices who 
do a really good job of taking care of those who care, it awards bronze, silver and gold 
accreditation as a reward for some of the best practice that exists across the county, as 
well as acting as a spur to others to do better. 
 

New mums happy with their care 
The maternity service provided by Wiltshire Community Health Services has been rated 
highly by mums in an independent survey commissioned by the Care Quality 
Commission. 
 
The survey looked at women’s experiences of care provided by hospital and community 
staff, from early pregnancy to four weeks after the birth.  Wiltshire Community Health 
Services provides maternity services at Princess Anne Wing at Bath Royal United 
Hospital, at the birthing units at Chippenham Hospital and Trowbridge Hospital and at 
the birthing centres in Frome and Paulton.   
 
The national survey involved responses from over 25,000 women.  In Wiltshire, 238 
women responded, all of whom had had a live birth between 1st and 28th  February 
2010 and were aged 16 years or older. Women who had a home birth were also eligible. 

Page 33



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.6c 

Managing flu-like symptoms 

 
The advice issued by Maggie Rae covers how best to protect yourself and your family 
against cold and flu viruses, how to treat symptoms as they emerge, and how to make 
best of use of the wide range of NHS services available if you need them, in order to 
ensure services like 999 and A&E are kept free for emergencies only. 
 
 “If you come into contact with droplets, either in the air, on hands, or hard surfaces, you 
can catch the viruses. Sneeze into tissues and wash hands afterwards. Remember: 
‘catch it, bin in, kill it’. This advice works for all coughs, cold and flu-like illnesses.  

 
“If you are over 65 years of age, a pregnant woman or under 65 years of age with a 
chronic medical condition you have not yet had your seasonal flu jab we would 
encourage you to contact your surgery to make an appointment. 

 
“If you do get symptoms such as cough, fever, aching limbs and weakness, you can 
manage this at home by drinking plenty of fluids, taking over-the-counter medications 
containing paracetamol and resting.” 

 
Please be mindful to think of other routes to medical treatment rather than calling 999. 
The following points should be helpful when deciding who to contact. 
 

• Pharmacies offer over-the-counter medicines and advice. As well as being 
open during regular retail hours, they operate an out-of-hours service on a 
rota basis 

• Call NHS Direct for advice on 0845 46 47 or go to www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk. 
They can give a wide range of advice and information about many conditions 

• Use the minor injuries units at Chippenham and Trowbridge for cuts, breaks, 
burns and other injuries – but not for colds, flu or vomiting 

• Make an appointment with your own GP.  Your doctor may be happy to give 
you medical advice over the telephone if you are unable to make an 
appointment. 

• An out-of-hours service is also available if your GP surgery is closed – the 
Wiltshire-wide service  0300 111 5717 

• If it is a genuine emergency, go to your local A&E department or call 999 for 
an ambulance. 

• NHS Choices is a website where you can find up-to-date and expert advice 
on a range of illnesses and complaints, as well as find your nearest NHS 
services. Visit www.nhs.uk 

• NHS Direct provides a confidential telephone service, 24 hours a day, to give 
professional advice and guidance on health issues, call: 0845 46 47.  

 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on Wednesday 19 January at 
10am - 2011 at Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend. 
 
Papers are published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request 
from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: 
stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). For further information or copies of documents 
referred to above, please contact Jo Howes, Community Engagement Manager, 01380 
733929 or jo.howes@wiltshire.nhs 

Page 34



Marlborough Downs Movies (MDM) - update 
 
Marlborough Downs Movies – 2010 season (7 children’s/family films shown 
at St John’s Theatre on the Hill, Marlborough) 
 
Précis of audience data: 
 

• Audience numbers at MDM screenings have averaged over 50 heads 
per event across the year’s 7 films, and though we believe there’s now a 
regular core of supporters, the audience figures have been very variable. 

• MDM has been successful in achieving its “focus on family-oriented 
films and targeting the youth audience”.  The total audience has been 
57% ‘youth’ (33% primary-aged, 24% secondary-aged), with just over a 
quarter of the audience being accompanying adults – bringing on average 
2 or 3 children  - and the balance unaccompanied adults.   

• Audience research indicates that MDM’s objective to cater for the wider 
community has also been well met, with just half the audience coming 
from Marlborough town, another 10% from the immediate vicinity, and over 
a third from outlying towns and villages in the region – including Swindon 
and Chippenham – making a considerable catchment area. 

• Marketing through school routes, including St John’s website, is most 
frequently cited (by almost half respondents) as their source of awareness 
of MDM, then Friends&Family for 25%, and posters, press and word-of-
mouth each cited by about one-in-ten.  MDM needs to divert more effort 
and funds into marketing events, but this is extremely difficult with little 
leeway in the operating budget.  

 
Financial Summary: 
 

• During 2010 just over half MDM’s income came from grant support, 
another 10% from donations and contributions, and the balance from box 
office receipts.  Adults may not be MDM’s prime target, but every full-price 
ticket really helps. 

• Auditorium hire charges made up two-thirds of MDM’s outgoings in the 
2010 season, with the remaining third mostly comprising licence fees and 
film titles, and a very small proportion for ticket printing.  The MDM 
enterprise revolves around an over-stretched core team of volunteers, and 
no marketing overheads or personal inputs of time and resources have 
been separately costed or charged. 

• By the year-end MDM had not managed to fully achieve a solid level of 
commercial sustainability, having a small operating reserve but 
insufficient to embark on the 2011 season with confidence.  However, the 
strong possibility of new commercial terms for auditorium hire at St John’s, 
along with additional financial assistance from Kennet Valley Arts Trust, 
secured in early 2011, and the potential for using alternative venues, have 
made the outlook more optimistic, and an 11-film programme running from 
early Feb. to July is now planned. 

 
Chris Mellor 
Marlborough Downs Movies 

Agenda Item No.6f 
 

Page 35



Page 36



 1

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL      AGENDA ITEM NO. xx 
 
MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD                                                  Agenda Item No.8 
8th February 2011 

 
Proposed Marlborough Air Quality Management Area 

 
 

1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To brief the meeting regarding the decision to declare an Air Quality 

Management Area (AQMA) for Marlborough. 
 
1.2  To summarise the consultation process used to determine the most 

appropriate option for the AQMA 
 

1.2 To agree the draft order for the AQMA in the town. 
 

2. Background 

A Detailed Assessment (DA) of the air quality in the vicinity of Herd Street/ Barn Street, 
Marlborough has been completed as part of the statutory duties of the Wiltshire Council 
within the process of Local Air Quality Management (LAQM).   
 
This is set out fully in Part IV of the Environment Act 1995 but essentially requires all local 
authorities to periodically review air quality within their areas and to take action if published 
Air Quality Objectives for the UK are likely to be exceeded. 
 
The DA has developed the information gathered and the conclusions reached from previous 
Air Quality reporting within the former Kennet District Council area.  It aims to identify with 
reasonable certainty whether the Air Quality Objectives are likely to be exceeded in the 
vicinity of Herd Street / Barn Street, Marlborough and if a formal AQMA is required. 
 
The report concludes that an AQMA is required to cover an area of likely exceedence of 
nitrogen dioxide (NO2) levels in Herd Street / Barn Street, Marlborough.  
 

Main Considerations 

In order to determine the most appropriate extent for an AQMA to include Herd Street / Barn 
Street, 3 options were proposed for consultation and presented to the Marlborough Area 
Board in October 2010. 
 
Appendix 1 to this report summarises the consultation process leading to the decision to 
propose option 3, the whole town for inclusion within the AQMA. 
 
Once the proposed AQMA has been formally approved the council is required under section 
84(1) of the Environment Act 1995 to carry out a Further Assessment of existing and likely 
future air quality in the designated AQMA within 12 months of its designation. 

 
 

Environmental Impact of the Proposals 
 

Ultimately the proposal will lead to action designed to improve the air quality in the 
immediate area of Herd Street / Barn Street, Marlborough. 

Page 37



 2

Financial Implications 
 

Any financial implications will be linked to the actions taken as a consequence of the 
declaration of the AQMA.  These are to be determined in the 12 months period immediately 
following the decision to declare the area, during which the local authority is to carry out a 
Further Assessment of the air quality. 
 

Legal Implications 
 
Having identified a likely exceedance of the Air Quality Objectives in the Detailed 
Assessment, the Council has a statutory obligation to declare an Air Quality Management 
Area. 
 

HR Implications 
 
None. 

 
Equality and Diversity Implications 
 

None 
 
Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that: 
 
The Marlborough CAB adopt the proposals in the Detailed Assessment and agree the 
attached draft Air Quality Management Order for Marlborough. 

 

 

***Maggie Rae 
***Director of EDHP 
 
Report Author: Peter Nobes, Environmental Protection Officer. 
Tel No: 01380 734892 
E-Mail: peter.nobes@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of the consultation process 
Appendix 2 – Air Quality Management Order 
 
Background Paper - Detailed Assessment for Herd Street, Marlborough, available on the 
Wiltshire Council Website: 
 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report  
 
 
 

Page 38



                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.8 app1 

 

 

 

Public Protection Service 
 

A summary of the consultation on the 
options for an Air Quality Management Area, 

Herd Street / Barn Street, Marlborough 
 
3 options for the boundaries for an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) to cover Herd 
Street / Barn Street, Marlborough were introduced for consultation at the Marlborough 
Area Board Meeting on the 19th October 2010 by officers of the Environmental Protection 
Specialist Team of the Council. 
 
Consultation with the public centred on a display outlining the extent of the problem and 
the proposed options for the required AQMA. 
 
The display was located at Marlborough library for two periods of two weeks (in October 
and November 2010) and at Marlborough leisure centre for two weeks.  It also was on 
display at the Farmers Market on the 13th November 2010 in the Town Hall and was 
present when discussions on the issue were held at the November meeting of MAVCAP 
and at the Marlborough Town Council meeting on the 8th November 2010. 
 
Voting cards were made available for residents to indicate their preferred option and a 
summary of responses is shown below. 
 
The issue of the poor air quality in Herd Street / Barn Street was featured in the 
Marlborough and Pewsey edition of the Gazette and Herald published on the 28th October 
2010. The article, published on page 3, made reference to the ongoing consultation 
process and directed readers to the library where the display was that week. 
 
The consultation options report was also made available on the consultation portal of the 
Wiltshire Council website, although no responses were made via this route, and was 
emailed to the Marlborough Chamber of Commerce for their comment. 
 
Summary of responses 
 

Event Responses Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Comments only 

Library 1 46 3 12 29 2* 

Leisure Centre 16 3 5 7 1** 

Library 2 24 4 6 13 1*** 

Area Board 3 0 1 2 0 

Farmers market 15 0 2 13 0 

Town Council 8 1 0 7 0 

Posted In 1 0 1 0 0 

Total 113 11 27 71 4 

Page 39



                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.8 app1 

 

% of total 100 10 24 63 3 

* 1 asking for speed cameras, 1 negative comment; ** Requesting a by-pass 
*** negative comment 
 
The clear majority of responses preferred option 3, the whole town approach for declaring 
an AQMA.  In addition both the Marlborough Town Council and MAVCAP voted to 
express a preference for option 3.  No response was received from the chamber of 
commerce. 
 
Thus it is proposed that option 3, slightly revised to largely mirror the town council 
boundaries as set out below, be put forward to the Area Board for its approval as the 
chosen option for an Air Quality Management Area for Marlborough.  
 

The proposed AQMA for Marlborough 
 

 
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100049050, 2011 

 

The procedure following the declaration of an Air Quality Management Area 
 
Once an AQMA has been declared the Council is required to complete a Further 
Assessment of the Air Quality within 12 months.  This is aimed at confirming the problem; 
to suggest the improvement in air quality that will be necessary and to clarify where the 
pollution is actually coming from. 
 
The Further Assessment will provide useful information for the next stage in the process, 
the development of the Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), and assist in the targeting of 
appropriate measures. 
 

Page 40



                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.8 app1 

 

The Action Plan will essentially set out how the local authority will use its powers and also 
work in conjunction with other organisations to improve the air quality in the problem area.  
This report needs to be produced within 18 months of the declaration of an AQMA. 

Page 41



Page 42



                                                                                    Agenda Item No.8 app2 

 
 

THE WILTSHIRE COUNCIL AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT AREA 
(Marlborough) ORDER 2011 

 
SECTION 83(1) ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995 

 
ORDER DESIGNATING AN AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT AREA 

 
Whereas the Wiltshire Council (“the council”) is satisfied that as a result of its 
detailed assessment of air quality dated August 2010 the air quality objective 
for nitrogen dioxide (annual mean) is not likely to be achieved by the relevant 
dates prescribed by the air quality (England) regulations 2000 in the area 
described below. 
 
The council, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section 83 (1) of the 
Environment Act 1995 HEREBY ORDERS THAT: 
 
1 The area shown in Red on the attached map shall be designated as an 

Air Quality Management Area, to be known as the Marlborough Air 
Quality Management Area. 

 
2 The Air Quality Management Area will be in relation to nitrogen dioxide 

only. 
 
3 The order may be cited as the Marlborough Air Quality Management 

Area. 
 
4 The order shall come into force on 9th February 2011 and shall remain 

in force until varied or revoked by a subsequent Order, in accordance 
with section 83(2) of the Environment Act 1995. 

 
 
 
 
 

THE COMMON SEAL OF WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
WAS HERETO AFFIXED ON THE **DATE of fixing** 

IN THE PRESENCE OF: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



                                                                                    Agenda Item No.8 app2 

Appendix to the AQMA Order – Extent of Proposed Air Quality Management 
Area, Marlborough. 

 

 
 
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100049050, 2011 
 
Description of the border of the Marlborough AQMA. 
 
The border of the Marlborough AQMA mirrors the Town Council border with 
the exception of a small area to the south west of the town.  Instead of 
crossing Granham Hill, the border runs down the hill, crosses the road 
adjacent to the last garden in Granham Close and running down to the River 
Kennet.  Here it follows the southern bank of the River until meeting the Town 
Council boundary once more. 

Page 44



, 
 
 
 
 

Marlborough Area Board & the Parishes 
‘Finding New Ways of Working’ 
A Summary of Discussions 

 

Why are we doing this? 

During the winter 2009/10, a comprehensive review of the area boards was undertaken 
that examined the first 6 months of their operation.  This data was subsequently used to 
inform a report to Cabinet on 23 March 2010.  A copy of this report is available from the 
Council’s website: http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=3434.  One of 
the recommendations of this report was that community area managers would offer to 
host discussions about the area board for parish and town councils in the area. 
 
It has been recognised that, generally, parish councils in the Marlborough community 
area are substantially disengaged from the processes of the area board.  Meeting 
attendance records a very low turn-out from the community area’s 15 parish councils. 
 
Parish and town councils seek to represent the views of their community and, as such, 
have an important role to play in the community governance arrangements of Wiltshire 
Council, playing a valuable role in promoting involvement in local democracy.  
 
What can be done to change this? 
 
The community area manager invited all the parish chairmen to meetings held across the 
community area to discuss the issues.  These informal events sought to cover the 
following topics, but allowed digression and wanted to accommodate all issues: 

 

• How are area boards working for you? 

• Communications – including Community Area Network (CAN) sign up for all parish 
councillors 

• Would a parish council forum be useful? 

• The role of the partnership 
 

What did we learn? 

Parish councillors are voluntary contributors to the well-being of their parishes and 

frequently have to balance the needs of their working lives with their aspirations for their 

communities.  Parish councillors need to consider ‘what can I get out of an area board 

meeting for my community’. 

Parish councillors are democratically elected and, as such, wish to influence decisions 

that affect their communities.  Currently, many parish councillors believe themselves to 

have been disempowered by the unitary process.  This is reflected both in terms of their 

disengagement at area board meetings but also by the reduced support they sometimes 

feel they receive at the parish level.  It was noted that the mood from the floor at area 

board meetings was now being considered more frequently. 

Agenda Item No.10 

Page 45



Parish councillors that engaged with the parish engagement meetings mostly felt that the 

partnership, through whom they had previously discussed their issues, did not 

adequately respond to the needs of the parishes and was too town-centric in its interests.  

As elected members, they wished to engage directly with the area board and not through 

the partnership. 

Some parishes had very small populations and consequently did not generate enough 

activity/interest to engage with the area board; however, they also found themselves 

isolated when seeking support and/or expertise. 

Area board meetings did not include items of interest to parishes, were too corporate-led 

and did not facilitate lively, constructive debate.  The balance between the presentation 

and the discussion at area board meetings needs to be tipped in favour of much shorter 

presentations and more time given to debate (the suggestion of 20% presentation time 

and 80% discussion time was made).  It was noted that agenda documents often 

duplicated the discussion at the meeting leading to some comments that there was little 

point attending the meeting when one could read the minutes afterwards. 

Area board agenda items should be issue-driven and reflect local interest rather than a 

collection of general updates and department overviews.  Presentations were not cleverly 

prepared and more training should be given to council officers about designing and 

giving presentations.  Agendas sometimes risked being over-long.  Partner updates 

should be distributed with the agenda and not repeated at the meeting.  A more 

comprehensive record of the item in the minutes was requested along with more 

accurate agenda descriptions.  Not all parish councillors were receiving the Just-a-Minute 

newsletter summary of the minutes.   

Parish councils wanted more timely local information sent via the community area 

network.  They would like to be kept up to date about local issues.  Consultation 

documents were too lengthy.  Communications (e-newsletters) should include abstracts 

with website links allowing readers the option of accessing the document in detail.  Better 

signposting would be beneficial. 

The role of the visiting cabinet representative should be better presented.  People were 

unclear about the types of decisions cabinet members could take and therefore the types 

of questions that can be asked of them.  

Themed meetings were requested, particularly around the issues of planning and 

speeding.  Some requested that more meetings be held during the day while others 

requested that meetings be held later in the evenings.  A parish forum would be an ideal 

vehicle through wish to address collective local issues and share expertise. 

The area board’s community issues process was not always known about or understood.  

Parish councillors did not know what they could expect once an issue had been reported.  

The importance of parishes reporting issues was considered key to ensuring that 

reported problems are supported by the parish council. 

Page 46



What will we do? 

Officers recommend that: 

1. The mood of the meeting to be considered by the divisional member and if a 

divisional member chooses to vote against the mood of the meeting their reason 

should be given and minuted. 

2. The area board supports the formation of a parish forum. 

3. Agendas should be balanced in favour of local issues rather than corporate items. 

4. The area board consider limiting the number of items on future agendas to ensure 

local interest and greater input from attendees. 

5. The Chairman and Community Area Manager to work with council officers to 

ensure that presentations are shorter and better prepared. 

6. The Democratic Services Officer to note the requests for more comprehensive 

minutes and better agenda descriptions. 

7. Parish councils to be invited to ask their councillors to sign up individually to the 
Community Area Network (CAN) to ensure the speedy delivery of Marlborough 
Area Board information. 
  

8. The community area manager to work towards better formats for the distribution of 
information via e-newsletters. 
 

9. Information about the Community Issues process and how issues are handled is 
sent to parish councils so that their views are recorded. 

 

10. These meetings to better engage the parishes to be repeated in one year to gauge 
their success and to make further recommendations. 

 

Report Author: 

Julia Densham, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01249 706496 / Mob: 07776 450615 
Email:julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 47



Page 48



, 
 
 
 
 

Youth Transport Task and Finish Group 
‘Transport to Go!’ 

The Outcomes 
 

Who are we? 

A group of volunteers, officers and youth workers offered to work on this project when the 
task group was formed at the area board meeting in June 2010. 

Why are we doing this? 

The ‘Dreams and Wishes’ survey, commissioned by the Marlborough and Villages 
Community Area Partnership, reported that most young people wished to access 
affordable transport into Marlborough and Swindon.  Alongside this, Wiltshire Council co-
hosted a conference in Devizes in February 2010 entitled ‘Move It’ to bring together 
young people and transport providers to consider the issues young people face when 
trying to use public transport.  As a result of this conference, Wiltshire Council gave 
approximately £5,000 to each area board to explore ways in which these issues could be 
addressed.  Marlborough Area Board received £4,547. 
 
What did we do? 
  
Given the extremely short time scales (the pilot was to last 4 months), the task group 
decided to select specific events to which transport could be offered.  This included films 
and events at St John’s School, Bluz n Zuz discos in Marlborough, events arranged 
through the Youth Development Centre (ice-skating and bowling in Swindon) and the 
Slum Survivor project in Marlborough. 
 
The transport was advertised in the following places: 
 
Parish council notice boards 
St John’s School – reception and by tutor group  
Marlborough Leisure Centre 
Marlborough Library 
Marlborough Town Hall 
Facebook 
Marlborough Downs Movies promotional advertising 
Wiltshire Police Bluz n Zuz promotional advertising – flyers and Facebook 
Village websites 
 
Ideally, the task group would have liked to have nominated one person per village to co-
ordinate the transport, but this wasn’t possible given the short time scales and the 
unpredictability of the pilot scheme.  Ellie Vesey-Thompson (UK Youth Parliament) 
agreed to be the contact name on the advertising. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.11a 

Page 49



How successful was the project? 
 
In terms of numbers using the transport, very few people signed up for buses to the non-
Youth Development Centre events.  Sometimes the events we chose (especially the Bluz 
n Zuz discos) were not well advertised therefore young people were not attracted to the 
event.  In one case, co-ordination was problematic.  Knowing what time to be in certain 
places for bus pick-up, given that many young people don’t decide whether to attend an 
event until the day before, meant planning routes with community buses was very last 
minute.  However, these various factors taught us about the difficulties in offering 
transport, arranging buses and persuading people to use it.  As such, it is hoped that the 
work of this group, alongside the mapping and gapping report, provides useful material 
for any community thinking about pursuing the idea of youth transport. 
 
What did we learn? 

Transport needs to be arranged by people we trust.  Some parents commented that they 
would rather drive their child to an event to be sure that they were safe and arrived at the 
destination.  Parents need to be familiar with the organisers and drivers of transport. 

The way transport schemes are advertised is an important key to trust – recognised 
community buses serving their local area, driven by local people have a far greater 
chance of success.  Transport under these arrangements becomes ‘normalized’ within 
the village/neighbourhood.  This explains why the transport arranged to youth club 
events organised through the youth development service was more successful.  While 
several of the young people attending the trips to Swindon had not been participants of 
the youth club previously, they had friends who routinely attended the youth development 
centre, and their parents trusted/recognised the youth service even though they hadn’t 
used it before. 

Transport schemes take time to build.  A pilot may need to run for at least a year in order 
for the facility to become recognised and gain legitimacy within an area.  Co-ordinating 
the numbers of young people coming from different villages can be a lengthy process.  
Keeping the service local makes it easier to run and gives it a better chance of success.  

As with all community schemes there can be useful by-products of the project.  During 
this pilot scheme, the group recognised low-income families that could be helped in other 
ways through the extended schools’ service and the youth development service.  This 
particular scheme also connected with those experiencing rural isolation. 

The transport group’s work also identified the fact that different types of schemes may be 
required in different areas depending on the size of the village and the number of young 
people resident of different ages.  Some schemes may simply wish to transport young 
people into a neighbouring village to make use of a sports facility; another village may 
wish to offer a regular monthly service to Bluz in Zuz or annually to the Mop.  Larger 
villages with their own community bus and managing committee may offer a range of 
services and encourage a parish council youth committee to help organise the transport.  
Some villages may wish to work together to offer a reciprocal arrangement:  young 
people from Aldbourne may wish to use the Multi-Use Games Area in Ramsbury while 
young people in Ramsbury may wish to use the Aldbourne CAN (Internet Café). 

The youth service is now looking at ways of offering youth development services in the 
villages, and ways of connecting young people in rural areas to events in Marlborough 
and Swindon.  Young people will always look to larger towns for some of their 
entertainment. 

 

Page 50



The youth transport task group made the following observations: 

Don’t expect young people to think like adults. 

Should you define success by a full bus?  A few travellers may mean that an event 

clashed with another, or that it was such a success for the few that used it that it was 

worth running the bus anyway. 

Transport schemes need to look at the long-term outcomes to measure their viability. 

Fares need to be affordable and take into account the other costs a young person may 

have to afford other than the travel, such as disco admission charges and refreshments. 

What do we recommend? 

The task group recommends that: 

1. Parish councils encourage the formation of their own youth committees, in 

conjunction with local youth clubs, to organise their own transport to events. 

2. Village/parish councils consider the wide variety of youth transport opportunities. 

3. Village/parish councils consider the needs of low-income / single parent / no-vehicle 

families. 

4. The remaining youth transport budget (£3331) to be ring-fenced for any future youth 

transport schemes within the community area, including those considered by the 

Marlborough Community Area Transport Group. 

 

Report Authors: 

Youth Transport Task Group: 
Jan Bowra, Youth Development Co-ordinator 
Jane Brunning, Beckhampton Community Group 
Karen Davis, Extended Schools Co-ordinator 
Julia Densham, Community Area Manager 
Cllr Peggy Dow, Wiltshire Council 
Peta O’Brien, Devotion Youth Worker 
Liam Tatton-Bennett, Community First 
Ellie Vesey-Thompson, UK Youth Parliament 

Page 51



Page 52



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

Transport and Young People in the Marlborough Community 
Area – ‘Mapping and Gapping’ Report 
 
 
Introduction and Background  
 
Transport has been recognised for some time as a key issue for young people 
living in Wiltshire and to address this issue locally, the Marlborough Area 
Board commissioned a Transport Working Group to look into addressing this 
issue in partnership with local communities’ charity Community First.  
 
Whilst the Transport Working Group have focussed efforts on bringing 
together important stakeholders at a strategic level to address the issues 
concerned, Community First were commissioned by the Marlborough Area 
Board in October 2010 specifically to draw up a ‘Mapping and Gapping’ 
Report in order to: 
 
‘provide a clear understanding of what transport and supporting services are 
available (locally for young people) in order to identify gaps and agree 
appropriate action to address them.’ 
 

Community First’s response to this commission was as follows: 
 

1. To assimilate local young people’s transport needs through research 
 
2. To map available local transport services (bus services and 

community-based transport) in response to the needs identified from 
the research 

 
3. To consult with the local community about ways in which it can help 

itself to tackle the issues associated with young people’s transport 
locally 

 
The detailed results of Community First’s work in these 3 areas are given in 
the main body of this Report. 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Short summaries of the results of the 3 main focus areas of this report are 
given below: 
 
Local young people’s transport needs 
 

• Primary and secondary research into this area revealed that the ‘big 
issues’ in relation to transport for local young people concerned 
transport in the evenings, at weekends and after school; transport in 
the villages and cheaper fares. 

 
Available local transport services 
 

Page 53



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

• The report found that there were some public bus services that were 
available to meet some of the transport needs of local young people 
and, where they existed, these services were relatively reasonable 
given the fact that the vast majority of the public bus services in the 
Marlborough Community Area are subsidised by Wiltshire Council. 
However, given the potential for future cuts to public transport in 
Wiltshire as a result of changes to central government funding, the 
existing public bus services in the Marlborough Community Area could 
be reviewed meaning that these existing services could similarly be 
reduced. In addition to this scenario the report also revealed that, even 
as it is, the existing public bus network did not meet the ‘harder to 
reach’ needs of local young people such as evening transport, wide 
ranging village services or cheaper fares.  

 

• More encouragingly, the report also found that there were a number of 
community-based minibuses and community minibuses in the 
Marlborough area. It was revealed some of these minibuses could be 
made available to young people and that some of the organisations 
that owned these minibuses were willing to assist with the issues 
associated with young people’s transport locally. 

 
Consultation with the local community / next steps 
 

• One aspect of the consultation undertaken as part of this report  
focussed on talking to parents and staff at St. John’s School in 
Marlborough about using a school minibus and recruiting volunteer 
parent drivers to develop a transport service which could be used on 
an occasional basis by young people. Discussions with both parties 
have been encouraging and as a result one of the recommendations of 
this Report is to continue efforts with St. John’s School to bring about 
the provision of a facility which enables young people based in and 
close to Marlborough to travel to events which they cannot access 
easily at present. 

 

• A second aspect of the consultation undertaken as part of this report 
focussed on Parish-level development work with the Community 
Minibus, Parish Council and local young people in Ramsbury. Again, 
discussions with all parties concerned have been encouraging and as a 
result this Report also recommends that efforts are furthered to bring 
about a facility which enables young people based in and close to 
Ramsbury to travel to events which they cannot access easily at 
present. As a result of the consultation work undertaken in the area, 
this Report also recommends that efforts are pursued in Ramsbury to 
involve local young people in gathering, designing and publicising 
public bus information and also in lobbying for bus shelters in the area 
in partnership with statutory organisations. 

 
 
 
 

Page 54



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
 
1. Assimilation of young people’s transport needs through research 
 
As part of the first phase of this Report, pertinent information about young 
people’s transport needs was gathered from attendance at Community Area 
Young People’s Issues Groups (CAYPIGs) held at St. John’s School; 
feedback from the Wiltshire Youth Development Service; via assimilation of 
the Dreams and Wishes survey data and also via a special meeting for young 
people in Ramsbury and Axford held recently. 
 
Key information from this research has been assembled below. The first part 
of this information relates only to needs articulated by young people to which 
a specific response can be given in terms of current public transport service 
provision. The second part of this information is more general and is more 
relevant to alternative transport service provision (for example, transport 
which could be provided by community minibus groups or community-based 
minibuses). 
 

Page 55



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
Public transport related needs 
 
The following information raised by young people relates to issues which are 
not necessarily area specific: 
 

Non-area specific issue Public Transport available? 

• Services from villages to allow young 
people to go to Marlborough and Swindon 
in the evenings  

 

• Service 48 & 46A serves 
some rural villages into 
Marlborough arriving at 
1741 on weekdays and 
Saturdays (but no suitable 
return service). Service 48 
serves some rural villages 
into Swindon on weekdays 
and Saturdays arriving at 
1842 (but no suitable 
return service). Service 95 
serves some rural villages 
into Swindon on weekdays 
and Saturdays arriving at 
1822 and on Sundays 
arriving at 1934 (but no 
suitable return service)  

• Services from villages to allow young 
people to go to Marlborough and Swindon 
at weekends 

 

• Service 46, 46A, 48 & 48A 
serves some rural villages 
into and out of 
Marlborough and Swindon 
on Saturdays.  Service 95 
serves some rural villages 
into and out of Swindon on 
Saturdays and Sundays. 

• Services after school from Marlborough to 
villages and between villages and e.g. to 
Aldbourne CAN (see 
http://www.aldbourneyouthcouncil.co.uk/ 
for opening times) 

 

• Service 48 serves 
Ramsbury, Aldbourne and 
Baydon from Marlborough 
after school (limited return 
service). Services 48 & 
46A provides an inter-
village service between 
Ramsbury, Aldbourne and 
Baydon after school 
(some return services.) All 
of these services would be 
suitable to get to 
Aldbourne CAN, although 
there is no suitable return 
service when the CAN 
closes (9pm). Service 95 
serves Ogbourne St. 
George from Marlborough 
after school.  

Page 56



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

• Services at weekends from Marlborough to 
villages and between villages and e.g. to 
Aldbourne CAN (see 
http://www.aldbourneyouthcouncil.co.uk/ 
for opening times) 

 

• Service 48A & 48 serves 
Ramsbury, Aldbourne and 
Baydon from Marlborough 
on Saturdays. Services 48 
& 46A provides an inter-
village service between 
Ramsbury, Aldbourne and 
Baydon on Saturdays. All 
of these services would be 
suitable to get to and from 
Aldbourne CAN on 
Saturdays, 

• Sunday services from Marlborough and 
the villages 

 
 
 

 

• Service 96 & 95 serves 
Swindon from 
Marlborough virtually 
every 2 hours on a 
Sunday (last departure is 
1904). No suitable 
services from the villages 
on Sundays. 

 

The following information relates to issues raised by young people which are 
area specific: 
 

Area specific issue Public Transport available? 

• Aldbourne 
- Earlier bus times from St. John’s School 

home 
- Frequency of buses to Marlborough 

 

• Designated school buses 
that serve Aldbourne 
leave St. John’s School at 
15:15, 15:30 & 15:43 
however pupils are 
allocated to a specific bus, 
so they can't choose 
which of the 3 departures 
they travel on. This is 
because the departures 
cover different routes to 
get to Aldbourne. Wiltshire 
Council try to average the 
village set down times 
between the different runs 
so that it is fair to all in 
Aldbourne regardless of 
which bus stops are 
closest to their home.  

• St. John’s School is 
unusual in that 6th formers 
can come and go from the 
School all day.  6th formers 
could, for instance, use 
their bus pass and catch 
the 1243 Service 48 from 

Page 57



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

Marlborough to Aldbourne 
if they wished.  

• Re. frequency of buses 
from Aldbourne to 
Marlborough, currently 
Service 46, 46A & 48 runs 
2 hourly in the mornings 
and hourly in the 
afternoons during the 
week and on Saturdays 
from Aldbourne to 
Marlborough.  

• Baydon 
- Frequency of buses in Baydon 

 

• Service 46, 46A & 48 runs 
2 hourly in the mornings 
and hourly in the 
afternoons during the 
week and on Saturdays 
from Baydon to 
Marlborough. Except on 
service, the same services 
run hourly to Swindon 
from Baydon during the 
week and on Saturdays. 

• Axford & Midenhall 
-     Later bus services 

• The last Service from 
Axford & Midenhall to 
Marlborough is the 48 
which leaves the 2 villages 
at 1732 & 1736 
respectively on weekdays 
and Saturdays (no return 
service). The last Service 
from Axford & Midenhall to 
Swindon is the 48 which 
leaves the 2 villages at 
1750 & 1754 respectively 
on weekdays and 
Saturdays (no return 
service). 

• The Ogbournes 
- School bus to leave earlier and return 

earlier 
 

• Designated school buses 
that serve the Ogbournes 
start leaving for St. John’s 
School at 0755 and 0801 
and return from St. John’s 
School at 1515, 1530 and 
1535 however pupils are 
allocated to a specific bus, 
so they can't choose 
which of the departures 
they travel on. This is 
because the departures 
cover different routes to 

Page 58



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

get to the School/The 
Ogbournes. Wiltshire 
Council try to average the 
village set down times 
between the different runs 
so that it is fair to all in 
The Ogbournes 
regardless of which bus 
stops are closest to their 
home.  

• St. John’s School is 
unusual in that 6th formers 
can come and go from the 
School all day.  6th formers 
could, for instance, could 
catch the 1152 or 1352 
Service 95 from 
Marlborough to Ogbourne 
St. George if they wished 
but they could not use 
their bus passes as 
Service 95 is a 
commercial service (i.e. 
not subsidised by Wiltshire 
Council).  

• Marlborough 
- Services to Devizes 

• The Calne & Kennet 
Valley Connect 2 Wiltshire 
(C2W)  service serves 
Devizes from Marlborough 
directly (Monday – Friday 
leaving at 0930 and 
returning at 1400 – for 
prebooked customers  
only) or at other times by 
changing at Avebury for 
the 49 service (again the 
C2W service is for pre-
booked customers only). 

• Ramsbury and Axford 
- Transport to Marlborough ‘Mop’ 

• Service 46, 46A, 48 & 48A 
serves Ramsbury into and 
out of Marlborough on 
Saturdays.   

Timetables for services 46, 46A, 48, 48A; 95/96; The Calne & Kennet 
Valley Connect 2 Wiltshire service; and information about use of school 
bus passes out of hours at St. John’s School is appended to this Report 
(Appendix 1)

Page 59



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
Community transport related needs  
 

Having researched the relevant information, all of the following issues raised 
by young people cannot easily be met with current public transport provision 
but are more relevant to alternative transport service provision (for example, 
transport which could be provided by community minibus groups or 
community-based minibuses): 

 

Issues 

• Services from all villages to allow young people to go to the Marlborough 
Youth Centre (from Monday – Thursday start and finish times vary but 
generally 7pm to 9.30pm) 

 

• To visit sport clubs at weekends such a football, shooting, archery, cadets and 
any other alternative sports 

 

• Later buses 
 

• Cheaper fares 
 

• Scheduled bus service from Ramsbury and Axford on Sundays 
 

• Transport from Ramsbury and Axford to events held in the evenings or at 
weekends e.g. Bluez n’ Zuz; Swimming and off-road Mountain Biking. 

 
 

2. Transport mapping 
 

a. Community-based minibuses in Marlborough Community Area 
 
There are 2 community minibus groups in the Marlborough Community Area - 
East Kennet District Community Transport and the Ramsbury Community 
Bus. Primarily these groups run services for older people; for instance 
services to local shopping centres, to access health facilities or for day care. 
However both of these groups make their vehicles available to hire to 
community groups.  
 
In relation to these groups specifically transporting young people, firstly 
discussions with the East Kennet District Community Transport group have 
revealed that this group are keen to broaden their passenger base and to 
consider carrying young people. (Subsequently work is currently being 
undertaken by Community First with East Kennet District Community 
Transport to revise their Constitution in order that they can carry young 
people.) 
 
Discussions with the Ramsbury Community Bus have also revealed that this 
group is interested in principal in helping young people in Ramsbury with 
regard to some of the needs that they have articulated (referred to in Section 
1 of this Report). The Ramsbury Community Bus already have a pool of 
volunteer drivers; they currently provide services for local community groups 
(including the Aldbourne after school club); they are looking at means of 

Page 60



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
generating new income and they have some spare capacity their vehicle 
(average spare capacity per community minibus group in Wiltshire is 55% 
further to an audit of Community Bus use undertaken by Community First in 
2006). More information about how the Ramsbury Community Bus could be 
used to meet needs of young people specifically in Ramsbury is referred to in 
Section 3 of this Report. 
 
In addition to the community minibus groups in the Marlborough Community 
Area there is also 1* community-based minibus owned by St. John’s School 
and 1 minibus owned by the network that supports the Wiltshire Youth 
Development Service which could potentially help to meet more local young 
people’s transport needs.  
 
(*St. John’s School actually own 3 minibuses but have said that 1 of those 
buses could be made available for community use outside of normal school 
activities.) 
 
Presently the 1 community-based minibus owned by St. John’s School is 
made available on an occasional basis to community groups such as the local 
Children’s Centre and Preshute School. However to broaden out the use of 
this vehicles to young people, Community First is currently undertaking work 
with the school to incorporate the vehicles into a countywide minibus sharing 
scheme and to recruit parent volunteer drivers/chaperones. Including these 
vehicles into this scheme would mean that these buses could be hired to a 
group of young people without the need to have to comply with School 
policies which would normally only relate to School trips. (For more details 
about this initiative please refer to the Section 3. of this Report.) 
 
In addition, the minibus owned by the network that supports the Wiltshire 
Youth Development Service can be used for young people generally. To 
elaborate, Wiltshire Youth Development Service have said that they would be 
happy to be contacted by young people who wish to go to certain events that 
they cannot currently access and for the transport to be organised using the 
Wiltshire Youth Development network minibus and network driver. 
 
The table below shows details of whether or not the minibuses specified 
above are currently available to young people (i.e. for events that are not 
organised by another body on their behalf e.g. a school trip or a youth service 
event); how much they cost, whether they are available to book with a driver 
and how they can be booked. 
 

Name of 
minibus 
owning 
group 

Community 
minibus 
group or 
community-
based 
minibus 

Currently 
available 
to young 
people 
generally? 

Cost Available to 
‘hire’ with a 
driver? 

How can bus 
be booked? 

East Kennet 
Community 
Transport 

Community 
minibus 
group 

No (not 
currently) 

£15 per 
hour 
(includes 
fuel) 

Yes Through 
Chairman -  
(01672) 
513861 

Ramsbury Community Not £10 No (self-drive Through 

Page 61



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

Community 
Bus 

minibus 
group 

currently 
(although 
RCB 
group 
willing to 
help – 
See 
Section 3. 
for more 
details) 

booking 
fee + 
45p/mile 
(includes 
fuel) 

unless 
exceptional 
circumstances) 

Bookings 
Secretary – 
(01672) 
 520555 

St. John’s 
School 

Community-
based 
minibus 

No (not 
currently) 

50p/mile 
for first 
100 miles 
and 
35p/mile 
thereafter 
(includes 
fuel) 

No Through the 
Marlborough 
Area 
Extended 
Schools 
Coordinator 
–  (01672) 
519538 
 

Wiltshire 
Youth 
Development 
Service 
 

Community-
based 
minibus 

 
Yes 

 
N/A 

 
No 

Through the 
Youth 
Development 
Service – 
(01672) 
520555 

 

Pilot transport services 
 
As part of the focus of the Transport Working Group set up by the 
Marlborough Community Area Board to look into the issue of young people’s 
transport needs, some pilot transport services were organised over a handful 
of dates in December (see Appendix 2 for details). 
 
To organise logistical arrangements associated with these services, 
Community First invested a considerable amount of time in liaising with 
community minibus groups, community-based minibuses, drivers and also 
with the Wiltshire Youth Development Service and other members of the 
Transport Working Group. 
 
Unfortunately the only pilot services that actually went ahead were those 
which were associated with events that the Youth Development Service had 
organised (1st December – Lazer Quest in Swindon and14th December – Ice 
Skating in Swindon n.b. the event on 1st December was not publicised in the 
Transport to Go Flyer (Appendix 2) but was organised separately by the 
Wiltshire Youth Development Service.). 
 
Although it is not possible to draw any definitive conclusions from the 
experience of putting on these services as there were only a small number of 
them organised, the successful trips relied on publicity of the events 
themselves in advance via a source known to young people and ‘hands on’ 
coordination of interest amongst young people by a primary agent. This model 
will be considered again in Section 3. of this Report. 

Page 62



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
 
b. Bus routes mapping 
 
For ease of reference, the public bus services relevant to the needs of young 
people articulated at various events stated in Section 1 of this Report have 
been specified alongside those needs (also shown in Section 1 of this 
Report). 
 
Currently Wiltshire Council is undertaking a review of all public transport 
services in Wiltshire in order to reduce costs as part of central government 
funding cuts. As the vast majority of bus services in the Marlborough area are 
subsidised by Wiltshire Council, some of these services may be at risk. This 
may mean that the bus service provision which has been specified in Section 
1 of this Report in relation to young people’s needs may be reduced in the 
near future. As a result, there may be more scope for community-based 
transport (such as community minibuses or school minibuses) to be used to 
meet the some of the needs that have been articulated. More discussion 
about how this can be done is referred to in Section 3 of this Report. 
 
3. Consultation to ascertain need for/willingness of coordinators and 
ways in which community can help itself 
 
i. Focus on St. John’s School Marlborough 
 

Having considered carefully the most efficient means of ascertaining from the 
whole Community Area interested parties’ responses to getting involved in 
tackling the issue of young people’s transport needs locally, it was felt that the 
best focus for this work initially would be on St. John’ School. 
 
This was because: 
 

• the Schools’ catchment area covers the whole of the Community Area 

• a number of the issues presented in secondary research about young 
people’s transport needs were centred around school transport and 
the issues closely associated with transport in the school day 

• shortly after this Report was commissioned, it was revealed that the 
School were already planning a series of parents’ evenings which 
presented a good opportunity to gauge the response of parents (and 
young people) about becoming involved in the project. (The School 
was also chosen given the relatively short time scale for delivering this 
Report and also the fact that from experience, setting up entirely new 
meetings across the Community Area to discuss the issues at hand 
may not have received the best response.) 

 
A considerable amount of work has been undertaken using the School as a 
focal point to ascertain the ways in which the local community can help itself 
in relation to the issue of young people’s transport needs in the Marlborough 
Community Area. 
 
Firstly, working closely with the Marlborough Area Extended Schools Network 
Co-ordinator, Community First put together a letter (see Appendix 3) which 
was circulated to all parents at St. John’s School. 

Page 63



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
 
In addition to promoting the pilot events mentioned earlier, the main aim of the 
letter was to draw parents’ attention to the project and also to encourage them 
to consider volunteering as minibus drivers / chaperones to enable young 
people to get to the places they have said they cannot get to (See Section 1 
of this Report for more details about the places that young people have said 
they cannot get to). 
 
To incentivise parents to volunteer, a partnership with Pebley Beach Garage 
was created by Community First to offer discounted car maintenance to 
volunteer parent minibus drivers / chaperones. 
 
Details about how parents could volunteer as occasional minibus drivers / 
chaperones for their children and their friends (who ultimately represent many 
of the young people who have articulated their needs) were shared with 
parents of pupils at the School at Parents’ evenings on 22nd November and 
20th January. 
 
As a result of these events, 8 parents put their names forward as prospective 
volunteer drivers/chaperones. 
 
To follow up this work, a meeting will be held with these volunteers within the 
next few months to explain to them in more detail about how they can get 
involved in tackling young people’s transport needs locally. This meeting will 
also present an opportunity to ascertain whether there would be numbers 
amongst them prepared to act as volunteer coordinators (e.g. a central point 
of contact) for what is likely to be occasional minibus services for young 
people. 
 
In parallel, further work will also be undertaken in partnership with the 
Marlborough Area Extended Schools Network Co-ordinator to involve young 
people at the School in gathering bookings from their peers for events for 
which they would require minibus transport. As the experience of the 
successful pilot transport events showed, interest would also need to be 
ascertained from these young people about their ability to publicise the events 
amongst their peers and to undertake some elements of the coordination work 
themselves. 
 
ii. Focus on Ramsbury 

 
With reference to the information immediately above, the work which has 
been undertaken at St. John’s School has focussed on the issue of young 
people’s transport needs across the whole Community Area. 
 
To mirror this work, consultation has also been undertaken with the 
community at a Parish level in Ramsbury. As well as providing a focus for 
investigating the Parish-level response to the issue of tackling young people’s 
transport needs locally, the reason that Ramsbury was chosen as a study 
area was as follows: 
 

• The Parish already has an active community minibus group including a 
pool of volunteer drivers 

Page 64



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 

• Wiltshire Youth Development Service is focussing attention and 
resources on the Parish 

• The Parish has a pro-active Parish Council which is supportive of 
efforts to assist young people in the Parish 

 
In order to ascertain the means by which the community in Ramsbury can 
‘help itself’ in relation to the issue of local young people’s transport needs, 
discussions have been held with the Ramsbury Community Bus Group and 
also with young people from the Parish. 
 
Discussions with the Ramsbury Community Bus Group have been very 
positive. For instance, the Group have said that they are willing to help young 
people in the Parish to get to events (such as the Roxy Cinema and the 
Aldbourne CAN) and Ramsbury Parish Council have said that they are willing 
to underwrite possible losses on initial trial services in order to give the 
services the best possible chance of success.  
 
The ideas for developing services using the Ramsbury Community Bus for 
local young people are in a formative stage at present, however the 
Ramsbury Community Bus Group have suggested the following prerequisites 
for young people and their parents to meet in order to benefit from the service: 
 

• the young people wishing to use the Ramsbury Community Bus would 
need to create an informal ‘club’ with a Terms of Reference for usage 
(e.g. notice period for booking, behaviour on board etc.) 

• volunteer drivers would need to be sourced initially amongst parents of 
the young people concerned (if parent volunteer drivers cannot be 
sourced, then the Ramsbury Community Bus Group would consider 
contacting their own drivers to request their assistance) 

• there would need to be a financial contribution from the young people 
concerned towards the use of the service to make it a viable going 
concern (initially suggested at £1 per head) 

• the young people concerned would be asked about cleaning the bus 

• chaperones would need to be provided on the service 
 
In addition to discussions with the Ramsbury Community Bus Group, a 
meeting specifically for young people in Ramsbury and Axford was also 
attended by Community First. This meeting was organised by Ramsbury 
Parish Council to ask young people in Ramsbury and Axford for their 
suggestions about new activities in the area to improve their general welfare.   
 
The feedback given by local young people about transport services from this 
meeting is given in Section 1 of this Report. In addition to the feedback given 
specifically about transport services, young people at this meeting also 
suggested that public bus information in Ramsbury and Axford needed 
improving in order to give them confidence when using local public bus 
services (i.e. information about timetables and policies regarding young 
people’s fares and use of school bus passes on later buses) and bus shelters 
were needed to promote bus use.  
 

Page 65



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
The feedback given by young people at this meeting also suggested that 
there might be issues concerned with reliability of numbers if they had to  
gather interest from their peers about attending a particular event and booking 
the Ramsbury Community Bus to take them there. Instead the suggestion was 
that a regular scheduled service be run by the Ramsbury Community Bus on 
set days and at set times. 
 
To follow up this consultation with the young people in Ramsbury and also 
with the Ramsbury Community Bus, it is envisaged that a meeting will be held 
with both parties in order to plan a workable solution. One of the issues that 
would need to be resolved is that of young people playing some part in 
coordinating the booking of the Ramsbury Community Bus as the Bus group 
may struggle with providing a regular scheduled service (for example in the 
evenings and at weekends) with volunteer drivers. 
 
As a further follow up to the consultation work in Ramsbury, it is possible that 
the local young people could also feasibly be involved in gathering, designing 
and publicising public bus information in partnership with Wiltshire Council 
and also with lobbying for bus shelters in the area in partnership with 
Ramsbury Parish Council. 
 
 
  
 
  

 

Page 66



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
Recommendations 
Having analysed young people’s transport needs; the availability of local 
transport and the willingness of the local community to meet local needs, this 
Report has two main Recommendations. These recommendations have 
mainly been driven by the consultation work undertaken with the local 
community and are as follows: 
 

• To continue efforts with St. John’s School to bring together a School 
minibus, parent volunteer drivers / chaperones, and young people at 
the School  to bring about the provision of a facility which enables 
young people based in and close to Marlborough to travel to events 
which they cannot access easily at present 

 

• To further efforts in Ramsbury to bring together the Ramsbury 
Community Bus, parent volunteer drivers / chaperones and young 
people in Ramsbury and Axford to bring about the provision of a facility 
which enables young people based in and close to Ramsbury to travel 
to events which they cannot access easily at present 

 

• To pursue efforts in Ramsbury to involve local young people in 
gathering, designing and publicising public bus information in 
partnership with Wiltshire Council and also in lobbying for bus shelters 
in the area in partnership with Ramsbury Parish Council. 

 
Conclusion  
Throughout the undertaking of this Report and further to the work undertaken 
by the Transport Working Group it has become clear that there is not a simple 
‘silver bullet’ that will solve all of the issues associated with young people’s 
transport in the Marlborough Community Area. Instead - particularly looking 
towards the idea of focussing efforts on specific areas (i.e. Marlborough and 
Ramsbury) it is hoped that what is left as a legacy to this work is a workable 
‘template’ which could not simply be copied but adapted and shaped 
according to each individual communities’ needs and resources across the 
Marlborough Community Area. 
 
Indeed the community development work that the undertaking of this Report 
and the Transport Working Group has brought about has, in itself, gone a long 
way to moving towards community-based solutions to the issues presented.  
 
What is clear; however from the work already undertaken, is that all parties 
with a ‘stake’ in the issue need to come together to create a solution which is 
workable for them and for others involved. In practice this means that young 
people, parents and – in reality, in the face of transport cuts – those involved 
with community-based minibuses need to work together to provide a lasting 
solution which is right for their community to tackle the issues associated with 
young people’s transport in their area. 
 
If these small-scale solutions are achieved then the community links that this 
type of activity could create could lead to the development of more strategic 
and harder-to-realise services (for example home to school transport etc.) 
however it is important to focus on getting the small, very locally-oriented 
services right first. 

Page 67



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 
 

Page 68



 
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 –

 e
x

c
e

p
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 h

o
li

d
a

y
s

  

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 –

 H
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

 –
 A

ld
b

o
u

rn
e

 –
 S

w
in

d
o

n
 

4
6

/4
8

 

   
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
 

 
4

6
 

4
8

 
4

8
A

 
4

6
 

4
8

 
4

6
 

4
8

 
4

6
 

4
6

 
4

8
 

4
8

 
4

6
 

4
8

A
 

4
8

 
4

6
 

 

 
 

 
N

S
 

S
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

N
S

 
S

 
S

 
 

S
 

 
 

 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
  

 1
5

3
5
 A

 
-.

- 
  

 1
6
3
5

 A
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
 

-.
- 

0
7
3
3

 
0
8
3
3

 
-.

- 
1
0
4
3

 
-.

- 
1
2
4
3

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
5
3
3

 
1
5
4
0

 
-.

- 
1
6
4
0

 
1
7
4
5

 
-.

- 

M
ild

e
n

h
a

ll,
 V

ill
a

g
e

 H
a

ll 
 

 
-.

- 
0

7
3

8
 

0
8

3
8

 
-.

- 
1

0
4

8
 

-.
- 

1
2

4
8

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

5
3

8
 

1
5

4
5

 
-.

- 
1

6
4

5
 

1
7

5
0

 
-.

- 

A
x
fo

rd
, 

R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
 

 
-.

- 
0
7
4
2

 
0
8
4
2

 
-.

- 
1
0
5
2

 
-.

- 
1
2
5
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
5
4
2

 
1
5
4
9

 
-.

- 
1
6
4
9

 
1
7
5
4

 
-.

- 

H
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

ri
o

ry
 E

s
ta

te
  

 
0

7
2

6
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

0
9

3
2

 
-.

- 
1
1

4
2

 
-.

- 
1

4
3

2
 

1
4

3
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

6
3

2
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
8

4
7

 

H
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
 �

 
 

 
0
7
3
0

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
0
9
3
6

 
-.

- 
1
1
4
6

 
-.

- 
1
4
3
6

 
1
4
3
6

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
6
3
6

 
-.

- 
 

-.
- 

1
8
5
0
  

  

C
h

ilt
o

n
 F

o
lia

t,
 W

h
e

a
ts

h
e

a
f 

 
0

7
3

6
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

0
9

4
2

 
-.

- 
1

1
5

2
 

-.
- 

1
4

4
2

 
1

4
4

2
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
6

4
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

8
5

5
 

R
a

m
s
b

u
ry

, 
B

e
ll 

 
 

0
7

4
3

 
0

7
4

9
 

0
8

4
9

 
0

9
4

9
 

1
0

5
9

 
1

1
5

9
 

1
2

5
9

 
1

4
4

9
 

1
4

4
9

 
1

5
4

9
 

1
5

5
6

 
1

6
4

9
 

1
6

5
6

 
1

8
0

1
 

1
9

0
2

 

A
ld

b
o

u
rn

e
, 

P
o

n
d

 
 

 
0

7
5

1
 

0
7

5
7

 
0

8
5

7
 

0
9

5
7

 
1

1
0

7
 

1
2

0
7

 
1

3
0

7
 

1
4

5
7

 
1

4
5

7
 

1
5

5
7

 
1

6
0

4
 

1
6

5
7

 
1

7
0

4
 

1
8

0
9

 
1

9
1

0
 

B
a

y
d

o
n

, 
D

o
w

n
m

e
a

d
 

 
 

0
7

5
6

 
0

8
0

1
 

0
9

0
1

 
1

0
0

1
 

1
1

1
1

 
1

2
1

1
 

1
3

1
1

 
-.

- 
1

5
0

1
 

1
6

0
1

 
1

6
0

8
 

1
7

0
1

 
1

7
0

8
 

1
8

1
3

 
-.

- 

F
o

x
h

ill
, 

S
h

e
p

h
e

rd
’s

 R
e

s
t 

 
 

0
8

0
3

 
0

8
0

8
 

0
9

0
8

 
1

0
0

8
 

1
1

1
8

 
1

2
1

8
 

1
3

1
8

 
-.

- 
1

5
0

8
 

1
6

0
8

 
1

6
1

5
 

1
7

0
8

 
1

7
1

5
 

1
8

2
0

 
-.

- 

L
id

d
in

g
to

n
, 

S
p

in
n

e
y
 C

lo
s
e

 
 

0
8

0
7

 
0

8
1

2
 

-.
- 

1
0

1
2

 
1

1
2

2
 

1
2

2
2

 
1

3
2

2
 

1
5

0
7

 
1

5
1

2
 

1
6

1
2

 
1

6
1

9
 

1
7

1
2

 
1

7
1

9
 

1
8

2
4

 
-.

- 

L
id

d
in

g
to

n
, 

V
ill

a
g

e
 I

n
n

 
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
0

9
1

2
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

W
a
n
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 

C
a

lle
y
 A

rm
s
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
0
9
1
6

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
 

 
0

8
1

5
 

0
8

1
8

 
0

9
2

5
 

1
0

1
8

 
1

1
2

8
 

1
2

2
8

 
1

3
2

8
 

1
5

1
3

 
1

5
1

8
 

1
6

1
8

 
1

6
2

5
 

1
7

1
8

 
1

7
2

5
 

1
8

3
0

 
-.

- 

S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
B

u
s
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 �
  

 
0
8
3
0

 
0
8
3
0

 
0
9
3
7

 
1
0
3
0

 
1
1
4
0

 
1
2
4
0

 
1
3
4
0

 
1
5
2
5

 
1
5
3
0

 
1
6
3
0

 
1
6
3
7

 
1
7
3
0

 
1
7
3
7

 
1
8
4
2

   
 1

9
3
2
 Y

 

  K
e

y
: 

 A
 

- 
D

e
p

a
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 S
t 

J
o

h
n

’s
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
s
 p

a
rk

 o
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

a
y
s
 

Y
 

- 
T

im
e

 a
t 

F
le

m
in

g
 W

a
y
 s

to
p

 Y
 

�
 

- 
R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 c

lo
s
e

 b
y
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

d
e
s

 o
n

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
g

e
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
s
 2

6
th

 J
u

ly
  

2
0
1
0

 

   
1

6

Page 69



 
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 –

 e
x

c
e

p
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 h

o
li

d
a

y
s

  

S
w

in
d

o
n

 –
 A

ld
b

o
u

rn
e

 -
 H

u
n

g
e

rf
o

rd
 –

 M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

4
6

/4
8

 

   
  
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
 

 
4

6
 

4
8

 
4

8
 

4
6

 
4

8
 

4
6

 
4

8
 

4
6

A
 

4
8

 
4

8
 

4
6

 
4

8
 

4
6

A
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
N

S
 

N
S

 
S

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

N
S

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
B

u
s
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 (
B

a
y
 9

) 
�

  0
6
4
0
 x

 0
7
1
8

 
0
7
3
0

 
0
8
4
0

 
0
9
4
5

 
1
0
4
5

 
1
1
4
5

 
1
3
3
0

 
1
4
3
0

 
1
5
3
0

 
1
5
3
5

 
1
6
4
5

 
1
7
4
5
 

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
 

 
-.

- 
0

7
3

0
 

0
7

4
2

 
0

8
5

2
 

0
9

5
7

 
1

0
5

7
 

1
1

5
7

 
1

3
4

2
 

1
4

4
2

 
1

5
4

2
 

1
5

4
7

 
1

6
5

7
 

1
7

5
7

 

W
a
n
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 

C
a

lle
y
 A

rm
s
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
3
5
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
8
0
7
 

L
id

d
in

g
to

n
, 

V
ill

a
g

e
 I

n
n

 
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
3

5
5

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

8
1

0
 

L
id

d
in

g
to

n
, 

S
p

in
n

e
y
 C

lo
s
e

 
 

-.
- 

0
7

3
5

 
0

7
4

7
 

0
8

5
7

 
1

0
0

2
 

1
1

0
2

 
1

2
0

2
 

-.
- 

1
4

4
7

 
1

5
4

7
 

1
5

5
2

 
1

7
0

2
 

-.
- 

F
o

x
h
ill

, 
S

h
e

p
h

e
rd

’s
 R

e
s
t 

 
 

-.
- 

0
7

3
9

 
0

7
5

1
 

-.
- 

1
0

0
6

 
1

1
0

6
 

1
2

0
6

 
1

3
5

9
 

1
4

5
1

 
1

5
5

1
 

1
5

5
6

 
1

7
0

6
 

1
8

1
4

 

B
a

y
d

o
n

, 
D

o
w

n
m

e
a

d
 

 
 

-.
- 

0
7

4
5

 
0

7
5

7
 

-.
- 

1
0

1
2

 
1

1
1

2
 

1
2

1
2

 
1

4
0

5
 

1
4

5
7

 
1

5
5

7
 

1
6

0
2

 
1

7
1

2
 

1
8

2
0

 

A
ld

b
o

u
rn

e
, 

P
o

n
d

 
 

 
0

7
0

2
 

0
7

4
9

 
0

8
0

1
 

0
9

0
7

 
1

0
1

6
 

1
1

1
6

 
1

2
1

6
 

1
4

0
9

 
1

5
0

1
 

1
6

0
1

 
1

6
0

6
 

1
7

1
6

 
1

8
2

4
 

R
a

m
s
b

u
ry

, 
B

e
ll 

 
 

0
7

1
0

 
0

7
5

7
 

0
8

0
9

 
0

9
1

5
 

1
0

2
4

 
1

1
2

4
 

1
2

2
4

 
1

4
1

7
 

1
5

0
9

 
1

6
0

9
 

1
6

1
4

 
1

7
2

4
 

1
8

3
2

  

C
h

ilt
o

n
 F

o
lia

t,
 W

h
e

a
ts

h
e

a
f 

 
0

7
1

7
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

0
9

2
2

 
-.

- 
1

1
3

1
 

-.
- 

1
4

2
4

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

6
2

1
 

-.
- 

1
8

3
9

 

H
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
 �

 
 

 
0
7
2
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
0
9
2
7

 
-.

- 
1
1
3
6

 
-.

- 
1
4
2
9

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
6
2
6

 
-.

- 
1
8
4
4
 

H
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

ri
o

ry
 E

s
ta

te
  

 
0

7
2

5
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

0
9

3
0

 
-.

- 
1

1
3

9
 

-.
- 

1
4

3
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

6
2

9
 

-.
- 

1
8

4
7

 

A
x
fo

rd
, 

R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
 

 
-.

- 
0
8
0
5

 
0
8
1
7

 
-.

- 
1
0
3
2

 
-.

- 
1
2
3
2

 
-.

- 
1
5
1
7

 
1
6
1
7

 
-.

- 
1
7
3
2

 
-.

- 

M
ild

e
n

h
a

ll,
 V

ill
a

g
e

 H
a

ll 
 

 
-.

- 
0

8
0

9
 

0
8

2
1

 
-.

- 
1

0
3

6
 

-.
- 

1
2

3
6

 
-.

- 
1

5
2

1
 

1
6

2
1

 
-.

- 
1

7
3

6
 

-.
- 

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
 

-.
- 

0
8
1
4

 
0
8
2
6

 
-.

- 
1
0
4
1

 
-.

- 
1
2
4
1

 
-.

- 
1
5
2
6

 
1
6
2
6

 
-.

- 
1
7
4
1

 
-.

- 
 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
-.

- 
  

0
8

2
0

 A
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

 
 

  K
e

y
: 

 A
 

- 
V

ia
 S

t 
J
o

h
n

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

a
y
s
 

x
 

- 
F

ro
m

 F
le

m
in

g
 W

a
y
 s

to
p

 X
 

�
 

- 
R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 c

lo
s
e

 b
y
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

d
e
s

 n
o

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
g

e
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
s
 2

6
th

 J
u

ly
  

2
0
1
0

 

  
1

7

Page 70



  
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 -

 e
x

c
e

p
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 h

o
li

d
a

y
s

 

 
2

7

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
 

 
9

5
 

9
5

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
5

 
 

 
 

N
S

 
N

S
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
P

e
w

s
e

y
, 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
�

 
 

 
0

7
3

5
 

0
7

5
5

 
0

8
0

9
 

0
9

2
8

 
0

9
3

3
 

1
0

3
3

 
1

1
3

3
 

1
2

3
3

 
1

3
3

3
 

1
4

3
3

 
1

5
3

3
 

1
6

3
3

 
1

7
3

3
 

1
8

3
0

 
P

e
w

s
e

y
, 

W
ilc

o
t 

R
o

a
d

 
  

 
0

7
3

7
 

0
7

5
7

 
0

8
1

1
 

0
9

3
0

 
0

9
3

5
 

1
0

3
5

 
1

1
3

5
 

1
2

3
5

 
1

3
3

5
 

1
4

3
5

 
1

5
3

5
 

1
6

3
5

 
1

7
3

5
 

1
8

3
2

 
O

a
re

, 
W

h
it
e

 H
a

rt
 

 
 

0
7

4
2

 
0

8
0

2
 

0
8

1
6

 
0

9
3

6
 

0
9

4
0

 
1

0
4

0
 

1
1

4
0

 
1

2
4

0
 

1
3

4
0

 
1

4
4

0
 

1
5

4
0

 
1

6
4

0
 

1
7

4
0

   
 1

8
3

7
 R

 
M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
 

  
0
7
5
5
B

 0
8
2
7
G

 0
8
2
7
B

 0
9
4
8

  
0
9
5
2
B

  1
0
5
2
L

  
1
1
5
2
B

 1
2
5
2
L

 1
3
5
2
B

 1
4
5
2
L

 1
5

5
2
B

 1
6
5
2
L

  
1
7
5
2
B

 1
8
4
9
 R

 
F

y
fi
e
ld

 t
u
rn

 (
A

4
) 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
0
5
5

 
-.

- 
1
2
5
5

 
-.

- 
1
4
5
5

 
-.

- 
1
6
5
5

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
B

e
c
k
h

a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a

g
g

o
n

 &
 H

o
rs

e
s
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1

0
1

 
-.

- 
1

3
0

1
 

-.
- 

1
5

0
1

 
-.

- 
1

7
0

1
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

A
v
e
b
u
ry

, 
R

e
d
 L

io
n
 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
3
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
5
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
7
0
4

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
B

ro
a
d
 H

in
to

n
, 

T
h

e
 B

e
ll 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1
1
2

 
-.

- 
1
3
1
2

 
-.

- 
1
5
1
2

 
-.

- 
1
7
1
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
W

ro
u

g
h

to
n

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1
1
9

 
-.

- 
1
3
1
9

 
-.

- 
1
5
1
9

 
-.

- 
1
7
1
9

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
O

g
b
o
u

rn
e
 S

t 
G

e
o
rg

e
 

 
 

0
8
0
2

 
0
8
3
4

 
0
8
3
4

 
-.

- 
0
9
5
9

 
-.

- 
1
1
5
9

 
-.

- 
1
3
5
9

 
-.

- 
1
5
5
9

 
-.

- 
1
7
5
9

 
-.

- 
C

h
is

e
ld

o
n

, 
B

u
tt

s
 R

o
a

d
 

 
 

0
8

0
8

 
0

8
4

0
 

0
8

4
0

 
-.

- 
1

0
0

5
 

-.
- 

1
2

0
5

 
-.

- 
1

4
0

5
 

-.
- 

1
6

0
5

 
-.

- 
1

8
0

5
 

-.
- 

S
w

in
d
o
n
, 

O
ld

 T
o

w
n

 
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
1
2
5

 
-.

- 
1
3
2
5

 
-.

- 
1
5
2
5

 
-.

- 
1
7
2
5

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
G

re
a
t 

W
e
s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

 
 

0
8
1
2

 
0
8
4
4

 
0
8
4
4

 
-.

- 
1
0
0
9

 
-.

- 
1
2
0
9

 
-.

- 
1
4
0
9

 
-.

- 
1
6
0
9

 
-.

- 
1
8
0
9

 
-.

- 
Q

u
e

e
n

s
 D

ri
v
e

, 
C

o
lle

g
e

 
 

 
0

8
1

7
 

0
8

5
0

 
0

8
4

8
 

-.
- 

1
0

1
4

 
-.

- 
1

2
1

4
 

-.
- 

1
4

1
4

 
-.

- 
1

6
1

4
 

-.
- 

1
8

1
4

 
-.

- 
S

w
in

d
o

n
, 

B
u

s
 S

tr
e

e
t 
�

 
 

 
0
8
2
5

 
0
9
0
5

 
0
8
5
2

 
-.

- 
1
0
2
2

 
1
1
3
0

 
1
2
2
2

 
1
3
3
0

 
1
4
2
2

 
1
5
3
0

 
1
6
2
2

 
1
7
3
0

 
1
8
2
2

 
-.

- 
 K

e
y
: 

 P
le

a
s
e
 c

h
e

c
k
 o

n
 c

o
n

n
e
c

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 5

/6
 t

o
 P

e
w

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
a
li
s
b

u
ry

 
B

 
- 

P
ic

k
s
 u

p
 o

n
 L

lo
y
d

s
 B

a
n

k
 s

id
e

 i
n

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

G
 

- 
R

u
n

s
 v

ia
 S

t 
J
o

h
n

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
d

a
y
s
 

L
 

- 
P

ic
k
s
 u

p
 o

u
ts

id
e

 L
a

d
b

ro
o

k
e

s
 

v
 

- 
V

ia
 P

e
w

s
e

y
 V

a
le

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

a
y
s
 

X
 

- 
R

u
n

s
 v

ia
 W

ilc
o

t 
a

t 
1

1
2

6
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

s
e

rv
e

 V
a

le
 R

o
a

d
 

Y
 

- 
O

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

a
y
s
 o

n
ly

 s
ta

rt
s
 a

t 
S

t 
J
o

h
n

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
s
it
e
s
 t

h
e

n
 o

n
to

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 
z
 

- 
D

e
p

a
rt

s
 5

 m
in

u
te

s
 l
a

te
r 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
  

s
c
h

o
o

l 
h

o
lid

a
y
s
 

�
 

- 
R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 c

lo
s
e

 b
y
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

d
e
s

 o
n

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
g

e
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
s
 1

s
t 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0

 

P
e
w

s
e
y

 -
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
 S

w
in

d
o

n
 

9
5
/9

6
 

Page 71



  
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 -

 e
x

c
e

p
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 h

o
li

d
a

y
s

 

 
2

8

 
 

  
  

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
 

 
9

6
 

9
5

 
9

5
 

9
5

 
9

6
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
6

 
9

5
 

9
5

 

 
 

 
N

S
 

N
S

 
S

 
 

 
N

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
S

 
 

S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
B

u
s
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 �
   

 
-.

- 
0

8
4

0
 

-.
- 

0
9

4
0

 
1

0
3

0
 

-.
- 

1
1

4
0

 
1

2
3

0
 

1
3

4
0

 
1

4
3

0
 

1
5

4
0

 
1

6
4

0
 

1
7

4
0

 
1

8
4

0
 

Q
u

e
e

n
s
 D

ri
v
e

, 
N

e
w

 C
o

lle
g

e
 

 
-.

- 
0

8
4

8
 

-.
- 

0
9

4
8

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

1
4

8
 

-.
- 

1
3

4
8

 
-.

- 
1

5
4

8
 

-.
- 

1
7

4
8

 
1

8
4

8
 

 

G
re

a
t 

W
e
s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

 
 

-.
- 

0
8
5
2

 
-.

- 
0
9
5
2

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
1
5
2

 
-.

- 
1
3
5
2

 
-.

- 
1
5
5
2

 
-.

- 
1
7
5
2

 
1
8
5
2

 
 

S
w

in
d
o
n
, 

O
ld

 T
o

w
n
 P

ro
s
p
e
c
t 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
0
3
6

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
2
3
6

 
-.

- 
1
4
3
6

 
-.

- 
1
6
4
6

 
-.

- 
-.

- 

C
h

is
e

ld
o

n
, 

B
u

tt
s
 R

o
a

d
 

 
 

-.
- 

0
8

5
8

 
-.

- 
0

9
5

8
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1

5
8

 
-.

- 
1

3
5

8
 

-.
- 

1
5

5
8

 
-.

- 
1

7
5

7
 

1
8

5
7

 
 

W
ro

u
g

h
to

n
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
0
4
1

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
2
4
1

 
-.

- 
1
4
4
1

 
-.

- 
1
6
5
1

 
-.

- 
-.

- 

B
ro

a
d
 H

in
to

n
, 

T
h

e
 B

e
ll 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
0
4
7

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
2
4
7

 
-.

- 
1
4
4
7

 
-.

- 
1
6
5
7

 
-.

- 
-.

- 

A
v
e
b
u
ry

, 
R

e
d
 L

io
n
 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
0
5
4

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
2
5
4

 
-.

- 
1
4
5
4

 
-.

- 
1
7
0
4

 
-.

- 
-.

- 

B
e

c
k
h

a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a

g
g

o
n

 &
 H

o
rs

e
s
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
0

5
7

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

2
5

7
 

-.
- 

1
4

4
7

 
-.

- 
1

7
0

7
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

F
y
fi
e
ld

, 
tu

rn
 (

A
4
) 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
1
0
3

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
3
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
5
0
3

 
-.

- 
1
7
1
3

 
-.

- 
-.

- 

O
g
b
o
u

rn
e
 S

t 
G

e
o
rg

e
 

 
 

-.
- 

0
9
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
0
0
4

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
2
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
4
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
6
0
4

 
-.

- 
1
8
0
2

 
1
9
0
2
 

B
a

rt
o

n
 P

a
rk

, 
G

o
ld

in
g

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 
 

0
8

0
5

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 
 

0
8

1
2

 
0

9
1

2
 

0
9

1
2

 
1

0
1

2
 

1
1

1
2

 
1

1
2

5
 

1
2

1
2

 
1

3
1

2
 

1
4

1
2

 
1

5
1

2
 

1
6

1
2

 
1

7
2

2
 

1
8

0
9

 
1

9
0

9
 

O
a

re
, 

W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 

 
 

0
8

2
5

 
0

9
2

3
 

0
9

2
3

 
1

0
2

3
 

1
1

2
3

 
1

1
3

6
 

1
2
2

3
 

1
3

2
3

 
1

4
2

3
 

1
5

2
3

 
1

6
2

3
 

1
7

3
3

 
1

8
1

8
 

1
9

1
8

 

P
e

w
s
e

y
, 

W
ilc

o
t 

R
o

a
d

 �
 

 
 

 0
8

3
1

v
 

0
9
2
9

 
0
9
2
9

 
-.

- 
x

 
1

1
4

0
 

1
2

2
9

 
1

3
2

9
 

-.
- 

1
5

2
9

 
1

6
2

9
 

1
7

3
9

 
R

 
R

 

P
e
w

s
e

y
, 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
 

 
0

8
3

6
 

0
9

3
2

 
0

9
3

2
 

1
0

2
9

 
1

1
3

2
 

1
1

4
4

 
1

2
3

2
 

1
3

3
2

 
1

4
2

9
 

1
5

3
2

 
1

6
3

2
 

1
7

4
2

 
1

8
2

3
 

1
9

2
3

 

  K
e

y
: 

 P
le

a
s
e
 c

h
e

c
k
 o

n
 c

o
n

n
e
c

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 5

/6
 t

o
 P

e
w

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
a
li
s
b

u
ry

 
C

o
d

e
s

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 2

7
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

d
e
s

 o
n

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
g

e
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
s
 1

s
t 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0

 

S
w

in
d

o
n

 –
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 –
 P

e
w

s
e

y
  

9
5
/9

6
 

Page 72



  
 

S
u

n
d

a
y
s

 &
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

o
li
d

a
y
s

 

S
w

in
d

o
n

 –
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 –
 P

e
w

s
e

y
  

9
5
/9

6
 

 
 

  
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

6
  

  
  

  
  

9
6

  
  

  
  

9
6

  
  

  
  

 9
6

  
  

  
  

9
5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

e
rv

ic
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

 
 

  
 9

6
 

9
6

  
  

  
  

 9
6

  
  

  
  

9
6

  
  

  
  

9
5

 

P
e
w

s
e

y
, 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 

�
 

 
0
8
5
8

 
1
1
0
2

 
1
3
2
2

 
1
6
2
2

 
1
8
4
8

 
S

w
in

d
o

n
, 

B
u

s
 S

ta
ti

o
n
!�
!  

 
1

0
0

5
 

1
2

2
5

 
1

5
2

5
 

1
7

5
0

 
1

9
4

0
 

P
e

w
s
e

y
, 

W
ilc

o
t 

R
o

a
d

 �
 

 
0

9
0

0
 

1
1

0
4

 
1

3
2

4
 

1
6

2
4

 
1

8
5

0
 

Q
u

e
e

n
s
 D

ri
v
e

, 
N

e
w

 C
o

lle
g

e
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

9
4

8
 

O
a

re
, 

W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 

 
0

9
0

4
 

1
1

0
8

 
1

3
2

8
 

1
6

2
8

 
1

8
5

4
 

G
re

a
t 

W
e
s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

9
5

2
 

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
H

ig
h

 S
t.

 L
lo

y
d

s
 

0
9
1
4

 
1
1
1
8

 
1
3
3
8

 
1
6
3
8

 
1
9
0
4

 
S

w
in

d
o

n
, 

O
ld

 T
o

w
n

 P
ro

s
p

e
c
t 

 
1

0
0

9
 

1
2

2
9

 
1

5
2

9
 

1
7

5
4

 
-.

- 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

L
a

d
b

ro
k
e

s
 

 
0

9
1

5
 

1
1

1
9

 
1

3
3

9
 

1
6

3
9

 
-.

- 
C

h
is

e
ld

o
n

, 
B

u
tt

s
 R

o
a

d
 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
9

5
7

 

F
y
fi
e
ld

, 
tu

rn
 (

A
4
) 

 
0
9
1
9

 
1
1
2
3

 
1
3
4
3

 
1
6
4
3

 
-.

- 
O

g
b
o
u

rn
e
 S

t 
G

e
o
rg

e
 

 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

2
0
0
2

 

W
e

s
t 

K
e

n
n

e
t,

  
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 b
o

x
 

0
9

2
2

 
1

1
2

6
 

1
3

4
6

 
1

6
4

6
 

-.
- 

W
ro

u
g

h
to

n
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
1
0
1
5

 
1
2
3
5

 
1
5
3
5

 
1
8
0
0

 
-.

- 

B
e

c
k
h

a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a

g
g

o
n

 &
 H

’e
s 

0
9

2
6

 
1

1
3

0
 

1
3

5
0

 
1

6
5

0
 

-.
-  

B
ro

a
d

 H
in

to
n

, 
T

h
e

 B
e

ll 
 

 
1

0
2

1
 

1
2

4
1

 
1

5
4

1
 

1
8

0
6

 
-.

- 

A
v
e

b
u

ry
, 

R
e
d

 L
io

n
 

 
0
9
3
0

 
1
1
3
4

 
1
3
5
4

 
1
6
5
4

 
-.

- 
A

v
e

b
u

ry
, 

R
e
d

 L
io

n
 

 
 

1
0
2
8

 
1
2
4
8

 
1
5
4
8

 
1
8
1
3

 
-.

- 

B
ro

a
d

 H
in

to
n

, 
T

h
e

 B
e

ll 
 

0
9

3
8

 
1

1
4

2
 

1
4

0
2

 
1

7
0

2
 

-.
- 

B
e

c
k
h

a
m

p
to

n
,  

W
a

g
g

o
n

 &
 H

o
rs

e
s 

 
1
0
3
1

 
1
2
5
1

 
1
5
5
1

 
1
8
1
6

 
-.

- 

W
ro

u
g

h
to

n
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
0
9
4
4

 
1
1
4
8

 
1
4
0
8

 
1
7
0
8

 
-.

- 
W

e
s
t 

K
e

n
n

e
t,

  
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 b
o

x
 

 
1

0
3

3
 

1
2

5
3

 
1

5
5

3
 

1
8

1
8

 
-.

- 

O
g
b
o
u

rn
e
 S

t 
G

e
o
rg

e
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1
9
1
1

 
F

y
fi
e
ld

, 
tu

rn
 (

A
4
) 

 
 

1
0
3
6

 
1
3
5
6

 
1
5
5
6

 
1
8
2
1

 
-.

- 

C
h

is
e

ld
o

n
, 

B
u

tt
s
 R

o
a

d
 

 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
-.

- 
1

9
1

7
 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 
1

0
4

2
 

1
3

0
2

 
1

6
0

2
 

1
8

2
7

 
2

0
0

9
 

S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
O

ld
 T

o
w

n
 P

ro
s
p

e
c
t 

0
9

4
9

 
1

1
5

3
 

1
4

1
3

 
1

7
1

3
 

-.
- 

O
a

re
, 

W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 

 
 

1
0

5
2

 
1

3
1

2
 

1
6

1
2

 
1

8
3

7
 

2
0

1
8

 

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
9

2
1

 
P

e
w

s
e

y
, 

V
a

le
 R

o
a

d
 �

 
 

 
1

0
5

8
 

1
3

1
8

 
1

6
1

8
 

1
8

4
3

 
-.

- 

Q
u

e
e

n
s
 D

ri
v
e

, 
N

e
w

 C
o

lle
g

e
  

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

-.
- 

1
9

2
6

 
P

e
w

s
e

y
, 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
�

 
 

1
1

0
1

 
1

3
2

1
 

1
6

2
1

 
1

8
4

6
 

2
0

2
3

 

S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
B

u
s
 S

ta
ti

o
n
! �

 
 

0
9

5
5

 
1

1
5

9
 

1
4

1
9

 
1

7
1

9
 

1
9

3
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 K

e
y
: 

 P
le

a
s
e
 c

h
e

c
k
 o

n
 c

o
n

n
e
c

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 5

/6
 t

o
 P

e
w

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
a
li
s
b

u
ry

 
C

o
d

e
s

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 2

7
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

d
e
s

 o
n

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
g

e
  

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
s
 1

s
t 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0

 

    
2

9

Page 73



Page 74



A bookable bus service, operating Monday–Saturday  

To book call 08456 525255 option           optionononon       o o o o o                               o o o o o              1 n 1

Valid from August 2010

Calne and Kennet   
Valley timetables

Calne to Marlborough direct, connections to Swindon, Winterbourne Monkton  

and Berwick Bassett served on request.

www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 75



Start  
saving now!

Give us a call on

01380 860100 
to find out more

Connect2 the Calne and Kennet Valley area

About the service
Connect2 services are buggy 

friendly and wheelchair 

accessible. In addition, each 

bus can carry up to two 

bicycles and well behaved 

dogs are welcome.

 

Freephones
Customer freephones are available  

at Calne Visitor & Information  

Centre, Marlborough Library and Waitrose.

If you are travelling from Calne Pippin, 

Marlborough High Street or any other timetabled, 

bookable location the driver can accept customers 

without bookings if you have a...

■ Return ticket

■ 10 journey ticket

■ Bookamonth ticket (details below)

■ Wiltshire Day Rover 

■ C2W day ticket

Or if someone else is booked to go where  

you wish to travel to – please check at least  

5 minutes before the bus departs.  

If you answered yes to either or both of the above questions you could save time and money by 

purchasing the bookamonth ticket book, available from the Calne Visitor & Information Centre, Box 

Office and Marlborough Library.

■ Bookamonth offers 40 single journeys at a lower rate to 

regular fares and even lower than the 10 journey ticket.  

There is no expiry date, so you can use the tickets when you  

want or share them with family and friends.

■ The price of the ticket book depends on which zone you  

are frequently travelling within or across and if you require  

an adult or young persons ticket book.

■ Once you have purchased your bookamonth ticket book, you 

can travel in the Calne and Marlborough area without booking. 

However, to guarantee a seat booking is always advised.

■ Minimum 50p fare per single journey, when travelling within or 

across one zone saving a minimum of 50p per single journey.

Travel within  Young 
or across Adult person

1 zone £20 £10

2 zones £40 £20

3 zones £60 £30

4 zones £80 £40

Low floors 

and ramps are 

provided for  

easy access.

 

  Page 

Marlborough – Devizes timetable 04

Frequently used stops

Calne town fixed route 05

X76 timetable 

 timetable  06-09

 timetable  10

Fares  11

02

Price freeze – now even better value!

Do you travel using a 10 journey ticket or find booking inconvenient?

Bookamonth

Fare  
savings  

and  
features

or both of the above questions

Page 76



   

Booking made easy

cCalne

To Devizes
Bus 33 APL Travel

To Chippenham
Service 55 Stagecoach

Bus 33 APL Travel

To Swindon
Service 55 
Stagecoach

Berwick BassettH

Little London

Fyfield

Lockeridge Dene

West Kennett

Winterbourne Monkton

East Kennett C

West Overton C

LockeridgeC

Clatford C

MantonC

Yatesbury C

CherhillC

Compton Bassett C

C Blackland

C

Heddington
Wick

C Heddington
High Street

Library

Drop off
Lloyds TSB

Pick up
Ladbrokes

C

Waitrose

Marlborough
Town Centre

c Avebury Red Lion

Lower Compton

Quemerford

Rookery ParkMile Elm

Stockley

Broad’s Green

Calstone Wellington
Theobald’s Green

Avebury Trusloe

Beckhampton

To Devizes 
& Trowbridge

Service 49 
TransWilts Express

outer

To Swindon
Service 49 

TransWilts Express

Chippenham
A4

Marlborough A4

Somerfields

Town Hall

Library

Post Office
Sainsburys

London Road A4

C
hurch S

t

TheStrand

H
ig

h 
S

t

Mill St

Oxford Road

C

C

Calne
Town Centre

Marlborough
Barton Park

To Hungerford 
& Savernake 

Hospital
Wilts & Dorset service 

X2, 20, 20a, 21 
Stagecoach 70

c

03

Your local 
Connect2 services

Key

Line 4 catchment area

Line 5 catchment area

Lines 4 and 5 serve this area

Village served by C2W

C2W stop
(Village timetable and information point)

C2W connection point  
with other bus services

C2W connection point to GWH

C

C

H

The booking centre 

will confirm your 

journey details, 

please arrive at least 

5 minutes before 

your pickup time.

Call 08456 525255 

option 1, let the 

operator know 

where and when 

you need to 

travel.

Find your village 

and Connect2 

service on the 

map above.

1 2 3

Page 77



04

Frequently used stops and service numbers
Quote your stop name or number for easier booking.

Devizes Market Place  14✆00
Avebury Red Lion 14✆15
Beckhampton ✆

West Kennett ✆

East Kennett ✆

West Overton ✆

Lockeridge ✆

Fyfield ✆

Clatford ✆

Manton ✆

Marlborough High St 14✆30

£2.60 Adult single 
£3.80 Adult return

Special fare
Devizes to  
Marlborough

✆ Runs by pre-booked  

request only.

Does not run on Saturdays, 

Sundays or public holidays.

Separate fares from other 

villages to/from Devizes and 

Marlborough apply – please 

ask when booking.

Marlborough High St 09✆30
Manton ✆

Clatford ✆

Fyfield ✆

Lockeridge ✆

West Overton ✆

East Kennett ✆

West Kennett ✆

Beckhampton ✆

Avebury Red Lion 09✆45
Devizes Market Place 10✆00

Marlborough – Devizes direct
Connect2 Wiltshire Taxi   Buzz 
Monday to Friday only

To book call 08456 525255 option           Booking centre open 0630–1830, Monday–Saturdayionionionionionion                              ion                                       ionionionionion                           3

Bus Stop Name Bus Stop No

Avebury Line 4
Red Lion 10207
Trusloe, Bus Stop 10206

Barton Park Line 4
Morris Road  10409
College Fields  10410

Beckhampton Line 4
Race Stables 10260
Waggon & Horses 10261

Berwick Bassett Line 4
Post Box   10417

Blackland Line 5 
Turn 10423
Broad’s Green 10220

Calne Line 4 and 5
Mile Elm House 10219
The Pippin (Sainsbury’s) 10200
Silver Street Church 10424
The Strand (Bank House) 10201

Calstone Wellington Line 5
The Old Rectory 10228

Cherhill Line 4
Black Horse 10253
Middle Lane 10202
The School 10279
The Street/The Church 10426
The Street/Marsh Lane 10425

Clatford Line 4
Lockeridge Lane  10275

Bus Stop Name Bus Stop No

Compton Bassett Line 4 
Briar Leaze 10209 
The White Horse 10428 
Crop Circle Cafe 10237

East Kennett Line 4  
Church Lane   10265 
The Manor   10266

Fyfield Line 4  
Priest Acre  10273 
St Nicholas’ Church   10274

Heddington Line 5 
The Ivy  10295 
Knackers Yard 10224 
Phone Box 10222 
School 10223 
Scotts Close 10256 
South Winds 10235

Lockeridge Line 4  
Recreation Ground   10272 
Ryles Lane   10271 
Who’d A Thought It  10270

Lower Compton Line 4 
Atcherley Road 10251 
Spreckley Road 10208

Manton Line 4  
High Street  10276 
Outside Chance 10277

Marlborough Line 4 
High Street  10074

Bus Stop Name Bus Stop No

Quemerford Line 4 and 5
Trinity Church 10258
Post Office 10280
St Peters Church 10422
The Rise 10233

Rookery Park Line 4 and 5 10231

Stockley Line 5
Phone Box 10225
Theobald’s Green, 

West Kennett Line 4 
Telephone Box  10264

West Overton Line 4 
Church Hill   10269
Southfield  10268
Stores  10267

Winterbourne Monkton Line 4 
Bus Stop Layby   10420
New Inn   10419

Yatesbury Line 4
Little London 10204
Nolands Road 10259

Page 78



05

 M-F SAT

Marlborough, London Rd (Roebuck) 0910 0910
Marlborough, High St, Ladbrokes 0915 0915
Barton Park, Morris Rd 0918 0918
Fyfield, Main Rd (A4) 0922 0922
West Kennett 0925 0925
Beckhampton, opp Waggon & Horses 0929 0929
Beckhampton, Race Stables 0930 0930
Cherhill, opp Black Horse (A4) 0933 0933
Compton Bassett, Camp (A4 Layby) 0934 0934
Quemerford, Church 0936 0936
Calne, Town Hall 0940 0940
Studley, Crossroads 0945 0945
Derry Hill, School & Lansdowne Arms 0946 0946
Sandy Lane, The George 0950 0950
Bromham, The Pound 0953 0953
Bromham, Greyhound 0954 0954
Sandridge, bus shelter 0956 0956
Melksham Forest, Foresters Arms 1000 1000
Melksham, The Bear 1002 1002
Shaw, Church 1007 –
Atworth, Post Office Lane 1011 –
Kingsdown, Swan 1022 –
Bath, Grand Parade (Stop Ci) 1036 1040
Bath, Railway Station (Manvers St) 1040 1045R

Bath, Royal United Hospital 1055R –

 M-F SAT

Bath, Royal United Hospital 1320 –
Bath, Railway Station (Manvers St) 1335 –
Bath, Grand Parade (Stop Ci) 1340 1415
Kingsdown, Swan 1354 –
Atworth, Post Office Lane 1405 –
Shaw, Church 1409 –
Melksham, The Bear 1415 1450
Melksham Forest, Foresters Arms 1417 1452
Sandridge, bus shelter 1419 1455
Bromham, Greyhound 1421 1458
Bromham, The Pound 1422 1500
Sandy Lane, The George 1425 1505
Derry Hill, School & Lansdowne Arms 1430 1510
Studley, Crossroads 1431 1512
Calne, Town Hall 1438 1517
Quemerford, Church 1441 1520
Compton Bassett, Camp Turn (A4) 1443 1522
Cherhill, Black Horse (A4) 1444 1524
Beckhampton, Race Stables 1447 1528
Beckhampton, Waggon & Horses 1448 1529
West Kennett 1452 1532
Fyfield, Main Rd (A4) 1455 1535
Barton Park, Morris Rd 1500R R

Marlborough, High St 1505 1543
Marlborough, London Rd (Roebuck) 1510R R

Marlborough – Bath Bath – Marlborough

X76 Marlborough – Calne – Melksham – Bath
Service does not operate on Sundays or public holidays.

This service is not operated by Connect2. 

R Stop served by request only

Key

M–F Monday to Friday

SAT Saturday only

*  Time at Strand, does not serve Pippin

Calne Town fixed route
Service operates Monday to Saturday (unless otherwise stated)

 SAT M-F M-F

The Pippin, Sainsbury’s 0845 0930 0945 1030 1200 1345 1445
Northway 0848 0933 0948 1033 1203 1348 1448
Braemor Road 0850 0935 0950 1035 1205 1350 1450
Northway 0852 0937 0952 1037 1207 1352 1452
Beversbrook Health Centre 0854 0939 0954 1039 1209 1354 1454
Newcroft Road 0855 0940 0955 1040 1210 1355 1455
Rochdale Avenue 0856 0941 0956 1041 1211 1356 1456
Hungerford Road 0857 0942 0957 1042 1212 1357 1457
Bryans Close Road 0858 0943 0958 1043 1213 1358 1458
The Pippin, Sainsbury’s 0900 * 0945 1000 1045 1215 1400 1500 *

Service does not operate on Sundays or public holidays.

No need  
to book  

this  
service

 £1 Adult return 
 50p Child return

Fares
(no singles issued)

Timetable shows new times from 1/9/2010, only Saturdays have changed, please refer to old timetable before this date.

Page 79



o
u
t
e

rC
a
ln

e
 t

o
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

  
M

o
n

d
a
y
 –

 F
ri

d
a
y

C
a

ln
e
, 
T

h
e
 P

ip
p
in

 
–
 

–
 

–
 

1
0
0
0

 
1
1

0
0
 

1
2
0
0
 

1
3
0
0
 

–
 

–
 

1
6
1
5

 
–
 

 
C

a
ln

e
, 
th

e
 S

tr
a

n
d

 
0
7
0
0
 

0
8

0
0
 

0
9
0
0
 

1
0
0
5

 
1
1

0
5
 

1
2
0
5
 

1
3
0
5
 

1
5

1
0
 

–
 

1
6
2
0

 
1
7
5
5
 

 
Q

u
e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

ri
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

✆
 

0
8

0
1
 

0
9
0
1
 

1
0
0
6
 

1
1

0
6
 

1
2
0
6
 

1
3
0
6
 

1
5

2
9
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

 
F

a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e
 

✆
 

–
 

0
9
0
2
 

–
 

1
1

0
7

 
–
 

1
3
0
7
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
R

o
o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
–

 
0
9
0
3
 

–
 

1
1

0
8

 
–
 

1
3
0
8
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
E

b
o
r 

P
a
d

d
o
c
k
 

✆
 

–
 

0
9
0
4
 

–
 

1
1

0
9

 
–
 

1
3
0
9
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
Q

u
e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

o
s
t 

O
ffi

c
e
 

✆
 

0
8

0
2
 

0
9
0
5
 

1
0
0
7
 

1
1
1
0
 

1
2
0
7
 

1
3
1
0
 

1
5

3
1
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

4
 T

u
rn

in
g

 
✆

 
0
8

0
4
 

0
9
0
7
 

1
0
0
9
 

1
1
1
2
 

1
2
0
9
 

1
3
1
2
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

tc
h

e
rl
e
y
 R

d
 

✆
 

0
8

0
5
 

0
9
0
8
 

1
0
1
0
 

1
1
1
3
 

1
2
1
0
 

1
3
1
3
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
S

p
re

c
k
le

y
 R

d
 

✆
 

0
8

0
6
 

0
9
0
9
 

1
0
1
1

 
1
1
1
4

 
1
2
1
1

 
1
3
1
4
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
C

o
m

p
to

n
 B

a
s
s
e
tt
, 
B

ri
a
r 

L
e

a
z
e

 
✆

 
–

 
✆

 
1
0
1
8
 

–
 

1
2
1
8
 

–
 

1
5

4
3
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
C

h
e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
e
e
t/
M

a
rs

h
 L

a
n
e
 

✆
 

0
8

1
0
 

0
9
2
4
 

1
0
2
6
 

1
1
1
8

 
1
2
2
6

 
1
3
1
8
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
C

h
e
rh

ill
, 

M
id

d
le

 i
n
/T

h
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l 

✆
 

–
 

–
 

1
0
2
7
 

–
 

1
2
2
7

 
–
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
C

h
e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 H

o
rs

e
 

✆
 

0
8

1
1

 
0
9
2
6
 

–
 

1
1
1
9

 
–
 

1
3
1
9
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

 
Y

a
te

s
b
u
ry

, 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 
✆

 
–

 
–
 

–
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
A

v
e
b
u
ry

 T
ru

s
lo

e
 

✆
 

0
8

1
9
 

0
9
3
4
 

1
0
3
4
 

1
1

3
4

 
1
2
3
4
 

1
3
3
4
 

–
 

–
 

1
7
0
4
 

✆

A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n
 

✆
 

0
8

2
0
 

0
9
3
5
 

1
0
3
5
 

1
1

3
5
 

1
2
3
5

 
1
3
3
5
 

–
 

1
5
4
5
 

1
7
0
5
 

✆

B
e

rw
ic

k
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
, 
v
ill

a
g
e

 
–
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
–

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 M

o
n
k
to

n
, 
v
ill

a
g
e
 

–
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
–

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

B
e

c
k
h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a
g
g

o
n
 &

 H
o
rs

e
s
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

W
e

s
t 
K

e
n
n
e
tt
, 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

–
 

0
8

2
5

 
0
9
3
8
 

1
0
3
8
 

1
1

3
8

 
1
2
3
8
 

1
3
3
8
 

–
 

1
5
4
8
 

1
7
0
8
 

–
E

a
s
t 
K

e
n

n
e
tt
, 
P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
W

e
s
t 
O

v
e
rt

o
n
, 

S
to

re
s
 

–
 

0
8

2
8
 

0
9
4
1
 

1
0
4
1

 
1
1

4
1
 

1
2
4
1
 

1
3
4
1
 

–
 

1
5
5
1
 

1
7
1
1

 
–

L
o

c
k
e
ri
d

g
e
, 
T

h
e
 W

h
o

’d
 a

 t
h

o
u

g
h
t 
it
 

–
 

0
8

3
2
 

0
9
4
5
 

1
0
4
5
 

1
1

4
5

 
1
2
4
5
 

1
3
4
5
 

–
 

1
5
5
5
 

1
7
1
5
 

–
F

y
fi
e
ld

 A
4
 

–
 

0
8

3
3
 

0
9
4
6
 

1
0
4
6
 

1
1

4
6
 

1
2
4
6
 

1
3
4
6
 

–
 

1
5
5
6
 

1
7
1
6

 
–

C
la

tf
o
rd

, 
C

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 

–
 

0
8

3
5
 

0
9
4
8
 

1
0
4
8
 

1
1

4
8

 
1
2
4
8
 

1
3
4
8
 

–
 

1
5
5
8
 

1
7
1
8
 

–
M

a
n
to

n
, 

O
u
ts

id
e
 C

h
a

n
c
e
 

–
 

0
8

3
7
 

0
9
5
0
 

1
0
5
0
 

1
1

5
0

 
1
2
5
0
 

1
3
5
0

 
–

 
1
6
0
0
 

1
7
2
0
 

–
B

a
rt

o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
M

o
rr

is
 R

o
a
d
 

–
 

0
8

3
9

 
0
9
5
2
 

1
0
5
2
 

1
1

5
2

 
1
2
5
2
 

1
3
5
2

 
–

 
1

6
0
2
 

1
7
2
2
 

–
M

a
rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

–
 

0
8

4
5

 
0
9
5
5
 

1
0
5
5
 

1
1

5
5

 
1
2
5
5
 

1
3
5
5
 

–
 

1
6
0
5
 

1
7
2
5
 

–
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

o
u

te
 4

9
 C

o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s

F
ro

m
 A

v
e
b

u
ry

 t
o

 M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

D
e

p
a
rt

 D
e
v
iz

e
s
 

–
 

0
7

4
5
 

0
9
0
5
 

1
0
0
5

 
1
1

0
5
 

1
2
0
5
 

1
3
0
5
 

–
 

1
5
0
5
 

–
 

–
A

rr
iv

e
 A

v
e
b
u
ry

 
–
 

0
8

0
9
 

0
9
2
9
 

1
0
2
9

 
1
1

2
9
 

1
2
2
9
 

1
3
2
9
 

–
 

1
5
2
9
 

–
 

–
F

ro
m

 A
v

e
b

u
ry

 t
o

 T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e
 

D
e

p
a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n
 

–
 

0
8

3
2
 

0
9
3
7
 

1
0
3
7
 

1
1

3
7
 

1
2
3
7

 
1
3
3
7
 

–
 

–
 

1
7
4
2
 

–
A

rr
iv

e
 T

ro
w

b
ri
d

g
e

 
–
 

0
9

3
0
 

1
0
3
0
 

1
1
3
0

 
1
2

3
0
 

1
3
3
0
 

1
4
3
0
 

–
 

–
 

1
8
3
5
 

–

 
N

ig
h
t 
B

u
s
 ✆

 
N

ig
h
t 
B

u
s
 ✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
2
0
✆

4
5
 

2
3
✆

1
0

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
2
1
✆

1
5
 

2
3
✆

4
0

0
6

Page 80



 
N

ig
h

t 
B

u
s
 ✆

 
N

ig
h
t 
B

u
s
 ✆

 
2

0
✆

4
5
 

2
3
✆

1
0

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
2

1
✆

1
5
 

2
3
✆

4
0

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a

rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

–
 

0
8

5
0
 

1
0
0
0
 

1
1
0
0
 

1
2

0
0
 

1
3
0
0
 

1
4
3
0
 

1
6

4
5
 

1
7
4
5
 

 
B

a
rt

o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
M

o
rr

is
 R

o
a
d

 
–
 

0
8

5
3
 

1
0
0
3
 

1
1
0
3

 
1
2

0
3
 

1
3
0
3
 

1
4
3
3

 
✆

 
✆

 
 

M
a
n

to
n
, 
O

u
ts

id
e
 C

h
a

n
c
e
 

–
 

0
8

5
5

 
1
0
0
5
 

1
1
0
5

 
1
2

0
5
 

1
3
0
5
 

1
4
3
5

 
✆

 
✆

 
 

C
la

tf
o
rd

, 
C

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 

–
 

0
8

5
7

 
1
0
0
7
 

1
1
0
7

 
1
2

0
7
 

1
3
0
7
 

1
4
3
7
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
F

y
fi
e
ld

 A
4

 
–
 

0
8

5
9
 

1
0
0
9
 

1
1
0
9
 

1
2

0
9
 

1
3
0
9
 

1
4
3
9
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
L
o
c
k
e
ri
d
g

e
, 
T

h
e

 W
h
o

’d
 a

 t
h

o
u
g

h
t 
it
 

–
 

0
9

0
2
 

1
0
1
2
 

1
1
1
2
 

1
2

1
2
 

1
3
1
2
 

1
4
4
2
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
W

e
s
t 
O

v
e

rt
o
n
, 
S

to
re

s
 

–
 

0
9

0
5
 

1
0
1
5

 
1
1
1
5
 

1
2

1
5
 

1
3
1
5
 

1
4
4
5
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
E

a
s
t 
K

e
n
n

e
tt
, 
P

h
o
n
e
 B

o
x
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
W

e
s
t 
K

e
n

n
e
tt
, 
P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

–
 

0
9

1
1

 
1
0
2
1
 

1
1
2
1

 
1
2

2
1
 

1
3
2
1
 

1
4
5
1
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
A

v
e

b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n
 

✆
 

0
9

1
4
 

1
0
2
4
 

1
1
2
4

 
1
2

2
4
 

1
3
2
4

 
1
4
5
4
 

1
7

0
5
 

1
8
0
5
 

 
A

v
e

b
u
ry

 T
ru

s
lo

e
 

✆
 

0
9

1
5
 

1
0
2
5
 

1
1
2
5

 
1
2

2
5
 

1
3
2
5

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
W

in
te

rb
o
u

rn
e
 M

o
n
k
to

n
, 
v
ill

a
g
e

 
–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
B

e
rw

ic
k
 B

a
s
s
e
tt

, 
v
ill

a
g

e
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
B

e
c
k
h
a
m

p
to

n
, 
W

a
g
g
o

n
 &

 H
o
rs

e
s
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
Y

a
te

s
b
u
ry

, 
L
it
tl
e

 L
o
n
d

o
n

 
✆

 
–

 
✆

 
–
 

✆
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

h
e

rh
ill

, 
T

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 H

o
rs

e
 

✆
 

–
 

1
0
3
3
 

–
 

1
2

4
0
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

h
e

rh
ill

, 
M

id
d
le

 i
n
/T

h
e

 S
c
h
o

o
l 

✆
 

0
9

2
0

 
–
 

1
1
3
0

 
–

 
1
3
3
0
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

h
e

rh
ill

, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
e
e
t/
M

a
rs

h
 L

a
n

e
 

✆
 

0
9

2
1

 
–
 

1
1
3
1

 
–

 
1
3
3
1
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

o
m

p
to

n
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
, 
B

ri
a
r 

L
e
a

z
e

 
✆

 
0
9

2
9

 
–
 

1
1
3
9

 
–

 
1
3
3
9
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
L
o
w

e
r 

C
o

m
p
to

n
, 
S

p
re

c
k
le

y
 R

d
 

✆
 

0
9

3
7

 
–
 

1
1
4
7

 
–

 
1
3
4
7
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
L
o
w

e
r 

C
o

m
p
to

n
, 
A

tc
h

e
rl
e
y
 R

d
 

✆
 

0
9

3
8

 
1
0
4
8
 

1
1
4
8

 
1
2

4
5
 

1
3
4
8
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
L
o
w

e
r 

C
o

m
p
to

n
, 
A

4
 T

u
rn

in
g

 
✆

 
0
9

3
9
 

1
0
4
9

 
1
1
4
9
 

1
2

4
6
 

1
3
4
9
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
Q

u
e

m
e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

o
s
t 
O

ffi
c
e
 

✆
 

0
9

4
1
 

1
0
5
1
 

1
1
5
1

 
1
2

4
8
 

1
3
5
1
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
E

b
o

r 
P

a
d

d
o
c
k
 

✆
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

1
2

4
9
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
R

o
o

k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
–

 
–
 

–
 

1
2

5
0
 

–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
F

a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e

 
✆

 
–

 
–
 

–
 

1
2

5
1

 
–
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
Q

u
e

m
e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

ri
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

✆
 

0
9

4
2
 

1
0
5
2
 

1
1
5
2

 
1
2

5
2
 

1
3
5
2
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

a
ln

e
, 
th

e
 S

tr
a
n

d
 

0
8
0
0
 

0
9

4
3
 

1
0
5
3
 

1
1
5
3
 

1
2

5
3

 
1
3
5
3
 

–
 

1
7

3
5
 

✆
 

 
 

 
C

a
ln

e
, 
T

h
e
 P

ip
p

in
 

–
 

0
9

4
5
 

1
0
5
5
 

1
1
5
5

 
1
2

5
5
 

1
3
5
5

 
–
 

–
 

1
8

✆
3
5

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
o
u

te
 4

9
 C

o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s

F
ro

m
 A

v
e

b
u

ry
 t

o
 T

ro
w

b
ri

d
g

e
D

e
p

a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
–
 

0
9

3
7
 

1
0
3
7
 

1
1
3
7
 

1
2

3
7
 

1
3
3
7
 

–
 

–
 

1
8
4
2
 

 
 

 
A

rr
iv

e
 T

ro
w

b
ri
d

g
e
 

–
 

1
0

3
0
 

1
1
3
0

 
1
2
3
0
 

1
3

3
0
 

1
4
3
0

 
–
 

–
 

1
9
3
5

F
ro

m
 A

v
e

b
u

ry
 t

o
 S

w
in

d
o

n
 

 
 

 
D

e
p

a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
–
 

0
9

2
9
 

1
0
2
9
 

1
1
2
9

 
1
2

2
9
 

1
3
2
9
 

–
 

1
7

3
9
 

1
8
2
9
 

 
 

 
A

rr
iv

e
 S

w
in

d
o
n
 

–
 

1
0

0
0
 

1
1
0
0

 
1
2
0
0
 

1
3

0
0
 

1
4
0
0
 

–
 

1
8

0
6
 

1
8
5
6

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 C
a
ln

e
  

M
o
n

d
a
y
 –

 F
ri

d
a
y

o
u
t
e

r

K
e
y

✆
 

 J
o

u
rn

e
y
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 b

o
o

k
e

d
 w

h
e

n
  

y
o

u
 s

e
e

 t
h

is
 s

y
m

b
o

l.

 
 T
a

x
i 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 A
v
e

b
u

ry
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
  

b
y
 B

ra
d

ie
s
 t
a

x
is

, 
c
a

ll 
0

8
4

5
6

 5
2

5
2

5
5

  
o

p
ti
o

n
 8

, 
o

p
ti
o

n
 1

 t
o

 b
o

o
k
.

N
ig

h
t 

 S
e

rv
e

s
 K

e
n

n
e

t 
V

a
lle

y
 o

n
ly

, 
c
a

ll 
B

u
s
  

to
 b

o
o

k
 y

o
u

r 
s
e

a
t 

fo
r 

n
ig

h
t 
tr

a
v
e

l 
 

 
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
v
e

b
u

ry
 a

n
d

 M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

R
o

o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

F
o

r 
fu

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

ls
o

 s
e
e
 

L
in

e
 5

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 p
a
g

e
 1

0
.

T
o

 b
o

o
k

 c
a
ll

 0
8

4
5

6
 5

2
5

2
5

5
 O

p
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
 B

o
o
ki

n
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
 o

p
e
n

 0
6

3
0

–
1

8
3

0
, 

M
o
n

d
a
y
–
S
a
tu

rd
a
y

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

1

Page 81



C
a

ln
e
, 
T

h
e
 P

ip
p
in

 
–
 

–
 

1
0
4
5
 

1
2
1

5
 

1
3
0
0
 

1
6
0
0

C
a

ln
e
, 
th

e
 S

tr
a

n
d

 
0
7
4
5
 

0
9
0
0
 

1
0
5
0
 

1
2
2

0
 

1
3
0
5
 

1
6
0
5

Q
u

e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

ri
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

0
7
4
6
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
F

a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

R
o

o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

E
b

o
r 

P
a
d

d
o
c
k
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

Q
u

e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

o
s
t 

O
ffi

c
e
 

0
7
4
7
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

4
 T

u
rn

in
g

 
0
7
4
9
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

tc
h

e
rl
e
y
 R

d
 

0
7
5
0
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
S

p
re

c
k
le

y
 R

d
 

0
7
5
1
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
o

m
p
to

n
 B

a
s
s
e
tt
, 
B

ri
a
r 

L
e

a
z
e
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
h

e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
e
e
t/
M

a
rs

h
 L

a
n
e

 
0
7
5
5
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
h

e
rh

ill
, 

M
id

d
le

 i
n
/T

h
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l 

–
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

–
 

✆

C
h

e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 H

o
rs

e
 

0
7
5
6
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
Y

a
te

s
b
u
ry

, 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

A
v
e
b
u
ry

 T
ru

s
lo

e
 

0
8
0
4
 

0
9
4
9

 
1
1

3
4

 
1
3
0

4
 

1
3
4
9
 

1
6
✆

4
9

A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
0
8
0
5
 

0
9
5
0

 
1
1

3
5

 
1
3
0

5
 

1
3
5
0
 

1
6
✆

5
0

B
e

rw
ic

k
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
, 
v
ill

a
g
e
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 M

o
n
k
to

n
, 
v
ill

a
g
e

 
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

B
e

c
k
h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a
g
o

n
 &

 H
o
rs

e
s
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

W
e

s
t 
K

e
n
n
e
tt
, 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

0
8
1
0
 

0
9
5
3

 
1
1

3
8

 
1
3
0

8
 

1
3
5
3
 

✆

E
a

s
t 
K

e
n

n
e
tt
, 
P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

W
e

s
t 
O

v
e
rt

o
n
, 

S
to

re
s
 

0
8
1
3
 

0
9
5
6

 
1
1

4
1

 
1
3
1
1
 

1
3
5
6
 

✆

L
o

c
k
e
ri
d

g
e
, 
T

h
e
 W

h
o

’d
 a

 t
h

o
u

g
h
t 
it
 

0
8
1
7
 

1
0
0
0

 
1
1

4
5

 
1
3
1

5
 

1
4
0
0
 

✆

F
y
fi
e
ld

 A
4
 

0
8
1
8
 

1
0
0
1
 

1
1

4
6
 

1
3
1

6
 

1
4
0
1
 

✆

C
la

tf
o
rd

, 
C

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 

0
8
2
0
 

1
0
0
3

 
1
1

4
8

 
1
3
1

8
 

1
4
0
3
 

✆

M
a

n
to

n
, 

O
u
ts

id
e
 C

h
a

n
c
e
 

0
8
2
2
 

1
0
0
5

 
1
1

5
0

 
1
3
2

0
 

1
4
0
5
 

✆

B
a

rt
o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
M

o
rr

is
 R

o
a
d

 
0
8
2
4
 

1
0
0
7

 
1
1

5
2

 
1
3
2

2
 

1
4
0
7
 

✆

M
a

rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

0
8
3
0
 

1
0
1
0

 
1
1

5
5

 
1
3
2

5
 

1
4
1
0
 

1
7
✆

1
0

  
R

o
u

te
 4

9
 C

o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s

T
o

 M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

D
e

p
a
rt

 D
e
v
iz

e
s
 

–
 

0
9
0
5
 

1
1

0
5

 
–
 

1
3
0
5
 

1
6
0
5

A
rr

iv
e
 A

v
e
b
u
ry

 
–
 

0
9
2
9
 

1
1

2
9

 
–
 

1
3
2
9
 

1
6
2
9

F
ro

m
 A

v
e
b

u
ry

 t
o

 T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

 
 

 
 

D
e

p
a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n
 

0
8
3
2
 

–
 

1
1

3
7

 
1
3
3

7
 

–
 

–
A

rr
iv

e
 T

ro
w

b
ri
d

g
e

 
0
9
3
0
 

–
 

1
2
3
0
 

1
4
3

0
 

–
 

–

C
a
ln

e
 t

o
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

  
S
a
tu

rd
a
y

o
u
t
e

r

0
8

S
ti

ll
 h

a
v
e
n

’t
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?
  

C
a
ll

 0
1

3
8

0
 8

6
0

1
0

0
, 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 0
9

0
0

-1
7

0
0

, 

M
o

n
-F

ri
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t2

 t
e
a
m

 w
il

l 
d

o
 t

h
e
 

re
st

, 
th

e
n

 s
im

p
ly

 b
o

o
k
 y

o
u

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 o

n
: 

w
w

w
.b

o
o

k
a
ri

d
e
.n

e
t

K
e

y

✆
 

 J
o

u
rn

e
y
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 b

o
o

k
e

d
 w

h
e

n
  

y
o

u
 s

e
e

 t
h

is
 s

y
m

b
o

l.

 
 T
a

x
i 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 A
v
e

b
u

ry
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
  

b
y
 B

ra
d

ie
s
 t
a

x
is

, 
c
a

ll 
0

8
4

5
6

 5
2

5
2

5
5

  
o

p
ti
o

n
 8

, 
o

p
ti
o

n
 1

 t
o

 b
o

o
k
.

R
o

o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

F
o

r 
fu

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

ls
o

 s
e
e
 

L
in

e
 5

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 p
a
g

e
 1

0
.

C
o

n
n

e
c
t2

  
th

e
 i

n
te

rn
e
t 

 
a
n

d
 b

o
o

k
  

y
o

u
r 

jo
u

rn
e
y
  

to
d

a
y
!

F
a
re

  
sa

v
in

g
s 

 
a
n

d
  

fe
a
tu

re
s

Page 82



M
a

rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

0
8
3
5
 

1
0
1
5
 

1
2
0
0
 

1
3
3

0
 

1
4
4
5
 

1
7
1
5

B
a

rt
o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
M

o
rr

is
 R

o
a
d
 

0
8
3
8
 

1
0
1
8
 

1
2
0
3
 

1
3
3

3
 

✆
 

✆

M
a

n
to

n
, 

O
u
ts

id
e
 C

h
a

n
c
e
 

0
8
4
0
 

1
0
2
0
 

1
2
0
5
 

1
3
3

5
 

✆
 

✆

C
la

tf
o
rd

, 
C

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 

0
8
4
2
 

1
0
2
2

 
1

2
0
7
 

1
3
3

7
 

✆
 

✆

F
y
fi
e
ld

 A
4
 

0
8
4
4
 

1
0
2
4
 

1
2
0
9
 

1
3
3

9
 

✆
 

✆

L
o

c
k
e
ri
d

g
e
, 
T

h
e
 W

h
o

’d
 a

 t
h

o
u

g
h
t 
it
 

0
8
4
7
 

1
0
2
7

 
1

2
1
2
 

1
3
4

2
 

✆
 

✆

W
e

s
t 
O

v
e
rt

o
n
, 

S
to

re
s
 

0
8
5
0
 

1
0
3
0

 
1

2
1
5
 

1
3
4

5
 

✆
 

✆

E
a

s
t 
K

e
n

n
e
tt
, 
P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

W
e

s
t 
K

e
n
n
e
tt
, 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

0
8
5
6
 

1
0
3
6

 
1

2
2
1
 

1
3
5

1
 

✆
 

✆

A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
0
8
5
9
 

1
0
3
9

 
1

2
2
4
 

1
3
5

4
 

✆
 

1
7
3
5

A
v
e
b
u
ry

 T
ru

s
lo

e
 

0
9
0
0
 

1
0
4
0

 
1

2
2
5
 

1
3
5

5
 

✆
 

✆

W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 M

o
n
k
to

n
, 
v
ill

a
g
e

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

B
e

rw
ic

k
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
, 
v
ill

a
g
e

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

B
e

c
k
h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

W
a
g
o

n
 &

 H
o
rs

e
s
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
Y

a
te

s
b
u
ry

, 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
–

C
h

e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 H

o
rs

e
 

✆
 

✆
 

1
2
4
0
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
C

h
e
rh

ill
, 

M
id

d
le

 i
n
/T

h
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
C

h
e
rh

ill
, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
e
e
t/
M

a
rs

h
 L

a
n
e

 
✆

 
✆

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
C

o
m

p
to

n
 B

a
s
s
e
tt
, 
B

ri
a
r 

L
e

a
z
e
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
S

p
re

c
k
le

y
 R

d
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

tc
h

e
rl
e
y
 R

d
 

✆
 

✆
 

1
2
4
5
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
L
o

w
e
r 

C
o
m

p
to

n
, 
A

4
 T

u
rn

in
g

 
✆

 
✆

 
1

2
4
6
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
Q

u
e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

o
s
t 

O
ffi

c
e
 

✆
 

✆
 

1
2
4
8
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
E

b
o
r 

P
a
d

d
o
c
k
 

✆
 

✆
 

1
2
4
9
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
R

o
o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
✆

 
1

2
5
0
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
F

a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e

 
✆

 
✆

 
1

2
5
1
 

✆
 

✆
 

–
Q

u
e
m

e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

ri
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

–
 

–
 

1
2
5
2
 

–
 

–
 

–
C

a
ln

e
, 
th

e
 S

tr
a

n
d

 
0
9
4
3
 

1
1
2
3

 
1

2
5
3
 

1
4
3

8
 

✆
 

–
C

a
ln

e
, 
T

h
e
 P

ip
p
in

 
0
9
4
5
 

1
1
2
5

 
1

2
5
5
 

1
4
4

0
 

1
5
5
5
 

–
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

o
u

te
 4

9
 C

o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s

F
ro

m
 A

v
e
b

u
ry

 t
o

 T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

D
e

p
a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
–
 

–
 

1
2
3
7
 

–
 

–
 

1
7
4
2

A
rr

iv
e
 T

ro
w

b
ri
d

g
e
 

–
 

–
 

1
3
3
0
 

–
 

–
 

1
8
3
5

F
ro

m
 A

v
e
b

u
ry

 t
o

 S
w

in
d

o
n

D
e

p
a
rt

 A
v
e
b
u
ry

 R
e
d
 L

io
n

 
0
9
2
9
 

–
 

1
2
2
9
 

1
4
2

9
 

–
 

1
7
3
9

A
rr

iv
e
 S

w
in

d
o
n
 

1
0
0
0
 

–
 

1
3
0
0
 

1
5
0

0
 

–
 

1
8
0
6

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

  
to

 C
a
ln

e
  

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

o
u
t
e

r T
o

 b
o

o
k

 c
a
ll

 0
8

4
5

6
 5

2
5

2
5

5
 O

p
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
 B

o
o
ki

n
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
 o

p
e
n

 0
6

3
0

–
1

8
3

0
, 

M
o
n

d
a
y
–
S
a
tu

rd
a
y

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

1

 
 

 
1

0
 j

o
u

rn
e
y
 t

ic
k
e
t

B
u

y
 a

 C
o

n
n

e
c
t2

 1
0
 j

o
u

rn
e
y
  

ti
c
k
e
t 

fr
o

m
 y

o
u

r 
d

ri
v
e
r 

n
o

w

Tr
a
ve

l 
fo

r 
le

ss
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 1

0
 j

o
u

rn
e
y
 t

ic
k
e
t,

 s
a
ve

 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

3
0
p

 p
e
r 

a
d

u
lt

 o
n

 a
 s

in
g

le
 j
o
u
rn

e
y,

 

th
e
se

 t
ic

ke
ts

 h
a
ve

 n
o
 e

x
p

ir
y
 d

a
te

 s
o
 c

a
n

 b
e
 u

se
d

 a
t 

y
o
u
r 

le
is

u
re

.

T
h

e
 c

o
st

 d
e
p

e
n

d
s 

o
n

 h
o

w
  

m
a
n

y
 z

o
n

e
s 

y
o

u
 t

ra
v
e
l 

in
 

re
g

u
la

rl
y.

 T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 

sh
o

w
s 

th
e
 p

ri
c
in

g
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 

 
A

d
u
lt

 
C

h
ild

Tr
a
ve

l 
w

it
h

in
 o

r 
a
cr

o
ss

 1
 z

o
n

e
 

£
7
.0

0
 

£
3
.5

0

e
g

. 
Q

u
e
m

e
rf

o
rd

 t
o
 C

a
ln

e
 –

 1
0

 s
in

g
le

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
s

Tr
a
ve

l 
a
cr

o
ss

 2
 z

o
n

e
s 

£
1
4
.0

0
 

£
7
.0

0

e
g

. 
A

ve
b

u
ry

 t
o
 M

a
rl

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 –

 1
0

 s
in

g
le

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
s

T
ra

v
e
l 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
?

If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
ve

lle
r 

a
n

d
 fi

n
d

 i
t 

d
if
fi
cu

lt
 

to
 b

o
o
k 

y
o
u
r 

jo
u
rn

e
y
 t

h
e
n

 c
o
n

ta
ct

 u
s 

w
it

h
 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 a

n
d

 w
e
 c

a
n

 b
o
o
k 

it
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
.

W
ri

te
 t

o
: 
F
R

E
E
P

O
S
T

  

W
il

ts
h

ir
e
 F

le
x
ib

le
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 o
r 

ca
ll 

0
1
3
8

0
 8

6
0
1
0
0
 f

o
r 

m
o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

  

o
r 

to
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
 y

o
u
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

o
o
ki

n
g

.

F
a
re

  
sa

v
in

g
s 

 
a
n

d
  

fe
a
tu

re
s

Page 83



D
e
v
iz

e
s
 M

k
t 
P

l,
 T

h
e
 P

e
lic

a
n

 
–
 

0
8
5
5
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
R

o
w

d
e
, 
C

ro
s
s
 K

e
y
s
 

–
 

0
9
0
0
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
R

o
w

d
e
, 
O

liv
e
r 

C
ro

m
w

e
ll 

–
 

0
9
0
2
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
C

a
ln

e
, 
T

h
e
 P

ip
p

in
 

–
 

–
 

1
1

0
0
 

1
2
2

0
 

1
4
0
0

 
1
6
1
5
 

1
7
5
5

C
a
ln

e
, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a

n
d
 

0
7
0
0
 

–
 

1
1

0
2
 

1
2
2

2
 

1
4
0
2

 
✆

 
✆

C
a
ln

e
, 
S

ilv
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

h
u
rc

h
 

✆
 

–
 

1
1

0
3
 

1
2
2

3
 

1
4
0
3

 
✆

 
✆

M
ile

 E
lm

 
✆

 
–
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

B
ro

a
d
’s

 G
re

e
n
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
 W

ic
k
 

✆
 

0
9
0
7
 

1
1
1
3

 
1
2
3

3
 

1
4
1
3

 
✆

 
✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
, 
S

c
o
tt
s
 C

lo
s
e

 
✆

 
0
9
0
9
 

1
1
1
5

 
1
2
3

5
 

1
4
1
5

 
✆

 
✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
l 

✆
 

0
9
1
0
 

1
1
1
6

 
1
2
3

6
 

1
4
1
6

 
✆

 
✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
, 
T

h
e
 I
v
y
 

✆
 

0
9
1
1

 
1
1
1
8

 
1
2
3

8
 

1
4
1
8

 
✆

 
✆

S
to

c
k
le

y,
 P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

✆
 

0
9
1
4
 

1
1

2
1
 

1
2
4

0
 

1
4
2
1

 
✆

 
✆

B
la

c
k
la

n
d

 T
u
rn

 
✆

 
0
9
1
6
 

1
1

2
3
 

1
2
4

3
 

1
4
2
3

 
✆

 
✆

B
la

c
k
la

n
d

 L
a
k
e

s
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
a
ls

to
n
e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

T
h
e

o
b
o
ld

’s
 G

re
e
n

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

R
o
o

k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
0
9
2
0
 

1
1

3
0
 

1
2
5

0
 

1
4
3
0

 
✆

 
✆

F
a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e

 
✆

 
0
9
2
1
 

1
1

3
1
 

1
2
5

1
 

1
4
3
1

 
✆

 
✆

E
b
o

r 
P

a
d

d
o
c
k
 

✆
 

0
9
2
2
 

1
1

3
2
 

1
2
5

2
 

1
4
3
2

 
✆

 
✆

Q
u
e

m
e
rf

o
rd

, 
T

ri
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

✆
 

0
9
2
3
 

1
1

3
3
 

1
2
5

3
 

1
4
3
3

 
–
 

✆

C
a
ln

e
, 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 T

a
c
k
le

 S
h
o
p

 
✆

 
0
9
2
5
 

1
1

3
5
 

1
2
5

5
 

1
4
3
5

 
–
 

–
C

a
ln

e
, 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a

n
d

 
0
8
0
0
 

0
9
2
8
 

1
1

3
7
 

1
2
5

7
 

1
4
3
7

 
–
 

–
C

a
ln

e
 P

ip
p
in

 
–
 

0
9
3
0
 

1
1

4
0
 

1
3
0

0
 

1
4
4
0

 
–
 

–

C
a
ln

e
, 
se

rv
in

g
 H

e
d

d
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 S
to

c
k
le

y
  

M
o
n

d
a
y
 –

 F
ri

d
a
y

1
0

C
a
ln

e
, 

T
h
e

 P
ip

p
in

 
 

–
 

1
0
4
5
 

1
2
1
5
 

1
3

0
0
 

1
6
0
0

C
a
ln

e
, 

T
h
e

 S
tr

a
n
d
 

0
9

0
0
 

1
0
5
0
 

1
2
2
0
 

1
3

0
5
 

1
6
0
5

C
a
ln

e
, 

S
ilv

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
h
u

rc
h
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

M
ile

 E
lm

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

B
ro

a
d
’s

 G
re

e
n

 
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

H
e
d
d
in

g
to

n
 W

ic
k
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

H
e
d
d
in

g
to

n
, 

T
h
e
 I

v
y
/S

c
h
o
o
l/
S

c
o

tt
s
 C

lo
s
e
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

S
to

c
k
le

y,
 P

h
o
n
e
 B

o
x
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

B
la

c
k
la

n
d
 L

a
k
e
s
/T

u
rn

 
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
a
ls

to
n
e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

T
h
e
o
b
o
ld

’s
 G

re
e
n
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

F
a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

R
o
o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

E
b
o
r 

P
a
d
d

o
c
k
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

M
a
rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

1
0

1
0
 

1
1
5
5
 

1
3
2
5

 
1
4

1
0

 
1
7
1
0

C
a
ln

e
 t

o
 M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

  
S
a
tu

rd
a
y

M
a

rl
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 
0
8
3
5

 
1
0

1
5
 

1
3
3
0
 

1
4
4
5

Q
u
e

m
e
rf

o
rd

, 
P

o
s
t 

O
ffi

c
e
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

E
b
o

r 
P

a
d

d
o
c
k
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

R
o
o

k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

F
a
ir
w

a
y
/T

h
e
 R

is
e

 
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

T
h
e

o
b
o
ld

s
 G

re
e

n
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
a
ls

to
n
e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

B
la

c
k
la

n
d

 L
a
k
e
s
/T

u
rn

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

S
to

c
k
le

y,
 P

h
o
n
e

 B
o
x
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
, 

T
h
e

 I
v
y
/S

c
h
o
o
l/
S

c
o
tt

s
 C

lo
s
e
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

H
e
d

d
in

g
to

n
 W

ic
k
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

B
ro

a
d
’s

 G
re

e
n
 

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

 
✆

M
ile

 E
lm

 
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆
 

✆

C
a
ln

e
, 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a
n

d
 

 
0
9
4
3
 

1
1

2
8

 
1
4
3
8
 

✆

C
a
ln

e
, 

T
h

e
 P

ip
p
in

 
 

0
9
4
5
 

1
1

3
0

 
1
4
4
0
 

1
5
5
5

M
a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 C
a
ln

e
  

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

K
e
y

✆
 

J
o

u
rn

e
y
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 b

o
o

k
e

d
 w

h
e

n
  

 
y
o

u
 s

e
e

 t
h

is
 s

y
m

b
o

l.

R
o

o
k
e
ry

 P
a
rk

: 
F
o

r 
fu

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

ls
o

 s
e
e
 

L
in

e
 5

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 p
a
g

e
s 

6
-9

.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
rs

o
n

 
D

is
c
o

u
n

t 
C

a
rd

o
ff

e
rs

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 1
7

 t
o
 2

1
 y

e
a
rs

 (
in

cl
u
si

ve
) 

5
0

%
 o

ff
 t

ra
ve

l 
o
n

 a
n

y
 C

o
n

n
e
ct

2
 s

e
rv

ic
e
.

■
 

Ju
st

 £
2
0
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 y

e
a
r 

 

 
(£

1
0
 f

o
r 

si
x
 m

o
n

th
s)

P
ro

o
f 

o
f 

a
g

e
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 a
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

. 

C
a
ll

 0
1
3
8
0
 8

6
0
1
0
0
 f

o
r 

 
a
n

 a
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

rm
..

Page 84



Y
a

te
s
b

u
ry

A
v
e

b
u

ry
 

R
e

d
 L

io
n

A
v
e

b
u

ry
 T

ru
s
lo

e

B
e

c
k
h

a
m

p
to

n

C
h

e
rh

ill

C
o

m
p

to
n

 
B

a
s
s
e

tt

L
o

w
e

r
C

o
m

p
to

n

Q
u

e
m

e
rf

o
rd

M
ile

 E
lm

T
h

e
o

b
a

ld
’s

 
G

re
e

n

C
a

ls
to

n
e

 
W

e
lli

n
g

to
n

B
la

c
k
la

n
d

B
ro

a
d

’s
 G

re
e

n

H
e

d
d

in
g

to
n

W
ic

k
S

to
c
k
le

y

H
e

d
d

in
g

to
n

R
o

o
k
e

ry
 P

a
rk

8
7

6

9

1
0

W
e
s
t 

K
e

n
n

e
tt

W
e
s
t 

O
v
e

rt
o

n

E
a

s
t 

K
e

n
n

e
tt

L
o

c
k
e

ri
d

g
e

C
la

tf
o

rd

F
y
fi
e

ld

L
o

c
k
e

ri
d

g
e

D
e

n
e

B
a

rt
o

n
 

P
a

rk

M
a

n
to

n
M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h

W
in

te
rb

o
u

rn
e

 M
o

n
k
to

n

B
e

rw
ic

k
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
H C

C

C

C
a

ln
e

£
1

.0
0

 w
it

h
in

 z
o
n

e

6

8
7

6

£
2

.0
0

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 

2
 z

o
n

e
s

B
u

s 
c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

s 
 

fo
r 

B
e
d

w
y
n

 R
a
il
w

a
y
  

S
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

M
a
rl

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t

A
n

 h
o
u
rl

y
 t

ra
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

u
n

s 
fr

o
m

  

B
e
d

w
y
n

 t
o
 L

o
n

d
o
n

, 
P
a
d

d
in

g
to

n
. 

 

C
o
n

n
e
ct

 w
it

h
 W

ilt
s 

a
n

d
 D

o
rs

e
t 

b
u
se

s 

a
t 

M
a
rl

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
r 

B
e
d

w
y
n

. 
 

B
u
se

s 
co

n
n

e
ct

 w
it

h
 m

o
st

 t
ra

in
s.

 

F
o

r 
tr

a
in

 t
im

e
s 

c
a
ll

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

R
a
il

 
E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
o

n
 0

8
4
5
7
 4

8
 4

9
 5

0

C
a
lls

 c
o
st

 1
0
p

 p
e
r 

m
in

u
te

 o
n

 a
 l
a
n

d
lin

e
.

1
1

T
ra

v
e
l 

b
y
 z

o
n

e
U

se
 t

h
e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 

fa
re

 z
o

n
e
 y

o
u

 l
iv

e
 i

n
 o

r 
w

is
h

 t
o
  

tr
a
v
e
l 

to
. 

T
ic

k
e
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
  

d
ri

v
e
r 

e
a
c
h

 t
im

e
 y

o
u

 b
o

a
rd

  

th
e
 b

u
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

 

in
 a

n
y
 o

n
e
 d

ir
e
c
ti

o
n

 w
il
l 

d
e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
  

h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 f

a
re

 z
o

n
e
s 

y
o

u
 t

ra
v
e
l 

th
ro

u
g

h
. 

C
o

st
s 

a
re

: 
£
1
.0

0
 (

a
d

u
lt

) 
p

e
r 

fa
re

 z
o
n

e
 b

o
u
n

d
a
ry

 c
ro

ss
e
d

 (
5

0
p

 c
h

ild
).

F
o

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
to

 t
ra

v
e
l 

o
n

e
 w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 C
h

e
rh

il
l 

to
 C

a
ln

e
  

w
il

l 
c
o

st
 £

1
.0

0
 (

1
 z

o
n

e
 c

ro
ss

e
d

) 
 

a
n

d
 a

 r
e
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e
y
 w

il
l 

c
o

st
 £

2
.0

0
.

A
ll
 f

a
re

s 
a
re

 f
o

r 
si

n
g

le
 j

o
u

rn
e
y
s.

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r 

y
o

u
 c

a
n

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

zo
n

e
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 y

o
u

r 
re

tu
rn

 j
o

u
rn

e
y.

C
a
ln

e
 a

n
d

 K
e
n

n
e
t 

V
a
ll

e
y
 

fa
re

s 
a
re

 c
a
lc

u
la

te
d

 u
si

n
g

 
fa

re
 z

o
n

e
s 

–
 s

h
o

w
n

 h
e
re

  
o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p

.

 Fa
re

 z
o
n

e
s

D
a
y
 t

ic
k

e
ts

If
 y

o
u

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 t

a
k
e
s 

y
o

u
 a

c
ro

ss
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

4
 z

o
n

e
s,

 a
sk

 t
h

e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 d

a
y
 t

ic
k
e
t 

–
 a

 

c
h

e
a
p

e
r 

w
a
y
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l.

£
5

.0
0

 a
d

u
lt

/
£

2
.5

0
 c

h
il

d
 f

a
re

K
e

y

C
2

W
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n

 p
o
in

t 
 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 b
u
s 

se
rv

ic
es

C
2

W
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n

 p
o
in

t 
to

 G
W

H

C H

 
A

d
u

lt
 

C
h
ild

1
 z

o
n
e
 

£
1
.0

0
 

5
0
p

2
 z

o
n
e
s
 

£
2
.0

0
 

£
1
.0

0

3
 z

o
n
e
s
 

£
3
.0

0
 

£
1
.5

0

4
 z

o
n
e
s
  

£
4
.0

0
 

£
2
.0

0

T
o

 b
o

o
k

 c
a
ll

 0
8

4
5

6
 5

2
5

2
5

5
 O

p
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
 B

o
o
ki

n
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
 o

p
e
n

 0
6

3
0

–
1

8
3

0
, 

M
o
n

d
a
y
–
S
a
tu

rd
a
y

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

io
n

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

1

Page 85



The Connect2 service is operated by Hatts Quality Travel,  

APL Travel, and Bradies Taxis.

For more information call: 01380 860100 

email: connect2@wiltshire.gov.uk 

or write to: FREEPOST Wiltshire Flexible Transport Services

For information about –  

Connect2 Wiltshire: www.bookaride.net      

Wiltshire Council: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

If you need to get to  

Savernake hospital, you can  

catch Wilts & Dorset services 

X2, 20, 20a and 21 or 

Stagecoach 70 from  

Marlborough High Street,  

near Lloyds TSB.

0300 456 0100 (01225) 

712500 customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Na !yczenie udost"pniamy informacje na temat us#ug oferowanych 
przez w#adze samorz$dowe hrabstwa Wiltshire (Wiltshire Council)  w 
innych formatach (takich jak du!ym drukiem lub w wersji audio) i w 
innych j"zykach. Prosimy skontaktowa% si" z w#adzami 
samorz$dowymi pod numerem telefonu 0300 456 0100 lub telefonu 
tekstowego (01225) 712500 b$d& za po'rednictwem poczty 

elektronicznej na adres: customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

 

يمكن، عند الطلب، الحصول على معلومات حول خدمات مجلس بلدية ويلتشير  وذلك بأشكال 

الرجاء الاتصال  بمجلس البلدية على الرقم . ولغات مختلفة) معلومات بخط عريض أو سماعية(

         على الرقم  ) تيكست فون(أو من خلال الاتصال النصي   ٠٣٠٠٤٥٦٠١٠٠

: أو بالبريد الالكتروني على العنوان التالي) ٠١٢٢٥( ٧١٢٥٠٠

customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

Other Connect2  
services in your 
area

Information about Wiltshire Council services can be made 

available on request in other languages including BSL and 

formats such as large print and audio. 

Please contact the council by telephone 0300 456 0100, 

by textphone 01225 712500,  

or email customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk

For services to the GWH and 

RUH, call our information  

line on 01380 860100 for 

Connect2 timetables. 

Swindon GWH

Bath RUH

Page 86



 

 

                                                                                                        Agenda Item No.11 app1d 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10 September 2010 
kd/transport/St John’s Bus Pass Sept 2010 

 

 

Dear Parents 
 

Bus passes valid on later service buses after school 

 

Would your son / daughter like to take part in clubs after school, stay late to complete coursework or 

attend revision sessions – but they are unable to do so because they cannot get home? 

 

We are delighted to inform you that the Passenger Transport Unit at Wiltshire Council have agreed 

with the bus companies that students who travel on St John’s School buses are entitled to use their 

bus passes on later public buses during term time.   

 

This is fantastic news for many of our students.  St John’s has a huge variety of activities running after 

school – including After School Club, Dance, Karate, Basketball, Art, Debate, Fencing and all the major 

team sports.   We hope that more students can participate in these activities with their friends, without 

having to worry about how they can get home. 

 

Despite this privilege being in place for the past 18 months using bus passes on later buses is still a 

change to long accepted custom and practice.  All the bus company managers are committed to the 

change but there may be individual bus drivers who are still unaware that passes can be used.  If there 

should be any difficulty with a driver accepting bus passes please contact Phil Groocock or Adrian Full 

at the Passenger Transport Unit (the telephone number is on the back of the bus pass) to report that 

this has happened.  The Passenger Transport Unit will then contact the bus company.  I would 

appreciate it if you could also contact us to if any driver does not accept a valid bus pass so we too can 

take the matter up with the bus company. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

 

Mr M J Cook   Mrs K Davis 

Director of Logistics  Extended Services Coordinator 

Page 87



Page 88



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 app 1e 
 

USE OF BUS STUDENT BUS PASSES 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

Q: My child comes to school on a dedicated coach from Aldbourne & Ramsbury, Kennet Valley 

or Ogbourne St George, is their bus pass valid on public service routes?   

A: Yes – the bus pass can be used on buses to take your child to their home village. 

 

Q: My child lives in village where there are no later buses, how can they get home? 

A: It may be possible for your child to use their bus pass to travel to another village from 

where you can collect them.  Please ring the Passenger Transport Unit on 01225 713354 for 

advice. 

 

Q: Can we use the bus passes in the school holidays? 

A:  No, bus passes are only valid in term time. 

 

Q: My child wants to visit a friend in another village and then come home, can they use their 

bus pass on a different service route to come home? 

A: No, the bus pass can only be used to travel to/from their home village. 

 

Q: My child has a morning medical appointment in their home village.  Can they use their pass 

on a later bus to travel to Marlborough? 

A: Yes, bus passes can be used between 9.30 and 14.00 to travel into Marlborough. 

 

Q: Who is paying for this change? 

A:  Marlborough area is unusual as Wiltshire Council subsidises all the local bus routes.  The 

Passenger Transport Unit have been able to agree with the bus companies to let students use 

their passes on these routes. 

 

Q: Will my child be supervised if they catch a later bus? 

A: Students will be expected to walk to the appropriate bus stop independently.  The majority 

of later buses will depart from Marlborough town centre, although the 16.35 Service 48 bus 

does depart from St John’s. 

 

Q: My child uses the Connect2 Wiltshire, can they catch a later bus? 

A: Yes, there have been issues in the past with drivers accepting bus passes.  If you would like 

to use a later C2 W bus, please contact Dave Gillett, Connect2 Manager, 01225 713371 in 

advance. 

 

Current departure times of key routes from Marlborough Town Centre   

Please keep up to date with changes to bus timetables via Traveline 0871 200 22 33. 

 

Service   Destination   Departure time from Marlborough Town 

Centre 

19  Burbage & Pewsey  17.25 

20  Bedwyn & Hungerford  16.20 or 17.30 

21  Burbage & Pewsey  17.45 

48  Aldbourne & Swindon  16.35 from St John’s 

70  Ogbourne & Swindon  16.55 

80  Burbage & Collingbournes 18.02 

Page 89



                                                                                            Agenda Item No.11 app 1e 
 

96  Salisbury   17.22 

C2W line 4 Avebury & Calne  17.45 

 

The school library is open for private study until 17.30 Monday to Thursday and 16.00 on 

Friday.  We would encourage students to use this facility rather than hang around the town 

bus stops for long periods of time. 

 

If you have any further questions please contact Phil Groocock or Adrian Full at the Passenger 

Transport Unit (the telephone number is on the back of the bus pass). 

Page 90



Agenda Item No.11 app 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Out and about in the Marlborough area 
 

FREE minibuses from the villages for young people aged 13-19 
years 
 

Friday 12 Nov, 6.30pm – Bluz n Zuz Disco (Azuza) 
Saturday 13 Nov, 7.00pm – Salvage Fashion Show (St John’s) 
Thursday 2 Dec, 7.00pm – Bowling (Swindon*) 
Friday 10 Dec, 6.30pm – Bluz n Zuz Disco (Azuza) 
Tuesday 14 Dec, 7.00pm – Ice Skating (Swindon*) 
Wednesday 15 Dec, 7.00pm – Cinema (Swindon*) 
*These events are organised and hosted by the Youth Development Centre 

 

To find out more or book your place contact: 

Ellie Vesey-Thomson (UK Youth Parliament representative) 
Email: evtukyp@gmail.com 

Transport 
to go! 

Supported by the 
Page 91



Page 92



                                  Agenda Item No.11 app 3 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Dear Parents,     

   Monday 22
nd
 November 2010 

 
Transport and young people in the Marlborough Area 
 
Transport has been identified as a key issue for young people living in Wiltshire and locally the 
Marlborough Area Board have set up a transport working group to look into addressing this issue in 
partnership with local communities’ charity Community First.  
 
Initial efforts have centred on providing free transport for young people through the use of minibuses 
for selected events as listed here: 
 
Thursday 2

nd
 December – Bowling in Swindon* - 7pm start 

Friday 10
th
 December – Bluez n’ Zuz Disco (Azuza, Marlborough) – 6.30pm start  

Tuesday 14
th
 December – Ice Skating in Swindon* - 7pm start 

Wednesday 15
th
 December – Cinema in Swindon* - 7pm start 

* these events are organised and hosted by the Marlborough Youth Development Centre 

 
(To book free transport for your child to attend these events contact Ellie Vesey-Thomson UK Youth parliament 
representative on evtukyp@gmail.com stating which event(s) you would like transport for.) 

 
In the main, the transport for these events is being provided by community minibus groups as a ’one-
off’ pilot programme to gauge interest from young people locally. 
 
However after transport for these events has been provided, working in partnership with Community 
First, the working group want to explore ways in which local adults and young people can become 
involved to ensure that a longer lasting solution can be put in place to address the issues associated 
with transport and young people in and around Marlborough. 
 
Discussions have already begun with young people to gauge their interest in gathering numbers from 
their peers interested in getting to and from places for which they would require transport. 
 
However, to take this initiative further forward, the working group would also like to talk to you about 
the possibility of volunteering to drive minibuses and assist in other ways to enable young people 
locally to get out and about (for instance in the evenings and at weekends.) 
 
The working group has commissioned Community First to talk to you about your potential involvement 
in this initiative. To make this happen, it is intended that a representative from Community First will be 
discussing the project informally with you on board free shuttle buses that are being laid on for you to 
get to and from FAME the Musical (the school amateur production) happening on 30

th  
November and, 

1
st
, 3

rd
 and 4

th
 December (meaning that you can have a drink and also not have to worry about traffic 

or parking if you are attending the play!)  
 
As an incentive for your involvement in this initiative, Community First have teamed up with Pebley 
Beach garage in Wroughton to offer volunteers a servicing and M.O.T. package on your car for just 
£50 (plus parts). Community First are also able to offer you free nationally recognised Minibus Driver 
Awareness Scheme (MiDAS) training in return for your help as a volunteer driver. 
 
More information about these incentives as well as further details about the push to seek a lasting 
solution to the issues mentioned earlier will be available from a stall which will be set up at the parents’ 

Page 93



                                  Agenda Item No.11 app 3 
 

 

evenings being held at the School over the coming few 
months. (It is envisaged that the stall will be located by 
the School main entrance/exit – edible treats will be 
available!)   (cont/d. overleaf) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
If you would like any further information, or would like to book a place on one of the free shuttle 
buses running to and from FAME the Musical, please contact me using the details below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Liam Tatton-Bennett 
Community Transport Officer 
Community First 
(01380) 732816 
ltatton-bennett@communityfirst.org.uk 

 

Page 94



                  
 

 

Area Board Project 
  

1. What is the Initiative? 

 

Health Fair – to promote local health care services and engage with local people to identify their 
needs. 
 

2. Where is the initiative taking place? 

 

Marlborough Town Hall 
 

3. When will the initiative take place? 

 

11 May 2011 – 10am to 4pm 
 

4. What are the Community benefits/evidence of need/desired outcomes? 

 
1. To raise awareness of services at Savernake Hospital, Great Western Hospital, GP 

surgeries, dentists, pharmacies, patient participation groups and other support services. 
2. To raise awareness between services. 
3. NHS Wiltshire will be present to carry out blood pressure checks for attendees. 
4. To consider the stated needs of local people alongside multi-agency research data to 

deliver what people want/need. 
5. To investigate area board health priorities for the next year 

5. Who will Project Manage/be responsible for this initiative? 

 

Marlborough Area Board’s Local Health Forum Steering Group: 
Val Compton – Marlborough resident 
Julia Densham – Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Tracey Mercer - Fyfield & West Overton Parish Council 
Cllr Jemima Milton – Wiltshire Council 
Maggie Rae – Wiltshire Council / NHS Wiltshire 
 

6. Costs/quotes/ match funding? 

 

A maximum of £1000 to cover: costs of hall-hire, advertising, publicity, invitations and 
refreshments. 
 
This will be matched by contributions from NHS Wiltshire and the PCT. 
 

7. Additional information 

A report, including final costs, of the project will be reported to the area board meeting on 
21 June 2011. 

 

Agenda 

Item No.12 

Page 95



Page 96



 

 
 

Report to Marlborough Area Board                               Agenda Item No.14a 

 

Date of Meeting 8 February 2011 

Title of Report Community Area Grants  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
1. To ask Councillors to consider 9 applications seeking 20010/11 Community Area 

Grant Funding: 
 

Marlborough Town Council - £5,000  

Baydon Parish Council - £2,977 

Winterbourne Monkton and Berwick Bassett Parochial Church Council - £810 

Little Dragons Pre-School - £991  

We Love Marlborough - £861 

Marlborough Area Development Trust - £1,391 

Wagtails Before and After School Club - £995 

Ramsbury Neighbourhood First Responder Team - £3,400 

Rambury and Axford Parish Council - £2,217  

2. To consider whether the area board wishes to delegate authority to the Community 
Area Manager, in consultation with the area board unitary members, to deal with 
specified contingent matters between meetings. 

Page 97



 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(27 February 2010).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to 
the Area Board Grants Guidance for Funding. 

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area Board that 

is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer's recommendation would need 
to demonstrate that the application in question has a wider community benefit, and 
give specific reasons as to why this should justify an exception to the criteria. 

  
1.3. In accordance with the Area Board Grants Guidance officers are required to 

provide recommendations in their report, however, the decision to support 
applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire Councillors on this Area Board. 
 

1.4. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting. 
 

1.5. Marlborough Area Board has been allocated a 2010/2011 budget of £45,472 for 
community grants, community partnership core funding and area board projects.  
The carry forward from the 2009/2010 budget is £7,409.  This leaves a total budget 
of £52,881 for the 2010/2011 budget.  
 

1.6. A decision has been made in 2010/2011 that paper copies of funding applications 
will no longer appear as part of the agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of 
paper used.  However, the application forms will be available on the Wiltshire 
Council web site and hard copies available upon request. 
 

1.7. The 2010/2011 funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s 
website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Marlborough Community Area Manager Julia Densham 
(julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk). 

 

 
Background 
documents used in the 
preparation of this 
Report 
  

 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack  20010/11 

• Marlborough Community Area Plan 2004/14 
 

 
2. Main Considerations 

 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2010/11 year are 

made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.   
 

• There will be six rounds of funding during 20010/11. The sixth and final 
round is contained in this report. 
 

Page 98



 
3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 
3.1. Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 

cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the Marlborough Area 

Board. 
 

4.2. If the grant requests detailed in this report are awarded, Marlborough Area Board 
will have a balance of £14,779. This figure includes the remainder of the carry 
forward figure, £4,609, which was ring fenced for youth projects at the meeting on 
8 February 2010 and an amount of £4488 which is ring fenced for the production of 
the community area plan. 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, town and 

parish councils, an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes. 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8 – 

‘Officer Recommendations’. 
 
8. Officer recommendations 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 
8.1 
 

Marlborough Town 
Council 

To upgrade the audio-visual 
system in Marlborough Town 
Hall. 

 
£5,000 

 
8.1.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Marlborough 

Town Council for £5,000 towards the costs of upgrading the audio visual system in 
the town hall to provide better facilities for the delivery of a range of cultural events 
including exhibitions, workshops and performances, conditional on the balance of 
funding being in place. 

 

Page 99



8.1.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.1.3. This application demonstrates direct links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough 

Community Plan in the following sections: to increase the number of appropriate 
cultural venues (section 8.3), to encourage community events that create a sense 
of pride and well-being (section 8.5) and to involve young people in activities 
(section 8.8). 

 
8.1.4. This project demonstrates links to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 

Agreement for Wiltshire that aim to create stronger and more inclusive 
communities, encouraging communities to take part in cultural events that bring 
different age groups together, and help young people to take part in positive 
activities. 
 

8.1.5. Community support is evidenced by the significant contribution by the Marlborough 
Players to these improvements.  The project proposal would also allow 
Marlborough Downs Movies to further their stated ambitions to develop a film 
festival.  As an important public building in the town centre, it is hoped that these 
improvements to Marlborough Town Hall will help tourism and retail trade. 

 
8.1.6. Should the area board decide not to fund these improvements, the project will be 

delayed while Marlborough Town Council seeks alternative funding sources. 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.2.   
Baydon Parish 
Council 

To provide various safety aspects 
related to the parish council play 
area.   

£2,977 

 
8.2.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Baydon Parish 

Council for £2,977 towards the costs of improving the safety of the parish play 
area, including the installation of gates and fences, clearing obstructions and 
improving the entrance surface, conditional upon the balance of funding being in 
place. 

 
8.2.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.2.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to use leisure facilities to engage young people to have a sense 
of belonging and pride of place (section 8.7) and to increase numbers of young 
people engaging in activities (section 8.8). 
 

8.2.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to build ‘resilient communities’ with high social 
capital through people feeling socially included, to encourage communal activities 
and events that bring different age groups together and to promote healthy 
lifestyles. 
 

8.2.5. Baydon Parish Council has been working with Wiltshire Council to access possible 
S106 ‘open space’ funds that may be available for this project.  If this grant is 

Page 100



awarded and the S106 monies become available, the parish council has committed 
to returning the community area grant to the area board. 

 

8.2.6. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Baydon Parish Council will 
have to delay the project while it seeks alternative funding. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.3.   

Winterbourne 
Monkton and Berwick 
Bassett Parochial 
Church Council 

To provide 4 tables and 12 chairs 
to furnish the new community 
room.   

£810 

 
8.3.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Winterbourne 

Monkton and Berwick Bassett Parochial Church Council for £810 towards the costs 
of purchasing four tables and 12 chairs to furnish the newly created meeting space 
in the church. 

 
8.3.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.3.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to encourage community events that create a sense of pride 
and well-being (section 8.5) and to increase numbers of young people engaging in 
activities (section 8.8). 
 

8.3.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to build ‘resilient communities’ with high social 
capital through people feeling socially included, enabling people and communities 
to build skills, abilities, knowledge and confidence to take effective action and play 
leading roles in the development of their communities and so enhance their quality 
of life. 
 

8.3.5. Winterbourne Monkton and Berwick Bassett Parochial Church Council have 
identified the lack of a meeting place in the village beyond the local pub.  This 
project will provide meeting space for the church council, the parish council and will 
be available to all other community groups that wish to use of it. 

 

8.3.6. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Winterbourne Monkton and 
Berwick Bassett Parochial Church Council will have to delay the project until 
alternative funding is sought. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.4.   
Little Dragons Pre-
School 

To provide 4 pieces of outdoor 
play equipment. 

£991 

 
8.4.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Little Dragons 

Pre-School for £991for purchase of two planters, a chalk board and a outdoor seat 
to enhance the outdoor play area and extend the range of learning opportunities. 

Page 101



 
8.4.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.4.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following section: maintain the viability of village primary schools by providing high-
quality child care provision that brings children into the pre-school and in turn to the 
village primary school that currently has vacancies (section 2.7). 
 

8.4.4. This application works towards alleviating the lack of pre-school places in the 
Marlborough area as identified in the Marlborough Community Childcare Plan 2010 
as the school has provision to increase its intake in future years. 
 

8.4.5. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to build ‘resilient communities’ by improving the 
facilities and activities to which children and young people have access. 
 

8.4.6. Little Dragons Pre-School has been running for 25 years and has developed very 
strong links with the village primary school which currently has vacancies.  
Attracting more children to the pre-school may help fill the primary school’s 
vacancies and strengthen its viability. 
 

8.4.7. The pre-school’s outdoor play area is a fenced section of the village hall playing 
field and is accessible to all younger village children out of pre-school hours who 
wish to make use of the equipment that caters for younger age groups. 

 

8.4.8. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Little Dragons Pre-School will 
either have to develop more fundraising events (which it already runs for other 
projects) or not go ahead with the desired purchases. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.5.   
We Love 
Marlborough 

To provide exhibition materials 
and promote the Children’s Arts 
Festival exhibition in Marlborough 
Town Hall.   

£861 

 
8.5.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from We Love 

Marlborough for £861 towards the costs of providing promotional and display 
materials for the 3 day exhibition of children’s art work, conditional on the balance 
of funding being in place. 

 
8.5.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.5.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to continue to raise the profile of arts and crafts together with 
artists and makers (section 8.4), encourage community events that create a sense 
of pride and well-being (section 8.5), to use leisure and cultural activities to engage 
young people who may have no sense of belonging or pride of place (section 8.7) 
and to involve young people in activities (section 8.8). 
 

Page 102



8.5.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to help children to succeed in school and take 
part in positive activities. 
 

8.5.5. We Love Marlborough have identified an opportunity to develop children’s creative 
abilities in partnership with community area primary schools and Marlborough High 
Street retailers.  This project aims to encourage an understanding of the 
connections between the community and the high street. 
 

8.5.6. Local schools and retailers have supported the project by contributing more than 
half the funds required to finance the exhibition of children’s artwork. 

 

8.5.7. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, We Love Marlborough will 
have less opportunity to raise the profile of this event and may have to charge a 
nominal entrance fee into the exhibition. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.6.   
Marlborough Area 
Development Trust 

To run a community fair during 
National Science and 
Engineering Week. 

£1,391 

 
8.6.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Marlborough Area 

Development Trust for £1,391 towards the costs of running a community fair at St 
John’s School, Marlborough, to which all residents of the community area are 
invited, conditional on the balance of funding being in place. 

 
8.6.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.6.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following section: to encourage community events that create a sense of pride and 
well-being (section 8.5) and expanding the use at St John’s School as a community 
college (section 8.8). 
 

8.6.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to build ‘resilient communities’ through people 
feeling socially included, enabling people and communities to build skills, abilities, 
knowledge and confidence to take effective action and play leading roles in the 
development of their communities.  This project aims to get more young people to 
take part in a wide range of positive activities and play and also increases children 
and young people’s access to facilities and activities. 
 

8.6.5. Marlborough Area Development Trust hope that the community fair will become an 
annual event and aim to attract sponsorship to ensure its sustainability in future 
years. 

 

8.6.6. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Marlborough Area 
Development Trust will have to charge an admission fee and reduce the number of 
participatory activities. 

 

Page 103



 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.7.   
Wagtails Before and 
After School Club 

To expand the club’s stock of 
games and equipment.  

£995 

 
8.7.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Wagtails Before 

and After School Club for £1,000 for the purchase of games and equipment to 
increase the variety of activities. 

 
8.7.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.7.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to increase numbers of young people engaging in activities 
(section 8.8).  The Baydon Village Plan also states that residents would like to see 
an expansion and development of all children’s groups and clubs in particular after 
school clubs. 
 

8.7.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to get more young people to take part in a wide 
range of positive activities and play and also increases children and young 
people’s access to facilities and activities. 
 

8.7.5. Wagtails Before and After School Club operates from 7.45am before school and 
until 6.00pm after school, and 4 days per week during the holidays, giving parents 
the opportunity to work.  The club is also open to children from the surrounding 
rural area and is not restricted to those attending the Baydon St Nicholas Primary 
School from which the club runs.  The club provides places for children with 
Special Education Needs and Disabilities. 
  

8.7.6. Wagtails have just achieved the 'Aiming Higher' Quality Assurance Award. 
 

8.7.7. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Wagtails Before and After 
School Club would have to prioritise their needs and restrict their purchases. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.8.   
Ramsbury 
Neighbourhood First 
Responder Team 

To purchase and install 4 
community Public Access 
Defibrillators and provide CPR, 
first aid and cPAD training. 

£3,400 

 
8.8.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Ramsbury 

Neighbourhood First Responder (NFR) Team for £3,400 towards the costs of 
purchasing and installing 4 cPADs and to provide defibrillator, CPR and first aid 
training, to village residents, conditional on the balance of funding being in place. 

 
8.8.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 

Page 104



8.8.3. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to help communities to help themselves, and to 
build ‘resilient communities’ through enabling people and communities to build 
skills, abilities, knowledge and confidence to take effective action and play leading 
roles in the development of their communities and so enhance their quality of life. 
 

8.8.4. Currently response times for ambulances exceed national targets. While the 
Ramsbury NFR Team is already in existence and there are also defibrillators at the 
fire station and the surgery, none of these provide a 24/7 rapid response service. 
 

8.8.5. Ramsbury Surgery and the parish council support the project and have made a 
financial contribution.  The NFR Team also has the backing from organisations 
such as the Recreation Centre, Ramsbury Roxy and Ramsbury Amenity Group.  
Training sessions are also planned for other local clubs and organisations such as 
the WI, church groups, village pubs and the Legion. 
 

8.8.6. Ramsbury Neighbourhood First Responders Team is trained and administered by 
St John’s Ambulance.  Access to the defibrillators is controlled by the ambulance 
service. 

 
8.8.7. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Ramsbury NFR Team will 

have to reduce the number of defibrillators purchased. 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.9.   
Ramsbury and Axford 
Parish Council 

To replace the slide at the 
Whittonditch play area.   

£2,217 

 
8.9.1. It is recommended that councillors consider this application from Ramsbury and 

Axford Parish Council for £2,217 towards the costs of replacing the slide, supplying 
and laying grass tiles and security fencing. 

 
8.9.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2010/11. 
 
8.9.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to provide leisure facilities that to engage young people who 
may have no sense of belonging or pride of place (section 8.7) and to increase 
numbers of young people engaging in activities (section 8.8). 
 

8.9.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to get more young people to take part in a wide 
range of positive activities and play and also increases children and young 
people’s access to facilities and activities. 
 

8.9.5. Ramsbury and Axford Parish Council wish to replace the slide which was subject to 
an adverse comment on their annual RoSPA report.  The safety surface must also 
be replaced as it is non-compliant. 

 

8.9.6. Should the area board decide not to fund the project, Ramsbury and Axford will 
have to delay the project until alternative funding is sought. 

Page 105



 
 

 
8.10. Allocation of Grant Funding to date: 
 

• Aldbourne Scout and Guide Supporters - £1,738 towards the refurbishment of the 
Scouting and Guide Hall 

• Kennet Valley Village Hall - £1000 for two matching reinforced frames to house wall 
hanging & photo montage 

• Aldbourne Festival Committee - £1,250 towards 17th Century re-enactment as part 
of Aldbourne Ten Year Festival 

• Baydon Cricket Club - £515 for the purchase of new equipment 

• Aldbourne Parish Council - £773 – to upgrade the footpath to improve access for all 
to the play area and village green 

• Marlborough Apple Day - £709 to raise awareness of local apple varieties and 
orchard habitats and launch a Community Orchard 

• Ramsbury Allotment Association - £697 to install water pipe to allotments 

• Aldbourne Website Group - £3,490 to purchase and install weather station and 
webcam equipment 

• Kennet Valley Hall Association - £2,000 to remove the obsolete heating system and 
replace with a new more efficient and economical system 

 
To date, £12,172 in Community Area Grants, £2,800 in Area Board Projects (Youth) and 
£4,488 to Marlborough and Villages Community Area Partnership has been awarded from 
the Area Board budget of £52,881. 
  
9. Delegated Authority 
 
9.1. Purpose of Report 
 
9.1.1. The purpose of the report is to ask the area board to consider whether it wishes to 

delegate authority to the Community Area Manager to take certain contingency 
decisions between meetings where necessary. 

 
9.2. Background 
 
9.2.1. There is currently no provision to make decisions between meetings of an area 

board. If an issue, such as an urgent grant application, arises then this would 
require an extraordinary meeting. 

 
9.2.2. The proposal to grant delegated power to the Community Area Manager would 

enable contingent decisions to be made without the need of an extraordinary 
meeting. The details of the decision would then be reported to the next meeting of 
the board to ensure transparency. 

 
9.2.3. The delegated authority is only intended to be used for matters of contingency 

which cannot wait until the next meeting of the area board and would not be used 
as a matter of routine. The majority of decisions will continue to be taken at a public 
meeting. 

 

Page 106



9.3. Recommendation 
 
9.3.1. It is proposed that the area board agrees: 
 

That in respect of contingent matters that may arise from time to time between 
meetings of an Area Board, the Community Area Manager, in consultation with the 
unitary members of the Area Board, be granted delegated authority to make 
decisions provided any expenditure does not exceed £1,000 from the budget 
delegated to the area board. A report explaining the decision and the reasons why 
it was considered to be urgent shall be reported to the next ordinary meeting of the 
area board to ensure that such decisions are subject to public examination. 

  

 

 
Appendices: 
 

 
Appendix 1 Grant application – Marlborough Town Council 
Appendix 2 Grant application – Baydon Parish Council 
Appendix 3 Grant application – Winterbourne Monkton and  Berwick 
 Bassett Parochial Church Council 
Appendix 4 Grant application – Little Dragons Pre-School 
Appendix 5 Grant application – We Love Marlborough 
Appendix 6 Grant application – Marlborough Area Development 
 Trust 
Appendix 7 Grant application – Wagtails Before and After  School 
 Club 
Appendix 8 Grant application – Ramsbury Neighbourhood First 
 Responder Team 
Appendix 9 Grant application – Ramsbury and Axford Parish 
 Council 
 

 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 

 
Report Author 

 
Julia Densham 
Tel: 01249 706496 
E-mail: julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Page 107



Page 108



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Marlborough Town Council 
 

Contact name  
 

Contact address  

Contact number  
 

e-mail  

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

To upgrade the audio visual system in the Marlborough Town Hall to 
provide better facilities for the delivery of a range of cultural events 
including exhibition, workshop and performances. 

Where will your project take place? 
 

Town Hall, High St, Marlborough 

When will your project take place? 
 

As soon as possible 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

All users from Marlborough Community  

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

The project provides improved cinema and theatre facilities for the 
Marlborough and surrounding community.  

 
 
 
8.2 and 8.3 on pg 20  
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 109



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The KVAT project to build a riverbank Arts facility in George Lane car park has not come to fruition, leaving an 
identified need to improve local facilities. The project will also include the provision of an up to date hearing loop 
system to assist those people who are hard of hearing. 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
The town hall is used by all sections of the Marlborough and surrounding community area, which is not just 
limited to the residents of the town but includes Great Bedwyn, Ramsbury, Preshute, Aldbourne, Burbage 
etc. This project will provide improved facilities for use by cultural groups such as KVAT, Marlborough 
Players, Marlborough Downs Movies, Jazz Festival, Arts Shows, Marlborough LitFest. In addition groups 
that will benefit from this will be youth groups as it will enable the showing of films, commercial functions, 
civic functions, wedding ceremonies.  
Marlborough Town Hall is an important public building for the area, and we want to increase the use of the 
building by the community, making the town hall more of a focal point for the community, bringing more 
people together and increasing community cohesion. 
Wider promotion of the Town Hall in the region thereby increasing tourism and employment.  Enable us to 
attract visiting theatre groups and higher quality musical events, increasing the profile of the culture 
available in the town.  
With the central and focal local of the Town Hall, these improved facilities it will bring additional spin-off 
trade to the local retailers 
 
Any other information about your project. 
This project complements our plans to improve disabled access to the Town hall. Marlborough Downs Movies 
(MDM) was funded by a grant from the Area board to develop the opportunity for the youngsters in the town to 
experience cinema. This project will enhance and develop the ability of the Town Council to provide a flexible venue 
which will specifically meet the needs identified by MDM.This project will enable MDM to develop from the initial 
scheme to a sustainable long term solution. The town council has an ambition to tranform the Town Hall from being 
a Heritage icon into a mult-purpose living and flexible heart of the community. The facilities will not just benefit the 
residents of Marlborough, but also the wider area. Support from the community is evidenced by the fact that 
Marlborough Players have offered £11,000 towards improving the facilities for the shows that they put on at the 
Town Hall. MDM has ambitions to develop a Film Festival.   
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 16 
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 9 Female 5 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     2                    Female          
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
 
The Town Council will fund future maintenance costs from its precept. 
 

Page 110



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
The project will be delayed whilst alternative sources are identified. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Feedback from users of the facilities and increased use of the Town Hall. User satisfaction surveys 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

      

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending:       Month: March Year: 2010 

A - Total income: 
 

£509,250 

B - Minus total expenditure: £452,082 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £57,168 

Free reserves held: £      

Page 111



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Stage lighting  £20,329 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

Sound wiring infrastructure £3,292           £      

Sound equipment £5,428 Parish/town council c £31,452 

Audio Visual - rear projection £8,426           £      

Stage curtains £5,273 Trusts/foundations      £11,500 

Intercom £1,611           £      

Stage lighting - extra bar £1,346 In kind     £      

Stage lighting - Extra lanterns £2,247           £      

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £47,952 Total Project Income  £42,952 

 

Total project income B 

 
£42,952 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£47,952 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£5,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£5,000 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Barclays 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
No 1 Current Account 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 112



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
      

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
Providing facilities to bring the community together 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 I have read the funding criteria 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 113



Page 114



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Baydon Parish Council 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough 
Aldbourne & Ramsbury  Division 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

Provision of safety aspects related to the Parish Council Play Area.  
The Council wishes to improve the entrance surface area, install  gates 
and fences and clear obstructions, particularly to ensure safety of children 
on site. Picnic benches will also be provided for parents supervising them.  

Where will your project take place? 
 

Parish Field,  Land Registry WT133349, adajcent to the north side of 
Ermin Street 

When will your project take place? 
 

Feb/March 2011 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

120 children approx plus parents 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

The project is an integral part of the provision of a safe, public play area.  
ie use of leisure activities to engage and involve young people  

 
 
 
Chapter 8, 8.7 & 8.8,  p 21 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 115



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The recent development of St Nicholas primary school will increase the role, thus increasing the need for 
recreational facilities. Resident priorities were identified through Parish-wide consultations and are ranked in the 
Village Plan referred to in the previous question.   
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
The Parish Council purchased the Field in 1994. A Community Recreation Project  was set up with a 
dedicated bank account and planning approval for recreational use obtained. The Project lay dormant until  
current resident interest in a play area was identified as the second priority in the Village Plan 2009.  The 
play area will be equipped with a range of equipment designed for 3-4 years old children through to 14 
years and should benefit over 120 children.  The Parish Field which already has allotments will  now provide 
a focal meeting point for residents of all ages.  
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
 
The current approach to play is based on the concept of adventure risk and the play equipment is designed 
accordingly with grass mat surfacing on the ground.  Equipment for 8 - 13 year children has been ordered using a 
Playbuilder award and the Parish Council dedicated account used for an order for younger children. An application 
has been made to Awards for All for £10,000 for a twin tower unit for older age group. 
Improved and safer  access from the track, known locally as Willow Lane,  will be achieved by grading and surfacing 
the  entrance with scalpings. The provision of a gate and fence will restrict egress from the Field. Traffic on Ermin 
Street was noted in the planning approval and means of calming speeding traffic on Ermin Street was the top 
priority in the Village Plan . Village gates and rumble strips have been installed 
There are sufficient funds in the Parish Council accounts for its contribution. 
Planning permission E/10/1015/FUL applies.  
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 0 

Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 2 Female       

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     1             Female    3 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

  
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
Maintenance and inspection costs will be included in the precept 
 

Page 116



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
Reduction in children's safety  
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Parent contact with Councillors, feedback at Parish Council meetings and the Annual Parish Assembly. 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

No other organisation.  

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending: 2010 Month: March Year:       

A - Total income: 
 

£20680 

B - Minus total expenditure: £9137 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £11543 

Free reserves held: £22398 

Page 117



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

 Main Fence £1,470 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

 10ft 5 bar gate £386           £      

 2 short fences by gates £560 Parish/town council P £2,977 

4ft pedestrian gate  £150           £      

Grade entrance, scalpings £1,399 Trusts/foundations      £      

Removal of mound (spoil heap) £1,040           £      

Park quality picnic benches:- £      In kind    £      

One 5ft disabled access £479           £     

One 5ft standard £400 Other      £      

Removal of cuttings £70           £      

      £                £      

(All excl VAT) £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £5,954 Total Project Income  £2,977 

 

Total project income B 

 
£2,977 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£5,954 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£2,977 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£2,977 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
RBS 16-26-18 10150791 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
Treasurers Account 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 118



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
The Parish Field is always open for all residents and children of all ages 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
This project will provide a safe environment for the new and only public play area in Baydon. The Parish 
Field will have allotment, play area and open space facilities. 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 I have read the funding criteria 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date) 28/10/2010 
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 119



Page 120



 
 

                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Winterbourne Monkton and Berwick Bassett Parochial C. C. 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address  

Contact number  
 

e-mail  

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough Area 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

Our village has no meeting place apart from the New Inn which has no 
private room.   The area at the back of the church has been re-arranged 
so that there is now space for people to meet, talk and socialise.  For 
formal meetings we need 4 folding tables and 12 chairs 

Where will your project take place? 
 

In the church 

When will your project take place? 
 

Space is now ready for the chairs and tables 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

Most of the 150 (approx) residents. 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

Encouraging community events that create a sense of pride and well-
being, and involving young people in activities 

 
 
 
P 21  Paras 8.5 and 8.8 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 121



 
 

What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The Parish Council itself is in need of a venue for its meetings and fully supports the proposal; currently the pub and 
private houses are used, none of which are entirely suitable.   
 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
 The village has no village hall, nor church hall.  We have access to the Social Centre in Avebury but that is 
a mile away.  The new inn is used for some social events and meetings but that is not always a suitable 
venue, especially as there is no private room. The PCC has taken the view that space at the back of the 
knave should be cleared and made available for gatherings both formal and informal, for any purpose 
approved by the PCC.  For more formal meetings 12 chairs  and 4 tables will be needed which is the 
purpose of our application for a grant. 
The village is socially active and friendly - there is an Over Sixties Club, Garden Club, Wine Club, a monthly 
lunch of fish and chips, a monthly Sunday Lunch, a cribbage evening, and more.  The church also 
encourages people to get together with teas and lunches for all at various times of the year.  An additional 
meeting facility will help increase further this community spirit. 
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
 The PCC is already undertaking the work of clearing the space, removing some of the pews, building cupboards for 
storage, improving the lighting and heating.  The cost of this work is estimated at £4384. The changes to the church 
have been fully approved by Salisbury Diocese. 
 
The use of the church space will be open to all, not restricted to anglicans only 
 
The number of children living in the village has increased significantly in the past 2 years so this project will provide 
a place for them to meet and join in community activities of all sorts.  The  tables and chairs will provbide a facility 
for them to involve them in activities such as drawing and painting, crafts, study and games. 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 6 
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 2 Female 2 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male                       Female    2 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
The need for chairs and tables will not need to be repeated for many years. 
 

Page 122



 
 

 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
The project would be held in abeyance until funds could be found. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
By the number of times the church is used for gatherings and meetings other than the normal church activities. 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

Nobody 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending: 2009 Month: December Year: 2009 

A - Total income: 
 

£10950 

B - Minus total expenditure: £7452 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £3498 

Free reserves held: £      

Page 123



 
 

 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

12 folding chairs £249 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

4 folding tables £561           £      

      £      Parish/town council     £      

      £                £      

      £      Trusts/foundations      £      

      £                £      

      £      In kind     £      

      £                £      

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £810 Total Project Income  £      

 

Total project income B 

 
£0 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£810 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£810 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£810 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Lloyds Group 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
PCC Winterbourne Monkton 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 124



 
 

 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
The use of the church will be available to all.  There is good wheelchair access. 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
All groups and individuals will be encouraged to make use of the facilities. 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 I have read the funding criteria 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 125



Page 126



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Little Dragons Pre-School 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

We wish to refurbish the outside area of our preschool. We want to put in 
extra equipment so the children can have as wide a variety of leaning 
experiences as possible.  This includes planting areas and weather proof 
chalk boards.  

Where will your project take place? 
 

Ogbourne St George 

When will your project take place? 
 

March/Apri 2011l 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

20 at present but more in future year 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

High quality childcare provision brings children into the preschool, and in 
turn into the local school who currenly have vacancies.     

 
 
 
p9 2.7 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 127



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The Marlborough Community Childcare Plan 2010 refers to a shortage of preschool places within the area.  We aim 
to provide high quality childcare to help alleviate this problem.   
 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
The Early Years Foundation Stage Curriculum requires freeflow play, allowing direct access to the  outdoor 
space, for inside / outside self initiated play.  We need spaces and outdoor learning environments that 
enable us to fulfil the six key areas of learning inside and outside.  We want to provide equipment that will 
enable them to make progress in all the learning areas.  This includes knowledge and understanding of the 
world.  The EYFS states "their learning must be supported through offering opportunities for them to use a 
range of tools safely; encounter creatures, people, plants and objects in their natural environments and in 
real-life situations; undertake practical 'experiments'; and work with a range of materials."  There are many 
other examples of the need for equipment that allows children to access the curriculum outside.  Allowing 
children to learn in the most effective ways from a young age has life long benefits.  "Children whose 
experience of education begins as young as two are likely to have up to a year's head start over those who 
are exclusively cared for at home, leading professors of education reported yesterday. " The Guardian 
26/11/04.  
 
 

 
Any other information about your project. 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 5 

Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male       Female       

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male                       Female    5 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

  
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
      
 

Page 128



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
Either limit the project or not go ahead.  We would have to buy less equipment. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Feedback from parents and observations of children at play.   
Obviously the benefits will be long term and dificult to measure in their entirety in the near future.   

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

None 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending:       Month: AUGUST Year: 2010 

A - Total income: 
 

£32054 

B - Minus total expenditure: £33955 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £-1901 

Free reserves held: £4914 

Page 129



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Planters 2 x 217 £434 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

All Weather Chalk Board £361           £      

Sundries (Screws, Nails etc) £40 Parish/town council     £      

Toadstool Seat £156           £      

      £      Trusts/foundations      £      

      £                £      

      £      In kind     £      

      £                £      

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £991 Total Project Income  £      

 

Total project income B 

 
£0 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£991 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£991 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£991 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
CAF Bank 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
Current  
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 130



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
This allows all children at the preschool to benefit from an outside space where they can play and learn, 
regardless of their home situation.   

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
Access to the outside area will be improved.  

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 
 

 I have read the funding criteria 
 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:       
 
Position in organisation:       
 

Date:       

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 131



Page 132



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

We love Marlborough 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

Children's Arts Festival Exhibition. A community Arts Exhibition that links 
children's capacity for creative thought and expression with retailers 
business perspective and culminates in an enthralling display of 1245 
ideas and artwork that depict the dynamism of our historic Marlborough 
High Street. 

Where will your project take place? 
 

Marlborough Town Hall 

When will your project take place? 
 

April 1
st
- April 3

rd
 2011 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

1245 children and families/carers 
 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

linking businesses with their local community, providing creative 
opportunities for young children,encouraging an understanding of our high 
street 

 
 
 
page 21,   8.4,8.5,8.7,8.8 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 133



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
the need for more youth activities, cluster school collaborations,needs for art and creativity 
 
 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
 
As a Parent Governor the realisation of the need to provide opportunities for creative thinking and practice 
for as many children as possible within the current school structure. (parent questionaires indicate  
 a desire for more 'art') as a new member of the Marlbrough Community, the realisation of the need to create 
a dialogue and understanding between the community and their high street and to provide a catalyst for 
increased footfall in the local high street during a the recession. The benefit to the community will be seen 
from multiple perspectives, a) creative dialogue between children and local business, b) direct link between 
the local community and it's local high street, c) greater understanding of how the high street needs 
community support and vice versa d) increased footfall in those shops participating e) reflection of the 
dynamism of the high street through children's very perceptive eyes  
  
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
15 primary schools from within the St Johns Catchment and Pewsey Vale Catchment , means 1245 children have 
registered to take part. All schools have readily and enthusiastically signed up for the project. We have 20 retailers 
taking part, including Waitrose, Vodafone and some of the smaller independants whom have all been encouraged 
by the chance to directly link up with their community. Artwork of 2 winners from each school will be put on display 
in each partner retailers store, giving visibilty to the wider Marlborough Community. There will be 2 overall winners, 
sponsored by The Chamber of Commerce.Prize giving will be on the evening of April 1

st
 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation?       
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 1 Female 1 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     1             Female               4 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
Annual Event 
 

Page 134



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
Less opportunity to raise the profile of the exhibition and project with the local community and thereby less 
opportunity to provide a catalyst for increased footfall and connection with those participating retailers. Exhibtion 
would have to have a nominal entrance fee for parents and carers. Less opportunity to make the exhibiton an event 
that the children will remember as professional and of a high standard. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Feedback via schools and free on line survey and questionaire. Conversations with retailers, the community and 
children. 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

Chamber of Commerce, Town Council, Local Businessess 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending:       Month: March Year: 2010 

A - Total income: 
 

£14,060 

B - Minus total expenditure: £14,441 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £-381 

Free reserves held: £1,192 

Page 135



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

5,000 a5 flyers  £120 Own fundraising/reserves c £1,060 

2x a1 posters 25xa4 £72           £      

banner 8ftx3ft £37 Parish/town council     £      

a6 5,000 postcards £85           £      

invites 300x a6 £54 Trusts/foundations      £      

town hall hire £467           £      

drinks £200 In kind     £      

certificates £69           £      

16 packs of a1 display boards £625 Other      £      

exhibitions stands £100 Chamber of Commerce c £100 

spray mount x5 £113           £      

double sided tape x5 £33           £      

cartridge paper x200 a3 sheets £46           £      

Total Project Expenditure  £2,021 Total Project Income  £1,160 

 

Total project income B 

 
£1,160 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£2,021 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£861 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£861 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Co Operative Bank sort code 08-92-999 a/c 65370254 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
current 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 136



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
the provision of an arts project that is accessible to all children, and not to only those that can afford or have 
access to commercial creative courses. It is part of the schools art curriclum and brings art to the whole 
community. 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
it will increase dialogue between local business and its direct community, ie the children, parents and carers 
and provide and increased understanding of the local high street by the community. 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 
 

 I have read the funding criteria 
 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 137



Page 138



 
 

                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Marlborough Area Development Trust 
 

Contact name  
 

Contact address  

Contact number  
 

e-mail  

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough Community Area 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

National Science & Engineering Week - Community Fair. 

Where will your project take place? 
 

St John's School, Granham Hill, Marlborough 

When will your project take place? 
 

19
th
 March 2011 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

1,500 + 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

Uses the new school for increased community particpation events. 
Provide transport to the event. 
Encourages community involvement. 

 
 
 
2.1, 5.5 & 8.5 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 139



 
 

What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
Local priorities of social inclusion, access to life-long learning, community particpation and involvement will all be 
addressed and met by this project. Rural isolation is a real issue across the Marlborough Community Area. We shall 
seek to encourage inclusion by offering transport to the event. 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
National Science & Engineering Week runs at the school from 11

th
 to 18

th
 March with the theme of 

'Communication'. There will be a wide variety of experiments and experiences taking place for the entire 
school, across many disciplines. Like other rural communities, Marlborough is experiencing widespread 
change reflecting technological developments in communication. Holding a Community Event on Saturday 
19

th
 encourages and enables participation from the extended family & friends and welcomes people and 

visitors from across the Marlborough Community Area to share and join in all the exciting events and 
experiments on offer. 
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
In March 2010 we held the first Community Fair at the school, following National Science & Engineering week, with 
the theme of Transport Past, Present & Future. This attracted around 1,500 people to the school and was achieved 
with a grant from the Engineering & Science Research Council. The event won 'Top Secondary Schooll Event in the 
Country' from the National Science Association. We wish to run a similar event in 2011 and have the support of a 
number of guest speakers, institutions and organisations, including voluntary organisations, already in place, e.g. 
Wiltshire Police & the  Royal Mail. We are keen to attract wider sponsorship with the aim of making the event self-
funding by 2012/13.  The event will be run in partnership with the school. A grant from MAB will enable the event to 
be free at point of entry, as it was in 2010, thereby encouraging the widest possible audience from all sectors of the 
community. 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation?       
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 2 Female 1 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     3             Female    2 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                              1 
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
As this is the second event, we aim to achieve more sponsorship in 2011, by growing the reputation of the Fair we 
will encourage sustainability and attract more sponsors from businesses and organisations across the Community 
Area and beyond. 
 

Page 140



 
 

 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
We would have to charge an admission fee, potentially therefore reducing the accessibility to lower income families 
and possibly reduce the amount of partipatory activities using disposable materials. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
As in 2010, we will be undertaking a thorough evaluation through questionnaires and interviews during and after the 
event. (Statistics from 2010 are available on request.) 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

MADT & St John's School 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending: 31 Month: 03 Year: 2010 

A - Total income: 
 

£21,000 

B - Minus total expenditure: £18,354 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £2,646 

Free reserves held: £11,372 

Page 141



 
 

 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Advertising - Postcards £404 Own fundraising/reserves     £400 

Advertising - local publications £117           £      

Materials for experiments £1,000 Parish/town council     £      

Chemistry Lecture £450           £      

Planetarium £445 Trusts/foundations      £      

Helium Canister & balloons £225 Chemistry Society     £400 

Prizes £200 In kind     £      

      £      St John's & MADT staff C £650 

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £2,841 Total Project Income  £1,450 

 

Total project income B 

 
£1,450 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£2,841 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£1,391 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£1,391 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
NatWest 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
The Marlborough Area Development Trust 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 142



 
 

 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
Fully accessible event which promotes the integration of the school with the wider community. Provides 
information and education in a fun and interesting way using experiments and experiences not usually 
available to those out of education. 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
This is one of the main purposes behind the event; to bring  residents and visitors from across the entire 
community area into the school and its grounds for a fun and educational day out. 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 
 

 I have read the funding criteria 
 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 143



Page 144



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Wagtails (Before & After School Club) 
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough Community Area 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

To provide home from home care before & after school to children of the 
local community & surrounding areas between the hours of 7.45am & 
8.45am & 3.15pm & 6.00pm 4 days a week during term time. The facility 
is also offered to children not attending the school but live in the 
surrounding rural area. 

Where will your project take place? 
 

The school building 

When will your project take place? 
 

Term time & some school holidays 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

Children aged between 4 & 11 years 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

Wagtails provides a service for not only the school children but for children 
from the surrounding community and is regarded as a valuable asset. 

 
 
 
  Section 2.7  - Page 9 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 145



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
In the Baydon Village Plan - (Page 13) residents stated that they would like to see an expansion & development of 
all children's groups and clubs in particular the after school clubs and it was one of the areas that needed to be 
addressed.                                                              
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
 
After looking at our current equipment & toys it was felt that we needed to enhance our existing facilities to 
be able to provide the children with a more exciting, fun & varied program of activities. Additional 
equipment would give the children from the local community & the outlying rural area  the chance to have a 
more varied chose of activities including outdoor equipment which at the moment is not available.  
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
 
Over the last year we have run at a deficit & therefore have been unable to buy or fund additional requirements. 
Now with financial stability we would like to be able to update & improve our equipment & provide children from all 
backgrounds with equal opportunities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation?       
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 1 Female 3 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     0             Female             2 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male 0 Female 0 
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                          0                                       0 
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                           0                                      0 

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
 
The Club will continue to run after funding through fundraising activities, often organised by the children e.g. cake 
sales & parental/carer contributions. 
 

Page 146



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
We would have to prioritise our requirements & purchase only those items we could afford. 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Feedback from children, parents/carers, staff & the local community.  

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

None 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending: See Note Attached Month: August Year: 2010 

A - Total income: 
 

£10,677 

B - Minus total expenditure: £14,186 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £ (3509) 

Free reserves held: £1073 

Page 147



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Wii Machine & Games £250 Own fundraising/reserves     £0 

Construction Toys Including Knex £100           £      

Dressing up clothes £40 Parish/town council     £0 

Outdoor play equipment £80           £      

Car Mats x 2 £30 Trusts/foundations      £0 

Arts & Crafts equipment £30           £      

Ethnic Dolls £30 In kind     £0 

CD Player & CDs £40           £      

Tent & Tunnels £70 Other      £0 

Football Table £70           £      

Trains & Track  £135           £      

Crockery £20           £      

Storage £100           £      

Total Project Expenditure  £995 Total Project Income  £0 

 

Total project income B 

 
£0 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£995 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£995 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£995 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Lloyds TSB 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
Wagtails Current Account 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 148



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
The after school and breakfast club serves all children from the local community.This encompasses those 
registered with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities. 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
The children are involved in local activities within the community e.g. decorate the Christmas Tree in the 
church. Local residents run a Stamp Club & people with talent from the community visit the club.  

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 
 

 I have read the funding criteria 
 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 149



Page 150



                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Ramsbury Neighbourhood First Responder Team 
 

Contact name  
 

Contact address  

Contact number  
 

e-mail  

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough Area Board 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

Installation of up to 4 community Public Access Defibrillators (cPADs) in 
Ramsbury with access controlled by the Ambulance Service. Also training 
of village residents in both Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and the 
use of a defibrillator. 

Where will your project take place? 
 

Ramsbury 

When will your project take place? 
 

2011 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

All residents of the village 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

N/A 

 
 
 
      
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 151



What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The project will:: 
1) make Life saving equipment available in a village whose location means that ambulance response times are 
longer than national recommendations 
2)  give basic first aid training to a large number of residents and make them more aware of what to do in a medical 
emergency 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
Ramsbury already have a volunteer Neighbourhood First Response team and a co-responder arrangement 
with the retained Fire Brigade but neither of these is able to provide a permanent 24/7 rapid availability of 
access to a defibrillator. Experience in other rural locations has shown that rapid access to a defibrillator 
(supervised by the Ambulance Service) can save lives. 
 
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
The Parish Council has agreed to fund the provision of local training sessions (to be provided by an authorised 
trainer assisted by the Ramsbury NFR team). These will start once the first Defibrillator has been installed with the 
aim of training at least 10% of the village in the use of CPR and the defibrillator. 
Ramsbury NFR are an operational unit and do not hold any funds (funds raised for the operation of the Ramsbury 
NFR team are managed by St Johns Ambulance Service). Funds raised locally for the cPAD project are being held 
by Ramsbury & Axford Parish Council until sufficient is raised to purchase each cPAD. Then payment for each unit 
will be made to Community Heartbeat UK (the charity which supplies and maintains the units) 
Installation of cPAD's is a policy supported by GWAS where access to the kit by members of the public  is controlled 
by the Ambulance Service.  
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 5 
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 2 Female       

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     1             Female    2 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
The installation cost of each defibrillator includes maintenance for 7 years. The Ramsbury NFR Group (which will 
look after the installed kit) is already in operation and has been funded by local donations. 
 

Page 152



 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
We would need to reduce the number of cPADs purchased 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
A series of successful local training sessions will increase first aid awareness and knowledge within the village. As 
access to the defibrillators will be controlled by the Ambulance Service the actual outcomes of any operational use 
would be confidential. 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

The local village community and the Ramsbury Surgery 

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending:       Month:       Year:       

A - Total income: 
 

£      

B - Minus total expenditure: £      

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £      

Free reserves held: £      

Page 153



 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Purchase of first cPAD £1,700 Own fundraising/reserves C £3,400 

Puchase of second cPAD £1,700 Additional local fundraising P £      

urchase of third cPAD £1,700 Parish/town council     £      

Purchase of fourth cPAD £1,700 (hall hire for training) C £150 

Hall Hire For Training £150 Trusts/foundations      £      

Electrical Installation £400           £      

6 Training Courses (2hr each) £600 In kind     £      

      £      Electrical Work & Trainers  C £1,000 

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £7,950 Total Project Income  £4,450 

 

Total project income B 

 
£4,450 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£7,950 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£3,400 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£3,400 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Alliance & Leicester 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
Ramsbury & Axford Parish Council - current account 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 154



 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
More people in the village will have access to timely emergency treatment which is potentially life saving. 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
This project will encourage participation in training in CPR and first aid and will make people more aware of 
their ability to help in an emergency. 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 I have read the funding criteria 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 155



Page 156



1 
 

                  
 
 

Community Area Grant Application Form 
2010/2011 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

We strongly advise that you contact your Community Area Manager before completing 
your application. 

 

1 - Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation 

Ramsbury & Axford Parish Council 
 

Contact name  
 

Contact address  

Contact number  
 

e-mail  

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council   
 

Other, please specify       

2 – Your project  
 
In which community area does your 
project take place? (Please give 
name – see section 3 of the grants  
pack) 

  
Marlborough 

Does your town/parish council 
know about your project? 
 

 
Yes                   No   

What is your project?  
 
Important: This section is limited to 
300 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces). 

To replace a slide on Whittonditch play area which has been the subject of 
adverse comment in RoSPA reports and which, on analysis we have 
found would cost as much to repair as to replace because the safety 
surface is also non compliant 

Where will your project take place? 
 

Whittonditch play area 

When will your project take place? 
 

early 2011 

How many people will benefit from 
your project? 

100 

How does your project demonstrate 
a direct link to the community plan 
for your area? 
 
Please provide a reference/page no.  

8.8 Involving young people in activities 

 
 
 
21 
 

Agenda Item 
No.14a 

 

Page 157



2 
 

What is the link between your project and other local priorities? e.g. Priorities set by your area board and 
parish plans. 
The Parish Council is currently working to upgrade facilities for children and young people in the village. 
 
 
 
 
 
 How did you discover there was a need for your project and how will your project benefit your local 
community?  
Important: Please do not type in paragraphs – This section is limited to 1200 characters only (inclusive of 
spaces) 
Our annual RoSPA inspection report recommended that the slide be repaired or replaced in the near future 
together with an upgrading of the safety surface 
 

 

Any other information about your project. 
We have investigated alternative safety surfaces and the grass tiles which we propose to use are the cheapest and 
most functional  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 - Management  

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 15 
Of these, how many are: 

 
Over 50 years                                       Male 6 Female 3 

 
25 – 50 years                                        Male     3             Female    3 
 
Under 25 years                                     Male       Female       
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Disabled People                                   Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    
 
Black and Minority Ethnic people      Male  Female  
                                                                                                                    

 
 
If your project is intended to continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 
The equipment will be maintained by the Parish Council  
 

Page 158



3 
 

 
If you were not awarded the full amount requested, what would be the impact on your project? 
 
Delay in replacing the slide 
 
 

 
How will you know whether your project has made a difference in the community? 
 
Children will enjoy playing on the slide-our next RoSPA inspection report will reflect the improvement in facilities 

                              
Have you contacted Charities 
Information Bureau for help with your 
application/ to seek funding? 

 
 

Yes                    No   

 
 
To who have you applied for funding 
for this project (other than Wiltshire 
Council)? 

 

      

 
Have you been successful? 

 

Yes                    No   

 
Have you or do you intend to apply 
for a grant from another area board 
within this financial year?  
 
If yes, please state which ones. 

 

Yes                    No   
 
 
 
      

 
Are you in receipt or anticipating 
other funding from Wiltshire Council 
for this project?  

 

Yes                    No   

4 - Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year ending: 2009/10 Month: March  Year: 2010  

A - Total income: 
 

£37011 

B - Minus total expenditure: £32067 

Surplus/deficit for year:  (A minus B) £4943 

Free reserves held: £10000 

Page 159



4 
 

 

5 - Financial information 
 
Project Costs  A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g. equipment, 
installation etc.  

Project  Income  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Supply and install £3,262 Own fundraising/reserves     £      

supply and lay grass tiles £1,125           £      

security fencing £50 Parish/town council     £2,220 

      £                £      

      £      Trusts/foundations      £      

      £                £      

      £      In kind     £      

      £                £      

      £      Other      £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

Total Project Expenditure  £4,437 Total Project Income  £2,220 

 

Total project income B 

 
£2,220 

Total project expenditure A 
 

£4,437 

Project shortfall A – B 
 

£2,217 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board 
 

£2,217 

Bank Details  

 
Please give the name of the organisations’ bank 
account e.g. Barclays 

 
Alliance & Leicester 
 

 
Please give the title name of the organisations’ 
bank account e.g. current 

  
Current 
 

 
6  – Supporting information – Please enclose the following documentation  
 

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
     Written quotes including the one you are going to use  

 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or annual report 

 
      Income and expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of reference/constitution/group rules 

 
     Evidence of ownership/lease of buildings and/or land 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 
 

Page 160



5 
 

 

7 - Equalities and Inclusion – Wiltshire Council is committed to ensuring that its work 
through the Area Boards benefits all sections of our community and promotes equality 
and inclusion.  To assist us in assessing how your application aims to meet our 
commitment to equality and inclusion, please provide a brief answer to the following: 
 

a) How does your project work to either (a) promote equality and access to services/facilities, and/or 
(b) reduce disadvantage? 
 
The play area available to village children will be of a better quality and safer 

 

b) How does your project work to promote inclusion, participation and good community relations? 
 
The village community can see tangible evidence of Parish Council work on their behalf, the equipment is 
available to all village children and visitors 

 

c) Is your project targeted at a specific group? If yes, please tick any of the following which apply 
 

         Under 25’s      Over 50’s 
 
         Mostly or all men/boys                Mostly or all women/girls 
 
         Specific minority ethnic groups (please state which groups)                     
        
         Specific faith groups (please state which groups)       

 
        People/families on low income       
       
        Other disadvantaged groups (please state which groups)       
 

8 - Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 I have read the funding criteria 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet. 

 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application. 
 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
 
                                                 Equal opportunities    Access audit    Environmental impact 
 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity, printed or website 

material. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:  
 
Position in organisation:  
 

Date:  

Please return your completed application to the appropriate Area Board Locality Team    

 

Page 161



Page 162


	Agenda
	St John's Community College
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	6 Partner Updates
	Marlborough Fire & Rescue Services Report
	Wilts Fire & Rescue Service thatch press article
	January NHS Update
	Partner Update - Marlborough Downs Movies

	8 Air Quality Management Plan
	AQMA - App 1
	AQMA - App 2

	10 Engaging the Parishes
	11 Youth Transport Mapping and Gapping
	Mapping & Gapping Report FINAL 31.1.11
	Appendix 1a 46-48-marlborough-swindon
	Appendix 1b 95-96-pewsey-swindon
	Appendix 1c - connect2wilts calne & kennet valley
	Appendix 1d - St John's Bus Pass Sept 2010 v1
	Appendix 1e - Bus Pass Q&A 2010- marlborough v3
	Appendix 2 - Transport to Go Flyer
	Appendix 3 - Letter to St. Johns parents

	12 Local Health Forum
	14 Funding
	CAG - 1. Marlborough Town Council
	CAG - 2. Baydon Parish Council
	CAG - 3. WM&BB PCC
	CAG - 4. Little Dragon's Pre-School
	CAG - 5. We Love Marlborough
	CAG - 6. MADT
	CAG - 7. Wagtails
	CAG - 8. Ramsbury Neighbourhood 1st Responders
	CAG - 9. RAmsbury & Axford Parish Council


